DacuSign Envelope 1D 9C20D4AA-FAF5—4ACA—QDED~SCTEA13AOD?D

CLINIGEN ‘JOINING-THE-DOTS’

GROUP PLC

| |'| '|]l ||l| «ASTONXTD

AZ5 28/11/2020 #95
COMPANIES HOUSE

>=
<
]
@
2
-
<
w

Company Number: 06771928
ANNUAL REPGRT AND ACCOUNTS 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: BC20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90E0-6C7EAT3A0DTD

CLINIGEN SROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPCRT AKD ACCOUNTS 2620

WE CONTINUE T0 JOIN-THE-DOTS
T0 BROADEN OUR SERVICE
OFFERING TO EXPAND PATIENT
ACCESS AND TO EXTEND

THE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE,
DELIVERING GREATER VALUE

T0 OUR STAKEHOLDERS.

Clinigen Group plc is a trusted global

leader in the pharmaceutical and

services industry, with a unigque

combination of businesses focused on

providing access to medicines. Qur

mission is to deliver the right medicine, For mrore mlormation

st our weehsite

tO the I’Ight Datieﬂt, at the r|ght tlme www.clinigengroup.com
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE (£M)

OVERVIEW 01

ADIUSTED EBITDA {£M)

466.2 ~iu

ADJUSTED BASIC EARNINGS
PER SHARE (PENCE)

63.6

NET DEBT (£M)

39

1310

~30%

REVENUE (£M)

2043 v

~20%

DIVIDEND PER SHARE (PENCE}

161

~h

- Adjusted net revenue up 15% (+8% on an organic basis) to £466.2m

(2019: £407.0m)

Adjusted EBITDA up 30% (+13% on an organic basis) to £131.0m
(2019 £100.8m)

- Adjusted EPS up 20% to 65.6p (2019 54 4p), continuing double-digit

EPS growth each year since IPO
Reported EPS of 10.3p (2019: 4.0p)
Profit before income tax of £22.6m (2019: £12.3m

Net debt as at 30 June 2020 of £311.9m (E288.4m excluding

IFRS 18), representing leverage of 2.3x (leverage including CSM
consideration of USE892.5m of 2.8x) with target teverage of 1.0-2.0x
expected within 12-18 months

Full year dividend increased 14% to 7610 (2019: 6 70)
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INVESTMENT CASE

THE TRUSTED
GLOBAL LEADER
IN ACCESS TO

MEDICINES

In becoming the trusted global
leader in access to medicines,
the Group has consistently

delivered healthy financial returns.

We believe there are several
reasons to invest in Clinigen.

UNIGUE AND DIVERSE BUSINESS MODEL

We offer access to medicines at the
key stages of the pharmaceutical
product lifecycle by utilising
Clinigen's balanced portfolio,
across the services and

products businesses.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS BY ADIUSTED ERITDA*

DISCIPLINED CORPORATE
AND PRODUCT ACQUISITIONS

We have made a number of
acauisitions, both of corporates
to buld out the infrastructure
platform, and of niche hospital
speciality medicines. Both have
contributed towards double-digit
ERPS growth since IPO in 2012,

CORPORATE ACQUISITIONS SINCE IPC IN 2012

PRODUCT ACQUISITIONS SINCE IPO IN 2012



GLOBAL CAPABILITY

We have organically built a global
supply chain and distribution
network, organically, through
acquisitions and partnerships,
provicing local market knowiedge
supported by globa!l expertise,

INTERHATIINAL LOCATIONS

4

COUNTRIES SUPPLIED IN LAST THREE YEARS

12

BROAD CLIENT
AND CUSTOMER BASE

We have deep, well-established
relationships with pharmaceutical
and biotech companies as clients
and Healthcare professionals
(HCPS) as customers,

NUMBER BF PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH
COMPANIES AS CLIENTS

1|

HCPS AS CUSTOMERS'

18,625
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EXPERIENCED MANAGEMENT TEAM

We have an experienced
management tearm both at the
regional and Group level, with a
track record of delivering strong
growth every vear since inception

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM (TENURE)

SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM
GROWTH POTENTIAL

We have a significant exposure to
emerging pharmaceutical growth
rnarkets from bullding out our
infrastructure platform, service
capahbility and product offering
through a combination of organic
and acguisitional growth.

ADIUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

ovErviEw 03

MARKET-LEADING POSITIONS

We are the global leader in the
management of early access
programs to innovative new
medicines. We are a global market
leader in the specialist supply and
management of quality assured
comparator medicines and services
to clinical trials and Investigator
Initiated Tnals ClIHTs™,

PGSITION

#

HIGHLY CASH GENERATIVE

We generate strong cash retums
which are underpinned by strong
credit control and working capital
managetnent.

OPERATING CASH FLOW (EM)
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CHIEF EXECUTEVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT

DOUBLE DIGIT
- ORGANIC
EBITDA
- GROWTH
DELIVERED

“THE STRONG GROWTH IN EBITDA WAS
DRIVEN BY BOTH THE ACQUISITIONS
MADE IN FY19 AND A STRONG
UNDERLYING PERFORMANCE.”

SHAUN CHILTON

Group Chief Executive Officer
16 Septembar 2020

We are executing on

our strategy te build an
integrated, international
pharma product and
services group with strong
operational synergies and
have also delivered a strong
financial performance - both
on a headling basis and on
an organic basis.
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“FOLLOWING THE STRATEGICALLY -

“ TRANSFORMATIONAL CORPORATE
AND PRODUCT ACQUISITIONS MADE
IN FY19, THE FOCUS FOR THE GROUP-
IN FY20 HAS BEEN TO INTEGRATE
THE ACQUISITIONS FURTHER AND

~TO CAPITALISE ON THE GROUP'S

- INTERNATIONAL PLATFORM TO -
SUPPORT SYNERGISTIC I}RUWTH

IN FYZI AND BEYI]ND "

¥

ADIUSTED EPS {PENCE)

65.6

OPERATING CASH FLOW (ZM)

948

~20%

~b%
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ring aynoeraist cally

s - eal”

to facihitate a

Vs ifecycle

Sy IS 1O DDSINIGN DLrsE ves 35
most [ngies pacrtacr Tor two distirg

customer grouns Donarsacadtical
and bioiesh comparias a "na to

ealise the loag-term commarc.at valas
of Lharr proo sy througholt the

product ifecyclae and 22 enablnag 1HCPs,

carficuiarly hospita pharmacists to

view Chriger as the go to' sourca for
hard to access mogicimies maddion

we are alse bhuilding cur awn portfel.o of
spacal st hospital medic nes 1o farther
Incraase saareholdoes valuc by l’“ngMS‘ﬁg
these products This berefits fram tho
imsrahit of our onbosnsed suppiy chm‘mei,

[his year has scen arprocedeniodg
challenges i the form of the COVID-13
pacdormis Since s sadden emergence,
the Group has had te e agre in ks
response From the ey nnimg across
its 14 anterrat.onal locations, we

Imip amentad a range oF Mmeasuros to
rtse kesmra our amployoess safa,
inclad-ng oxtonsive Pome workemg in
addit.on, we AN warkin i
with cur sharsaceutical chonls as weall
as our HICP customers to ensuaz 1nat the
supaly o ot rmeoicines Lo patients on
a g.obal basis itees enterrunted

12010

O

e

During G4 the Groun expanencad
riea g ful disrupson 1ots acteat s
from COVID-"9 but continued o
wwer good progress overall Chirical
srvices was impacred by chin |
trials beng delayed or cancelled,
whilst Coth Comrercial Medicins
Lnhconsed Modicines saw regduced
valume daemana as treatmants

vhe hospita setting oartc ularty fur
oncotody. slowed However, The Group
Guickly porotod a«‘*f vities to sappart
afforts agamst the pandomic rasuling
In materia co'wtra(_t wins, vhilst
contaiming costs to lessen the impact
fromm a lowor ton ine performancs.

maore

and
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W estootata that tho nnpact of

T H)J?, 1o b2 hetween & o JE o
adustad EBITDA o tho fnanc al yaar
woth this primary related 1o Frolou
as t shut and dem
fell
conti-

AS &R
NE =d ouarter of
Ctha

Group b
i terr ro 2% Ll
bons rolared to thﬂ? ;)ar'aem\u

tobhor 2019, we mplernoented the
i s Frneoronse Resource Plarnimyg
Seystem, wihich altnough

avaral procoss issues from tho
mrmg worn argoly addrossod

by te end of the finanoal yoar, The
Sroup wall nowe e asle to benetit from
cutomation streambingd eparatioral
activdies and pprocessses to Incregse the
Croup s efticiency and prodacthiv.by
Toe Graup 1s now wor<ng LS maxim
thesa bonsfis with the next stagoes
implomaentation to make the busimas:
ready far urfied d aihisation i FY21

[n Apr | 20720 thoe Group announceo 1ts
iggest ever Global axclusive hoensimig
and distribution agrearnent sigrod

with Porton Bhiopharma Limited CPBLS
Lo comrmiercalse Frvanas Al hauan
Lthe agreemeant will start on 1 January
2021 nat sales aren't anticicated to
beginuntl the second half of 2021

Trne Erwinase agrezmant 1Its with our
strategy Lo pactner waith priarmaceutical
core par‘ms Lo cxpand and extand the
Hfecyeie of ther produacts by ut hsing
aur alabal piatfarm and axoortise n
e supcly and distrbution of both
unlicensed and ivense .m01 cings A%
pzar: of our portfel o oncology and
naematology, Lrwinase s rﬂ'u_;tﬁﬂr‘b our
caormarcial offoring mn kay rarkets and
wil beaprniornty procuct for the Groun

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Grouo this yvear, has once agam
daable-cigt growihin each of
cur thres key financial performance
metrics - and has aone sa snce [P0 N
7017, Adjusted net reverue increased oy
159, adjustod R TDA Inc eased by 0%,
d EPS incroasad by 20

=)

deliveron

and a

The sarcmg growtb in EBITDA vras driven
by both thae scausitions wade in Fyl9
and g strong undanying performanace
This performance was despite the
dm‘\cult trading conditions im the last few
aonths of the financ al yvoar duc to
LOV! 2-12 O an arganic basis, there
Wara good performancaes in Commeroal

ch‘t\‘m =5 rom CSMoan Chaca! Sorvic s
and m Lmhcens aod Medwcinas, fram Gloka
Accoss These performa ru,es offset

weakar potformances from CTS M
Chrical Sarvices and in Urlicensed
Mecicines. from both Managod Acoess
and the UK Soecials busness
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S STATEMENT CONTINUED

“THE ERWINASE AGREEMENT FITS
WITH OUR STRATEGY TO PARTNER
WITH PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES
T0 EXPAND AND EXTEND THE
LIFECYCLE OF THEIR PRODUCTS BY
UTILISING OUR GLOBAL PLATFORM
AND EXPERTISE IN THE SUPPLY AND
DISTRIBUTION OF BOTH UNLICENSED
AND LICENSED MEDICINES.”

Ir-addivon, atter a waakar Thaa narmas

ash flow peformance i 41, cash
ganeration improves rreaningfully i =2

reverting back to hustoncal fevals

Furtrar detais on odar financial

ormrarce are rcv&fﬂd by the Grot m
Crhief Dinanoial Gfficor on cages 40 ta

PROGRESS AGAINST STRATEGIC DBJECTIVES
Following the strateg cally transformaticnal
ate and priod acauis tions made
al F Y13 the focus for the Group im Y20
has to mieg-ate the aogusimons

ang to captase onthe Group's

international platforme 1o support synerg stiv
Ron Y AT and bevond Inte

gration

2 acau SIfons 1S aher compiate or
wviel progressed and the Group s aready
el saefis through strong finarncia
L’)r“rfurr. ance and operaticnal synerges.

sntarea of foous continuaes to
baee sty ernvng tn2 inks hetweaan
tne Croaps s three business ogorauons
by deepaning the re ationsaips with bath
pharmaceatcal and o otecn companes
(chentsy and |-2Ps {(customers), The
Grouap s attemipting to 2mosaed a culture
that sesks to maxim se value through
axtesding the cormaraial re abonship
Froagh thie prodoact Mecvcie Tha Group

A

d the remoer of gnarnaceut-cal
OTECh COMaMITs Il worws with
the year to B57 (20 55237
Qi n<;:arv'i'>d tha aum™ier of storedd
2rs (HOTSY wth which it interacts

. f)() 9 15800 onats chiyg tal
Ma! orte, &niport By nking the three
busicess what we zall joiring-the-
acts more effectively oy denby
raverue generating onpariunt o
CAT MoYe LNreudh tha b usine
weeowdll continde to dnve growt

I addition, as metanad woe
imp oranied the Group's = ystem
cxpanded our portfcius of \ cuus'\fi
assetsin key tontanos, including

the agreament signaed with PSL to
commerclalise Ervarase, increasad the
nambor of Manzged Access Prograrns
CMAPS T whichw P he'n to suppars
grewth i the Unhiconsed Madicires
Dasress n tha ~ad e terrm and
extended our global footprnt by
mereasing the rurmbor of countrias
I wsich we distribated madicings

=

OPERATIDNAL PERFORMANCE

Supporting the strang financial
POFFGIMANCe wars SOme araas

which showsad gond organic

growth that more than o set araas

of weaknoss demorstrating tae
ceneft of hav.-ng an international
olatform and baanced portfoho of
complemeantary servicas and proauats

“maercia Madicines, our largest

ss operatior, skowead excenent
arowih with good po-formances
across the portfolo, dezspite growth
beng impacied it the final guarioer

cug to COVID -2 disruption

F'csc avir wian facedd r"\mpow_\om 11

ecenl yvoars from a nover urodus
,r‘ermrrv‘wi wea | the c:or'wri ha'f vt
gr:‘;se cofit frat year on year Howaver
o sivvoval of 3 genenc in the
A revenaes will bo irpactod
qwond The Board has long
eric threar and 1as
cgy to migate loss

-t

,_

1ts [mfncmul
17 F Y21 and
snbicnsatond
anacted s

Procukan® tho Group's laraaest proda
soed aifficu’s trading conations in
fl-’\a‘ cpaarter largo vy as a resu' of ¢ O"ID -19
wothirts carrost an- abe 1md.catons
winard aldosleaxin m»:-
oharmacentizal conent (AR
Lk ILIoL.l\ M, C de zmant

circheztions and in
Uk 1 \wm: grantad
Orrphan Drug Des 0n O D) far tho
reatment of Armyotrociic Latera Scieross
(A ST "o ODD recogsas the pofenta
therapedstic role of o 2uk nand
could g wve Crmnege rreating exclusivity
should we obta nmar«eting sporova

iy /(u’O

inthe remandar of tne Acqunes
L’r aducts portfolic in Commercial
1Icnes both Ethyo! and Savenc
formaoc vary wo'l sloveeyer Evhyol
facos some haaowinds in Ty 21 follow . ng
‘hﬂ failure of a manafacturng reck
ravisfer process leading to an oul of
.;‘ock situation this impact has bean
capturcd wathin managemert’s farwara-
ooking gudancs anc coect the
aroauci torelurn to market in FY 22

Regiorally mn the Licensad Prodacts
partoio, as well as the Ervninase
agrocment mentiones abaws, further
progress was made increasing the
rumber of iocal rmarketed icences In
adchtion, 4 New Drig Apphcation CNDAY
was submitted 1o the Pharmaceuticals
ang Maodical Davicaes Agoncy (PMDAY N
Japan for Hunterase (ldursulfase-heral
1CV undar the strategic a'hance with GC
Pharma Partnaning with companies to
commercahse therr products ourside of
their home geography asing Chrigan's
regulatory oxpartise & an impaortars
driver of growtn for us in Japan
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“AGAINST THE BACKDROP OF THE
COVID-13 PANDEMIC, THIS YEAR
MORE THAN EVER, THE GROUP'S
EMPLOYEES HAVE NAVIGATED
THESE CHALLENGING TIMES WITH
INCREDIBLE RESILIENCE AND
AGILITY, HARD WORK AND
PROFESSIONALISM ENABLING US
AS A BUSINESS TO CONTINUE TO
OPERATE SMOOTHLY AND SERVE
OUR CUSTOMERS.”

EMPLOYEES

1168

ortros e Cormer eroigh e

oo
SErOrLm
e (0

. trongly and veera g koay
aovser of argaric aroestn (g

Manac

e 1 ing
frorn reduced dermand for t
Jue o COVID A9 However, Tharo
arocord ru~ber oF programs s gn
Imthe year heimsng fo strengtosn Our
market- oading sitor in Global
ACCOSS, raan oogrowth was oxcel ent,
supmorted by anincreasa 11 the
riumber of exciusive 5 sly agresimonts
and excelent performancs i Asia,
Austra Mow Jealand and BEurope A%
praeviodsly babhighted, the UK Speca’s
bLamess connnees to face g head w.ond
e foomodost prnang pressare from
produsts go g onto drug tanifs and
cancibahsation from moving prodact s
through the unhe Lo-hcensed

(UL 2y patway This head wind g
<o’y to conunue in the madium tarm

Inacdilior, the Group s digra service
rors ardd Chmgon Direct
nsoct Maed-cines businass
1S tho mam bareficiary, contin
1o rmako good prograss, with 13,625
registorac usors 0 Crimzort (2019
15,5800 Lookirg ahead, watn the Group's
b RE now melerrened, onca unhiod
digit-caton ocours ths finanaial yoar, tha
LInhcensed Mooicines busimass wit e
ttes placed to drva Custamor mtrmacy
and well help to oxtend Clhnrgen’s reach

offenr g (Chm

which the U0

5

Follavang the implemasntation of Chinigen
Cae, the Groun's ERE systarm, the Group
15 working towards a unifled araital
platfarm This will bo g major contricatar
1o Lhe future success of the Unlic I
Medicras business, driving customer
Intmacy ana extending ara expanding
igen’s reach, Sec pages 32 to 33
wich provides a case study underhirirg
the impartarce and irmpact of tho
Croup's aigetal offor ng

1 CEacal Saervices, tradiig was aiso
impacted by Lthe pandamic with the
rmarket estimated to have dechnea

¢ 50 50% 0 Q4. Tne performance was
ritigated to some degree in O35 oy
ofiering o diffarentiated service in the
form of the direct-to-patont model
and by winning COVID-12 related
busimess Within CTS a signaficant
contract was won, the ‘argest in the
division's history, which 15 s muit-
vear contract and will heip support
the anvision in the madiumr term
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ol owth avar nafoporating
overszas from the UK m ans of our
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oo, Africa o AsIA

pnst the backdrop of the

o This yoar more
TRy 2 Fayve
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Arner
feaaific
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g9t
mcredible res 2 andaghty, hars
work and profess.onalist enatthng us
as 3 blsmess tocoent.nus to opes

O mehaf of tas Boaro would hke 1o
axe Lhe opportunity to thana all o ur
emplayess oo thie Groug in its
quding princoe to become the trustod
globa lraderin aooess to med.cires

o

would alse hke te thank my Board
colieagues for therr support and
gu dance ovar the past yaar,

Fwould fina'ly | <o te thans all our
stakoenoidors, emipioyees customers
sitarcholdors and regulators whose
contirced sapport has cantributed

OO SLCTESS

CUTLOOK

Ve COoNntInue L0 son argams growth anane
vt o mediare-torm gaidancas, dasp te
COVI A9 and expectea comparlinme
prossore o Foscavin (see Operationa
Roview o psé £ 53400 39 As we inok
Beyord Y21 w e growth significanty
arceleratirg as we onboard our new
zssot, mrwinase and wo coentinag to gamn

share i tag end-markats v secve
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COMPANY OVERVIEW

JOINING
THE-DOT

Clinigen is a global
pharmaceutical and
services company with
a unique combination
of businesses focused
on providing ethical
access to medicines,

It russion s to delives tha nght
P e e gt o praleenl al e
trirge areas of

Lhies and | censod e
The Groun has sites in Nerth Arnarca,
vurape, Africa and As.a Pacfio
CAAAY Chrngan row has over 1150
arviloy S all

4 countres
db[r\ wner ||\Jl an: hmﬁrq icnal
centraes of exceilance in kay long-term
arowih regions. The Croup works
with 21 o8 the top 25 nbarmar rical
camrpan.es interacting with over
18000 regstorod usare acrass 115
Cuuntries, ShpRING dpproximaiely
&5 million untts it the year
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CLINICAL SERVICES

Chiuger 1s tha grotel market leader i the sprociahst supphy
g, distnbumion and manafement of quaa Ly-355000d
comparator med.ones and services 1o dhimcal tiats and s

CSM

CSM s a spenahst provider of pacwagrg labelling, warenous
and aistnoution seovices withhintrastructurg i taa Us, Bolowm
and Gorrmany

C1s

s the glopal marker iendar 1 the spodiant supply and
quality-assurecd comparator med anes and
to clirucal trials and 11Ts

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

o 15 the g'okal leader in ethically sourcing and supply na
s med cinas to hosat al pharmagists and phys ns faor
panents wath a righ unmet madica. need C
MAPs 1o imnovatve nove medicines and orovides g
J swhion rernar unhcensed ar e pomt of care

MANAGED ACCESS

Managed Access 15 the alobal marxket lzadar in providing

exclasive othical we es 1o the most Crom-sing
IO yat v M
COMpAani2y 1L Y acens whare thore 15 a bogh unrmet

panent need

GLOBAL ACCESS

Global Access ethacally supnl es unticersed 2r shor”
meadicings 1o patents viao t r phiysicians

COMMERCIAL MEDICINES

Clhagen scgd res global ngais to mohe nospital-on'y andg crbal
care orooucts. revitalising these asscts arcund the world and
raturm g them hack to sustaimed growth, It also provides access
o heansad and nranded goreris maedicines in the ANA racion

SUDY

The Groue also has a LL2. strategy, where it [ooks 10 take
nrhcensed mncdicines with cormmmercial pote
helping 1o address urmet medica’ need and alovang the Group to

capitalise onits markei-leading cosiiors

ACQUIRED

The Acqurred Producte portfoho incluzes n'cnz hosoital-only and
critica care products, which the Sroup has se oy acgudired for

the putpose of revtaksing them back to sustanad grewth.

DEVELOPED

Ihe Developed Praducts portfolio s based upon a UL2Z2L
strategy. where 1110045 t0 take uniicensed medicines with
commercial potentia and develops thom into heensed
medicnes. addrossing unmoet medical nesd

LICENSED

Ihe Licersed Products portfohio provides accass to lcensed ana
brander genernc Maarcings, acting as & commearcal partnar with
the ownar/ INNoVan” 1IN reglions sueh as AAA

4_

ESTIMATED MARKET SIZE

458

PHARMACEUTICAL
AND BIOTECH CLIENTS

See page 35

-10

ESTIMATED MARKET SIZE
(USSBN)

205

EXCLUSIVE GLOBAL CLIENT
SUPPLY AGREEMENTS

See pages
36 to 37 I

ACAUIRED PRODUCTS

19

DEVELOPED PRODUCTS

261

LICENCES

al asd | concos tnerm,

See pages
38t0 39
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PERCENTAGE OF GROUP ADJUSTED EBITDA®

247

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

16%

CLINICAL SERVICES

60%

COMMERCIAL MEDICINES
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lﬂ CLINIGEN BROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACTOUNTS 2020

BUSINESS MODEL

ENABLING
ACCESS
ACROSS THE
LIFECYCLE

Clinigen has bullt an
international platform which
provides access to medicines
across the pharmaceutical
product lifecycle on a global
scale. Its three business
opcrations are supported by
a central operating platform
which provides supply chain
expertise, quality assurance,
customer services and
support functions.

Chnigerns dedicated (o proveding graater
access to medicines aroand the world
and indomng so deliverirng ircremeantal
vale from pharmaceunical proaucts by
extanding and expandngits [fecyolo

Teirc agh orgamo grawth ahid a buy and
Dl stratogy. we are Able to provide
selutions across the pharmacoeut cal
prodact Ifecyele and have gostionod
ourszlves as the most logicat nartner
for two distinct but directly carnecten
customer grouns oharmaceatizal

and biotech chents and HCPs

OUR PROPOSITION

T0 PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH CLIENTS

Al to e the logica parmner for pharmacauucal
and batech corpanies to fully realise thoe
cormmeaeraial value of ther assots

Specialist supply and distribution
- Glepal infrastructure
Suoply cha n experionae
- Sourcing camatildy i

Partnership capability

- Proszct managaemant ana straieqic guidance
anciuding real-world data CRWD'D
Abihty te partner throughodt ifegyele

- Broad service and product offering

v

n

Expand and extend product lifecycles

- Fauiiiate early access to modane
Provics valuable imzights reswiling 0
sustamed value
Acguisition and revatalisation capahnhty

CLINIGEN'S VALUE PROPOSITION

Clinigen sits between the
pharmaceutical and biotech
client who are looking for a
partner to provide a service
for their asset at key stages
of the product lifecycle, and

the HCP customer who

is looking to source hard

to find medicines

CLINIPORT

A CLINIGEM SERVICE

CLINIGENDIRECT

TO KCP CUSTOMERS

Mmoo oe tho ‘'go 1o company for HUPs to accoss
hardd to find medicinas tor thair pat.ents

Access to extensive portfolio of medicines
- Innovate new medicines

Cata‘ooue of hard 1o find medwcines
- Urhicensed and hcensad products

Broad engagement offering

- Export assistancoe

- interactive engagemont capatbibity

- Comprehensive custarmer sorvice model

Efficient service offering
Rapid responso times
- World-class qua ity standard



CLINICAL SERVICES

Providing innovative
packaging, distribution,
hio sample management
and comparator solutions
for clinical trials

CSM
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MANAGED ACCESS

18

EARLY
ACCESS

CLINICAL TRIAL
SUPPLIES

INVESTIGATOR
LED RESEARCH

LICERSED

STRATEGIC REPORT

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

Enable global access to
medicines that are not

commercially available

for treatment of unmet
medical needs

LATE-TO-LAUNCH
MARKETS

GLOBAL ACCESS

NGN-LAUNCH
MARKETS

COMMERCIAL
ACCESS

ACQUIRER

DEVELOPED

COMMERCIAL MEDICINES

Acquire, develop, in-licence
and provide access to
commercial medicines

1
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Since its inception, the
Group has been building
cut its infrastructure
platform, refining its

value proposition and
driving the synergies
between its three business
operations to delver the
right medicine, to the right
patient, at the right time.

By investing in our business mode!
the Group s able o create sust 0
value for our stakeho'ders pm&r. 3
snts custormears, enployees
sharcholders and reualators

The following fable proviass al st ol tne
Groun's stakenalaers, as dﬁ ErT el
by the Board It outirgs )
are ngmlpm fcr f

15 FOULTAN Y FEV WG *c E
frmmhiese relationstups fo0 t Lo
botrithe Groap and its koy stalenodars
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OUR STAKEHOLBERS

PATIENTS

Chamgan's mission s T Right Maedicime

Right Patient, Right fima’. wh ch
damonstrates that the patent 5 at
the neart of everytang wa do and
1S & KAy r2ason wiiy many of its
ormrployees choose to work for

the Grown

PHARMACEUTICAL
AND BIGTECH CLIENTS

-

Do pharmaconncal and motech
cuonts arc U= R saralls
relaticastug witn Chintgen to enabia
cal secgec and comzhiant o

HCP CUSTOMERS

We offor etk L ;I QTCESE L0

mechaings 1o
Somitingtion Of a

'zoar knowiedy
1md Comoiiant

’mfn riard 10 JCcess mffjrufia@

B me \jf ’f\r>3 gt the ‘\':"

REPRESENTATIVE

“EACH OF US WORKING AT CLINIGEN KNDWS
THAT EVERY REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO
WEDICINES IS DESTINED FOR A PATIENT,
WHERE THEY AND THEIR FAMILIES ARE
LEOKING FOR DPTIONS, HOPING FOR A
TREATMENT THEY OTHERWISE WOULD NOT
HAYE. WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPACT THAT
HAYING HOPE KAS ON FAMILIES AND THAT
ISWHAT MOTIVATES US.”

Us Head of Proyram Managoerment

“QUR CLIENTS RECOGNISE THE THREAD
THAT CONNECTS CLINICAL, UNLICENSED
AND COMMERCIAL ACCESS. THEY WANT A
PARTNER THAT CAN WORK ALONGSIDE THE
WHOLE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE TO SECURE
THIS THREAD AND DELIVER GREATER VALUE
FOR THEMSELYES, HCPS AND PATIENTS."

Global Head of Business Doevelopment

“QUR WORLD CLASS REGIENAL TEAMS
ARE DESIGNED TO DELIVER EXCEPTIONAL
CUSTGMER SERYICES TG A GLOBAL BASE
OF HCPS. THE KNDWLEDGEABLE ACCOUNT
EXECUTIVES KOT ONLY SPEAK THE LACAL
LANGUASE BUT ARE ALSO EXPERIENCED
IN LOCAL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS.
THE SERVICE IS DESIGNED TQ PROVIDE THE
RIGHT MEDICINE TO THE RIGHT PATIENT AT
THE RIGHT TIME."

Customer Sorvice [hrecior
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WHY THEY ARE
IMPORTANT TO THE GROUP

La mouidime
i a ppatient o oaa zlacal tr
as an um\\(er‘;s_d me
Or &8 5
[Rattvitel wc, whnoh s hy
Clrigen's thre
L alanad 2
Lusing has
infrastruaciure service
aolties to e

manage all three ro

e el nte

iietalaniag

h

Prarmaceutcal and hiote
chents 2 one of bwo
castomers where Chmgaonis
akxlz 1o offer s services to
,M,)\nd-’* FCCoss 1o medinnags
Hawving a lary
ciients enacles the Group
provicle a differentiated
servico aofrernng wingh
the looical partaer
h,r prarmaceutical and

malkesal 1<

motacn corarnes wo fully
reanse thea commerc af

vatus of thor as:
At ows the Group to okt
snarmaceutical product w
thic othes customer tne HC-

HUPs castomors are one of
twea customers whoro O rigoen
s able to offer its sarvices to
DIoVIAn acc 10 medicines
Hawvimg a largs ool o
customers ermb [ Ir“ Groug
to provide a differentiated
sorvices offerning wnrch maxes
it the oo to’ company for
HTPs to access hard to find
medicings for ther patiants
and allows the Graouo 1o

bnk the HCR wit the other
custome:, the pharme
ard oiotech cl.en:

WHY THE GROUP
1S IMPORTANT TO THEM

By it very rature
business o

fpr"wjl'lg

SIZIm2 s,

ana we belisya

\m!r:era‘)\-ﬁ [pteRiTelal

Partoormg watn Jhagen
across the product if2eyels
enbances value for our
pharmaceuhical ard tiotoah
chients Dy drivamg resourco
eificienaies, ame! fying tha
ooly chan madel and
i tigates the neoo for
multipie vancors The
15 rephcat
prodact portiohat
tha client fully benetits
Chivigor's cxporiise

solution

DonsArs

from

Clrmiport avd Clhengan [ircat
provide fast, azcessib e,
ang convanent ascess
Lo aur sorvices for HOPs,
Iera2as ng thie reamber of
F+OCPs v our community arw
JAltmately improving access
o medicines for patients
mnead The rmaoely of
Mo ines avarakle an
Cireport ard Climgen Dhrect
ara un! censed medicines ang
o digital systerms ensure
afe and compliant way
For HORs to oblam access

ad across the casnt'y

HOW WE ENGAGE

a RPatient inroy
I ab P S anaabal e
natwork of ropreseniatives
i ane o“vated toact

a5 Anoweerine-sharers and
sclialors for tha patent-
centred acuvity that s
tawen, wr share succass
siones whare a patient’s b
Nas s rmactod, and to
champlior pat-ort advocany
for the Groug as it grows

AST

e

W enoage waln our
nrarmaceutical and e
chonis 3% ear v as possisl
s can undorstand the aco
s for thoer moedioines
ut:ons Chrigean provido wil
vary daponcing on the chent's
lona-term comimiercials
nlans ageoqraptical footprnt
ang ntorna! .ap.n Mty We
flex the soution Lo Ot the
chont's access neaead

We have buly propociany
arlire ordaring platforms,
Chripart and Chnigan
Direct, do i to meat
tha specific e of TS
Zar platfarms allowe us Lo
operate globally to ou'd
ceepn relationshups with our
customers and ol ensdre a
ey wath o patient moneed,
~whorcan the world, car
abways gaet the right r\r,‘-:,"av 3]
for ther individual patent
ol ckly, casly and safely,
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2020 EXAMPLES

Ihs yoar i partio
w0 dhisruplias ¢

COWIDAD crovieimng satients

th accaoas to madicinags
I‘ e rorne more acute
g5 wraditio aAcCess via

Fosmpizals has ooz curta

Tlhigen's direct-ta-patient
miodaoi i O Sansces
means that madicnoes arz

o) 20 pack o lat
A 1 stnpped airently
totne home of the pat.ent
v oweng L chiallo

Pervin D VISIL tns Posmitd

bR

We havo deop woll-
establshoed relabonshios wath
sharmaceatical anc b otech
companries Chrigen s client
Dase consists ¢f Bh/ chients,
of which it irteracts wath 21 of
L ton 7% pharma compar ss

—]f'mf: confin.=s
055, with
S 0on

Thim oo the)
l(\ mnl«' g' tnlg

L,| m;ort '\?-319 15, 580),
sramhng the Grous tu hotter
nteract with the HCP custemor.
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STAKEHOLGER ENGAGEMENT CONTINUED

SECTION 172(1) STATEMENT

Section 172 ot the Cornpanias At 2008
requires each Director of Ui Company
toact intha way e or she considors. m
acod fath, would mast hkely pramate the
success of the Comipany tor the beorefit
of Its members as a whao'o In this way
section 172 requires a Chrector (o have
ragard, amongst othor matters, to the

Likely conseauannces of any doc sions

S bus ness

5 supplhiers. customers
and other m “al stakeholdars

- lmipact of the Ny 'S Operations on
local commiities and the erviconmea
Desrakihty of the Company rmamn-aming
arepuiahion hoab stancards of
brus conduct

&) fairly betwesr mombers

the Company

I ta foster the Company
reibionships

gon 1/7 dutios
sicdores the factors

s The Baard ackr
205105 wili
resUlt I a positive oukor
stakerolda

for denison-making, |
sthat irs decsio

ts of the ousic

b

nregarding the prncipa
oS Taken by the Board
=¥ Lo found in the secnion

Board rshira Jompany
Sarpose’ inotho Corporare Governgnoe
Statement on pags 58

Fuarther mfarmatio
activities grd deg

cinring the

entitled
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OUR STAXEHOLDERS

EMPLOYEES

We omploy over 1150 cecne
1 ternational incaticns and ars
commt oy of equal

. T resruttment,

[alelaTvladl

SHAREHOLDERS

Tre Board reslsos that effective
v o wath ghar lors
ol govern 215 an

[ kil

SR

dinvestor

mwastor ancd archy st carmmar by,

COMPETENT AUTHORITIES

Clhmvgier ergages with Corpaetont

aovorrment deparimenls i ordor
to operate within the app-opriate
datory ard legal framewrork

of 1Ls resnons bl es

lators and

REPRESENTATIVE

“WE ARE PROUD TO BE A TRULY PEOPLE
CENTRIE BUSINESS. DUR DIYERSE 6LOBAL
WORKFORCE BRING TO £45E OUR CLINIGEN
WAY PRINCIPLES, WE ARE PASSIONATE
ABOUT EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT AND
CAREER DEVELOPMENT TO MAKE CLINIGEN
A GREAT PLACE TO WORK ACRDSS
THEGLOBE”

Glabal HR Diractor

“THE BOARD REALISES THAT EFFECTIVE
COMMUKICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
OK STRATEGY AND GOVERNANCE IS AN
IMPORTANT PART OF ITS RESPONSIBILITIES
AND BELIEVES THAT APPROPRIATE STEPS
ARE TAKEN T0 ENSURE THAT THEY DEVELOP
AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE VIEWS OF
MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS.”

itead of Investor Relabions

“CLINIGEN'S INTERAGTIONS WITH
COMPETENT AUTHORITIES ARE CRITICAL
T0 OUR SUCCESS AS A BUSINESS. BY
CONDUCTING EFFECTIVE INTERACTIONS
WITH COMPETENT AUTHORITIES AND
OBTAINIKG NECESSARY APPROVAL WE
ENSURE SMOOTH DAY-TC-DAY RUNNING OF
THE BUSINESS, OFTIMISE RESOURCES AND
SUPPORT BROWTH.”

Head of fegulatory Affairs



WHY THEY ARE
IMPORTANT TO THE GROUP

arcovla
ar 0 guU”
Lwes andd
et

I

S0V TTIUST
recrunt, e —‘ur, andretan
hooght peopls We have
aperopr -%t? remu'werati
DATKAY

ans

[SI0Talal el STe '”lu*l l‘
secoame shareholdars
he Comicany

Shareholdars pray an
IMCESOrLant rofe i 10 success
and growth of the Carmpany
an<l have orov.ded a source
of cguesy to bele fund somo
of tre acquisitiors maaeo

Im add non, sharebolrdors
provede rnportart feodlzack
to the rranager-ent

team ta boncarporated
nto futare dialogue

compatent Adthorties ara
resporsitls for ensunrg that
mrechamrmes and machcal
d-‘:v.ccg mf"i* apphcabla
“xafety quahity

2 T'lcacy v addit on they
areresoorsible for ansunng
tha o'y chara for
Hicines and nadicat
vices s safe and sacure
ompetent Authonties gran:
lcences ard perrmts ta allaow
the sale, suaoly distabution
and market:ng of modic:nes
anc devices, as well as
performing ongomg vigranoe
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WHY THE GROUP
IS IMPORTANT TO THEM

Many of our eme
are attractod
LB T the
“v*fk noproved g acoe
o radicinas 0 esdition
aga, colodar race
disaby ] Uy, elmeg
n2tiona' angn o mania

soxdgl ancrianien, religacus or

colnieal v aws arc no >
Garre smploymant g

A0 eV D A by e Droug
aiverse emp'oymant base

5 cdeliverad

long-term vaue to

chareholdors throagh

eciation ana a
sive divigond ootoy

It s important for the Group to
dsrmonstrate nsik o germent,
good corporate governans
pracbces, transparency
and leadership

Cormnpelont Authonties raly
or Chinrgan o ansure
comphance standards ars
el to ensure tnat medio
and mmedical davices meeat
spphicatio standanas of

satery. gushty and efficac y
I adchiticn, reauwnng

Cnmgen 1o support the
praventor of counterfent
and substardard products
artoering Loy cham

HOW WE ENGAGE

oncourage & ol
of ooen commun o2
torough arange of two-w
T dmmawr‘;‘_\,wm
arnployes r.tatave
smaff forurv“g., g alokal vitra
platform, newslettars, ana
dar Sroun an
L_"J"’)lﬂlf-ﬂl,{: LI dd["\

from the CEC and CHFO. In
addnt on,owe dlse Peakaon
the id's \ey]mg platform
domorovineg

17 Cvis DAl

for Maasunne o
eminoyes eng

fro xeculive Directars and
WSO relalons (esGuUrce
commancate regulany with
our sharsholders angaw ng
oroachvely wit therm and
ensunng therr views aro
corrmuricated Lack to rhe
Board Interrm anmd final
resuUits are cormmuaricatod
vig Torma' maetings witn
rosdshows, parhicipalion mn
confarenc g adaditional
chaloaue with aey mvestor
ropresontairves hald n

the atervemmg petiads

<l

Chrigen engagos vath
Jomoetent Authonties vig
varieus reutes, includ-ng
sUzmssans for Marketing
Authornsations and process
cences. obtammg approvals
for supply of meaicines and
rredical dowvices, reduesthing
adv ce, and duning paerodc
inspoctions Clhingen keeps
up to vate wth Caompatent
Authorty reguiremients

VIa cnanges e lagislation
traiming ard attendance at
syrposia/oonfiorences
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2020 EXAMPLES

Thzre ware 30
o corploed t
Managamant Ac
Lraiming pprogram furn

g tha
woar In additoen tha onling
recru trment platfo-m was
launched ags we l as the glowsl
voahba g program

The CHO ard CRO have

o regutar ialogue with
rstiutignal shareholders
2ZAGINY pProactivoly with
rhern aacd ensurng ther views
ar commiun catad bacs to tho
Board Asaleam, wo engaged
with over 160 rehitut.onal
mvestors during the year,
Frololig T8O me ard
attending mine Mmtornationas
rrvestor conferan
\mg uctodd wathin t 1’* ¢l
brgs the Beard
Sade themselves avallable
ancr to the AGM heldin
Novamoor 2019 to tne Gronp's
argast insotutional investiorns
and praxy companmes (o
provicle an onportumity fo
ther to share thar foods
o tho reasolutions past
at the AGM and to cove
Suestions mare ganorally

v bae vast financial year,
Chmaaen hoas supported

sevorannspactions, from
Corpoetont Authonuos
around Lthe world, Con

30 supported many
Comizotent Autaonnes with
the COVID-19 pandarmic
Irsecuning hife-saving
mazchoations to maot supply
shortag Clingen submis
and obxtaned new Marketing
Autharnsanons to vano.ds
Compatent Authontios,
suczessfully renewed anrd
subrmitted hcence vanations
and hconce transfers
Clhrigen also obtanod a

JS QD for aldesladkin

and obtainad approvals for
COMPASSICNAle USe prograrms
o behaf of clients,
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MARKET OVERVIEW

Clinigen operates at

the key stages of a
pharmaceutical product’s
lifecycle as a specialist
outsourced pharma service
provider whilst marketing
its own and partner
products directly as a
pharmaceutical company.

E Ay a nnauo b
vidas acress to
chimical trials, for eariy

JCC23S PUINO0S3S, ON an Junliconssd
Dass post-approval and for thoss

urowth intermathanal pha
markets with both macro troncds whieh
affect Whe andustey and micro Lreads

speofic to sacn of the Groap's throo

Busin ratiors Soore of the e
CATNMON MNECro mdraat fres
v roatkst drvers for Jhin
ornssadd 11 this Markel Owerges

[aRFY

KEY TO STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

clop and rotaim talen

ade technology platiorm o
AN Qrovetn

driva org

3 Expand and embaed 3 g'nkba
cormmurity of HCRs and
oprion leadars

Expand portfoud of glooel, rag onal
and icense BRI

'y te eadar in ethoca

ensed rmodicinas

-l o b

Link the husinesses to realise
synergistic opportumiies and
Incr e npharmaceutical
customer baso

CLINIGEN'S MARKET DRIVERS AND DIFFERENTIATORS |

CLINICAL SERVICES

MARKET DRIVERS

Nead for

flosibility and ra

response times o neet

t dermannos

- Chents) 235Ny
rEQUIrS mare corrplex
solutiang (such as
growth of N1 rnarkat
feom fewor verdor

o2 O rocule the

(e comparator produst

SOUTC gy ana tbirne Lo
marxet

CLINIGEN DAFFERENTIATORS

- (Gobal supply chair ard
Asrnbulion network
Cuahfied by chidrm
cartifias pr ot for

Loty

grawod sorvice

g from chimcat

te Il s to early

relationships with both
pharmacoeut.cal ard
belech cherts and HCP
custorms

- Provide a range of
mnovative servica
capabitties (on-
demand’ direct-to-
patiznt)

UNLICENSED MEDICINES ~ COMMERCIAL MEDICINES
MARKET DRIVERS

- Increased role of panucn
F

advacacy g
onbre rosourees [cading
to greater patient
deman

Clients increasingly
wanting a glogal partner
tomanage supply and
distribution beyensd
rrignacad
Increasnd prassura 1o
crsure ntos y of
supply cham nchiding
shartagss to g ve
patients continuty oF
LUy

IPcreased nead for RWD
Lo damoenstrate valde

for mat ke 255 andd
GRS

55

CLINIGEN DIFFERENTIATORS

Broaddand embodood
rolationships wath
pharrmaceutical
COMpan es

I ¥pert understanding of
COMmpiax regidatary
SNVIFONITIE agiobally
Global suoply ¢cham and
distribunion network
Proprietary onling
ranagomant platform
Ability to manaye
unlicensed supply fram
Managod ACCoss Lo
Slobal Access

MARKET DRIVERS

- Partfoho rationalising by
\arge pharmaceatical ,
companias

S Clents ircr gly
looking to ratronalizo
torrionss and partner
wiath regioral specialists
fo rmanage the ifte
of prodacts
lcreased pressurs 1o
Mave unlicersed
products avanable as
Heersod prodacts by !
regulatory autanafieg,
FICPS ard palionts to

HMProve gceess

cle

CLINIGEN DIFFERENTIATORS

Broad and ambeadead
renalionships wallh
pharmacoutica:
comoanias to act as the

clioee far Aon-c
markets or as Glo
chistrnibutor
Proven revitalisation

capasil ty

b xpert Lndarstand g of

complax reqgulaiany

envircnmeaints globally

Capabiity to convert

crhcensad meadicings to \
feens2a mod anes
Growing M5 and sales
capab/lity in the US, ')
and selected AAA
terrtonies




GLOBAL MARKET TRENDS

IMPACT FROM COVID-19
STRATEGIC LINK: 5+ 6

Impacts: CS/ULM/CM!

The suddar eme ganis
candarmic has sigr.
courts s rddastn.

[Ralaliaidtel

Sley INAMY COMOaT 08 are cunr

: 3 Or treat e ts Or wall

woth large investmants imantiara’ doags

and vaccnos bo oy fonaed oy holh
nzustoy and govarnements Howeser,

the parndasm o vl reach beyond tncae

compares searching 1or vasomos and

15 npact.ng the glocal pharmacoltical

suppsly cham from drug manufaclunng o

operatiors, logsucs and distribution both

for largs pharmaceutzal compan «
biotechs anag those compan Lo

crvices arg outsourced s

not known how loryg this peniod of

runen and uncertamty vall continue

tor howaver, the trand v incraasso

demand for access to matioinags 15

uriltholy to abale and thos TIDAT 08

operating m the phanmra imdastry wall

have to adapr and irnavate inordar to

Casue e nroscriiaers and nabients receive

the night medicine at tho ngnt ime

ently
Ires

cltosely wthits

e as wel ag ity HOP
customers to easure thar the supply of
medicngs o patients on a giobal
SOLUGS daritrrLphoed Althoagk
thre Oroupn fas not ean oanurs to the
pandemiz ot nas lessenad the mmpacs

by pivoting guick.y its activitins Lo
support e ISP Iatitatinlte

Chriger has warhe
pharmaceutica o

a515 CO

Horts agams: the
o Chincal Services horeasing
lroct-lo-panent services
;Jharm;

to market gu:cker ¢ 10 Mdnng"f
Arcessin Unlicensed Madicines
HopOarting ac COn

coss 10 GOV
related ciin-cal stud-es v.a MAPs

NUMBER OF COVID-19 RELATED CONTRACTS
THE GROUP HAS WON

26
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STRUCTURAL GROWTH IN ‘EMERGING'
PHARMA MARKETS
STRATEGIC LINK: 3+ 4 +5 +§

Impacts: CS/ULM/CM

5P SN anae i

Imemargifig m%"' “T
bievod groweth v oF

m&!ks s nony anoountng for

‘|c1rl"“‘,

e growlh o noe
a consequence of sovor
wl f\nmwmphu f’a -

aisigeIatad

v.roalmlen Imcreasig o oxpostancy
anz ~proved access to healtheare

Athough tn
soam ik
nto dona sois not

NG arkets may
arcasirwhich to expana
strarghiforward dus ta

ogd'alory compioxity wata every country
N the veorla havong exdonsie regulations
chverse infrastroctiures ard comolicated

rearkel dynamics

ollieal

As o consequence, many pharmass
1 and

companos consiclar it too difficu!
Lneconormic ancl m%tead treir 2
market strategy s focused on o
redicines cz\mmorqdlly availa
olatively sma’ rumber of mature
sharmacoutical markats (¢ 25 markats)
This leaves the remaining cmargirg’
markets Lndorservad ead g Lo an
unrnet machost noed which \_c, ofren
cervicad by unhcarsod maodicr s, Fvary
codantryn the warld nas extensive
regalations d ng how to manayes
access to unhicensea modizines
Lirhcensed s, po'w b thoso emerging
ratkets can ancount f'>r 15-20% of a
miachomeae's globa! revonuess ard orofits
md proy des an g ternative commeroial
access stratagy However in oracr 1o
] soncat freom this opporturity,
A custormised aporeach must oe

alkan, could imciudc utilis
the sorvices of & mehe and spoeciahst
sorvicr pravics such as Chin 1

Chamignn’s strategy s to extend 1hs ginkal
footorint into key markets and isydeally
slaced 1o miprove ac sto medhcines 1o
HCPs and tnar patie oyt g ls
sophshicated and camplex global supply
and chsinbunicr enging

SIZE OF ‘EMERGING' MARKETS AS % OF TOTAL
PHARMA MARKET

>30%
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT TRENDS
STRATEGIC LINK: 4 + 5 +6

impacts: ULM/CM’

=t

=1ate \_“\/F‘\l”p'*u_f‘-’ 1""[\"1k
pharmacsut.cal industry

a) Increase number of drugs in
development and greater growth from
preclinical to Phase IL: Tr= numiber of
drugs in tho RAD pipaeline has consistantly
ncreased year on year for the past 20
fno I 2009, e momes of dragsin
arnourted to 16731, an
aof 8% on the pric year The
f drugs in dovelonment
RiaNEN] 1
Theso accoant Tar 84% of tho total drug
C'O\M and grews P 2019 Tho romamzor
thae drugs i developrnent from Pragse
\ onwards accoun® for only 17% and grow
o'y 2% 0 2019

t_‘,\pﬁ\ﬂr\
1re
‘-’:H‘e;.;_:m growlh g
»from p

b) The rise of biotech: 1 2011 the top
ten pharrmarsutical companios own
ovar ¢ 13% of the total arug Dipshae
This stoadh y docreased to c 6% 10 2018,
wWhilst b otec companmos wo Pave
jast one ar two arugs in develsoment
make up anncreasing percentagea of
tho pipeline In 2071 they contnibxuted
¢ 15% of thoe wetal pipehne, which
Fad increased (oo 20% 0 2019

c) Greater focus on oncology: in 201
2% *flh@ druq pipe s wWas in
. had increase

o 35% N 209

Colectwvely these trends demonstrate
the structural growth Srivers e the
markets i v h|~h Slhintgen noeratas
With CS™ the Sroup s now abla to
cstalkhish relationships early in ths
proauct ooyele, where thare are a
greater nunbar o{ drugs in dovelopmaent
vilth the q'c atest devaeiopment growth
ratos and where there are a graater
nursbier of cients SSM are then able
tao pass the chient on to Chriger's cther
businasses 1o extond and amplhfy the
Firrgroal returns Inaddition Chimigen
has an innarent experiise 1 oroology
tfrom Managed Access whara nina of
Its too ton MARPS are 0 om_oiogy toits
Commercial Madicimes portfoho wnere
1 owns five oncology madicines

% OF R&D PIPELINE REPRESENTED BY DRUGS N ONCOLOGY

oY
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'IB CLINIGEN BROUP PLC
ANKUALREPORT AND ACCGUNTS 2020

0&A WITH CLINIGEN CEO, SHAUN CHILTON

Clinigen CEQO, Shaun Chilton,
discusses the Group’s performance
in 2020 and addresses some
common guestions recelved from
investors over the past year

“AS ATEAM WE ATTENDED 180 INVESTOR MEETINGS

IN THE YEAR. THESE MEETINGS ALLOW US TO
COMMUNICATE THE GROUP'S PERFGRMANCE AND
STRATEGY BUT ALSO PROVIDE AN OPPORTUNITY
FOR US T0 LISTEN TO INVESTOR FEEDBACK AND
CONCERNS DIRECTLY. THIS Q&A PROVIDES A FORUM
TO ILLUSTRATE THE KEY QUESTIONS FROM THESE
MEETINGS TO A WIDER AUDIENCE.
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e ss i

CONTiT g i
Tin Marag

2o NEES wh

; REFFOrNNancs was wi

e an moroved seoend ! S

WHAT IS THE CLINIGEN BUSINESS MODEL? WHAT RAS BEEN THE IMPACT OF COVID-13 ON was neoaed L.yo-u ater e o

TH[GRﬂUP7 Lrograny w ns Wthin Claicat 5 %

i led to aredacticn
activity wath chmizal frals comg

Ayed Oor ca r\(,—)\l”;} tho p’!rformar.:@

CEMowas

m—:rk  bgckdran

L graator verlst e pa
1AM ﬂ’-._,‘_i'w(_] [hf_“ WDl Cyuries <ke COVDI-1D o
irmedhataly ime'emn

|;J"r0‘r\p ’ AICar Braancts Dy e ESLIOS Lo Do0nhis
extanuing ard expa erapic

too g raniga of 1e
nmIts H

ootk no i
Coraan acknovos thos threaah I=s pharmac anel ts hospila I addit.on, wo achioved anerananal
5 apharmalzatics ard plare customers to ansure that the 5'_1,,-[?‘- of weverage vtk adiusted

groap Chimaor has three bhus -
Zoancal Servi
and Commercla
wOrking synargistically

her tha~ the growtn
gross profit bot at s
nis bhase

crntical med Dines to patients on 3 arowih b
’ M w Cines basis cont.nucad unintorrpted v adiust

nzadline leves anad onan ar
fourth guacter tre Groun domonistraling tna focus w

usg the Grose’s  oyprng th

giobal operating pratfor= ta fachale experenced more reeanmatul disrupnion driving efficiencns acroes th
ac omedizines at key poirss of o 16 s activilies from COVID-19, bu!

oreduct's fecyele -ha Group's misson cortinues to deliver good progress Therefore ¢

5 CRight Medicne, Right Pauont, Right ovarall Chincal Services was impacied basis, th

Tz (5¢ s 1C o [Twhich ilustrate by chinical tnias beimg delaved or srong and we are we

the busirzss m ,(1 Chn more desaly cancelled, whilst sotn Commercial further crganic gra

dadicmes and Unhcensed Medisines saw detalad breakdowrn of ¢
rociucod voume domand as treatmeants trusiness is el
i the hosptal setting, particalarly Roviews (see
for oncology, siowed =owever, the
Grodp quickiy povoted activinies to
f support efforis agamst the prmd mic,
CAN YDU EXPLAIN WHAT CLINIGEN'S asulling i matenal contract vans, whist
DEFFERENTIATEI} UFFERINE IS? contaiming costs to lessen the moac:

front a lowoer top [ noe ;n-rforn.a:nﬂ

As the global leader in access (o HOW WOULD YOU VIEW THIS YEAR'S PROGRESS

me d\\_m’és_ Climger's aim has bae W?— osrmwte that themipact of COVIEX-19 AGAINST YOUR STRATEGIC OBIECTIVES, WHAT HAS
L5 Graare an T, 100 Lalweon b 19 /% 10 aciustes GONE WELL AND WHERE COULD INPROVEMENTS
‘fn-vg\mc bwr» o E"\TD"\ A Y20, weth this pronanty B[MAD[?
iteaif as the most o |cal CJ toar for related to Proleukin as treatment sentra .
v cl st but \,\rwt Y CoOrecres shnd and comand feil As expecled, these . )
custormer groups 1oadwings have conunas Troughout Overall | would view this year as having
the first quarter of the currant financia’ made good progross adamst the Groap s
1y krarmaceatical ana biotech voar and are expectad to contirus stre cobjectives
COMOATes, Insreasng the valas through the soecond quarte” The Grouss
ot therr producis) throagh hfe has seen signs of recovery. spoecifically mp'emanted the Group s ERF system
management; and from leratores that have begun to relax avertea’) axpanden odr portfoho
restriclions rolated to the pandernic of lcansed assets in key ternitones,
PCRe particalarly hasoital o have adapted to the naw working Inciuding the agreement sigred with

PEL o commercialise Ervirase (see
overisafy incre I tho numioor of MADPS
which vl ne\p W support growih m

the Unlbcensed Meadicines businass

the mid term, increased ike number of
oth the pharmaceutical ciont basce and
HOP customears i which weirteracy
with and extended our globa’ footprirt
Oy INC eas'T numbeor of countrics
Nk we distriouted medioines

pharmacists geang tham a anvirenmant. bt as expoctodd the

comshant, safe ond etkical w recovery s protracted, shows vanatlily

sGoUren nNard to access medicines by gooarachy, and hosp e demand n
pacticular ramams lower than nermat

We apetr M markets and goograchiss
gt long-terrn growth potential anci
arsorved reeds

HOW WOULD YOU VIEW THE GROUP'S FINANCIAL T
RESULTS THIS YEAR? Lur_ir-lerr.ua:,lonal piatfrc‘m- ch balanced

portfalio of cormpler aral
croducts have snown raa rastience agal
the kackdrop of the COVID-19 sandemic

I beheve we have del vered a strony
financal porformance with arganic net
ravenue growth of 8% and organ C adjusteo
gross profit growth of 10%, at the top end
of our guidance despite difficult trading
condittans due to tho COVIE-19 pandearn ¢

cwevear, as a Group there are always
ateas nwhich to rmprove that are
centred arcund realising the synergistic
opporiLntes that exist between the
Croups threo businesses by geveloping
further the relationshios and partnorships
R have; estakhshed with our chients and
customers and ubihismng the mrernational
olatform wo have Rult to dnive graater
financ al returns

In Commercial Medicines. there were
good performances across the portfobo,
albeit growth in the final guarter was
impacted dus to COVID-19 disruption
(s0e ah’we) Within Un censed

Mediz, Clobal Access performed
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20 CLINIGEN GRODP PLC
ANNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

0&A WITH CLINIGEN CEQ, SHAUN CHILTGN CONTINUED

“OVERALL, | WOULD VIEW THIS
YEAR AS HAVING MADE GOOD
PROGRESS AGAINST THE GROUP'S
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES.”

WHERE ARE THE GROUP'S GREATEST
OPPGRTUNITIES?

Grver the Grou t2enational platform
and halancad portfole o complementary
sorvicos and products there are rmany
opportunimies

| andths
crporturiby
that cxist o
opaeraticns ard «
poartorm Thro
sStralagy we Now

Board belisve thar il2 grearest
s toraal e tho Sy
Lihe three business
tral cparating

our by and buld
have the geographicasl
footent and infrastructare to offer a
COMOrEnansve Sory Co o Tering frorm
Phasa I tarough to cormmearcial launck
and tae supply and destnbaaniaon ot
cormercial madic Py lovoragseg
the r\‘a form more effectively we

Wl continue 1o drive growthe

RS

s of buw'ding cuttne

al platform Lotk e the U
acau.sition of Proleukin a nd In
sition of 1Gone
Tlake] ;Jms-, Al ads!

fm oA
COm
frope

thie Ly from t'k o\.(“l

s to %upp‘
as der
2 st ,Lm‘y
tfor Erwing
sament v.ould nor
po-slbwo wathiaul the sommerc
intrastracturaan the US ard from
havirg aninterngaona’ platform
: able o supnly g
urhcersed med cires

dstrbution

Ine
from cwning the
tkim {50t

Groanr aise nas a great onpo
global ngnts to
)

Cvi)

FUnTy

WOULD YOU BE ABLE T0 DISCUSS
THE OPPORTUNITIES FOR PROLEUKIN?

Profeukin s cusrently bairg usadir
many active stud 23 acress mulbip'e
therareulc areas and indications

This broad usage demonstrates the
cpporiuniiy Lo increasa sales inte chmcal
trials but also provides a mid-tarm
apportumty by mcreasing tha mackol
any of these trials are successful. Twao
O‘ thz maore imneedigie opportdnit es

relate to emarging cell therapmeas such as
T\Lq and tae use of aldesle Jkin (tha ADI
of Pro‘cukind, im the Geatmenrt of A1 S

Froleukin s heing nvastigated alongsie
U otherapies with na number of new and
existing oncelegy dcatiars Cata for

agopuve cell tnerapy nas becn presented

Y mv"nd sigrif.cant benefit to
arts wedbir both mctastatic
anoina arud cervical cancer 17t
treztments are aporoved, we see a
signinzant commercial coportun:ty for
Prolachkin. with animmediate market
coportun-ty of © Sk pat.ents

In July 2070, we arnouncod that the US
oo ard Drug Admimstration CFDATD

Office of Orohan Products: Dovelaopment
COOPETYy granted CDD for aldesleulan in
tha trestrment of ALS Aaesieukin s the
ARl used i Proeukin An OI2.2 0 tho LS
recorises tho potertal theraoeutic rol
of a daslew<imn this devastating od-sen
and cauta crovids a numbos of cerefits
for Chinmgen should it obtaim a mariketing
anprova- for this indicat-on The
I afirs wnclude sovon yoars markeling
exclusivity within tno US up'\' launch

along with tax credits “or al
developmenl costs and fo IEUALEN

I

3

tha above, we contbint
aokan and
tharanautic

v a beneficial

ddtion to

na
ro = e use of Prol

areas where its use may
cin cal e

WHAT ARE CLINIGEN'S GREATEST
THREATS AND CHALLENGES?

Operating inn cha market segrmients hss
prosented us with many opoartant
IP‘L" chnatleng s s to decde wh
of these apportun ties provides the

Group with tha bhest chance ta raa’

o ssion to deliver the night e edizins

thz right panent, at ther

aonerate fong-term sharehoaider valus

The other samihizant challenge 1s lo rake
drewes keep talort and develop it a

k(\y strataqic objective for the Groun,

vrhilst also add ng key sovice capahi

to ErAe WO Can contirie to ATy

Vl'nr»» immaoate challergss relata to tne
Ler U3|nt/ causes oy the pand Cthe
gonare threat to F yscavir and the stocx
\ItU—]U@ 1 for Zthyo

Wea are aware of anapproval for a
Foscawir genenc in tae EL but have not
saen any formal product launck *ts

not passibklo to guantify precisely the
f.rnancial irmpact that the faunch of a
genenc alternative 1o Foscavi will hava
on Chrgen s rovenues, of how quickly
such an irmpact would take effect,
However, the 3oard has long antic.pated
the gonaernic threat ard aro onacsting its
strategy to minigale loss and expact the
mpact Lo be capturad wathee its raed um-
tarm organic gross profit guidance
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COULD YOU EXPLAIN THE STRATEGIC RATIONALE
BEHIND THE ERWINASE AGREEMENT?

In April 2020, the Group announced it
""JI s oned an csclusive glohal heonsing
rodostribution agreement with SR o
commearciaise Erwinase

We wil look To oxpana the man.ot
aoportumty for f rwinase oy driseng

avsarensss of tha orocust's ava ab M v
ensuning Jarinterrupted patiant ac
launching i selort moew Countrees
increas ng the gloal supply of ok
product into unhconsed marke:s ur isimy
its alooalimfrastructure thraagh a aleoal
QTR Prograr,

Erwingeo wall o the Grous s third
by oo and fits woel with o Chingen s
a«zting hasmatology and oncology
Droda w3 and customar bhase i
fers TERONG 30T 10w AT
Clhirigen's nowly estabhizshed "mm".crua\
nfrastracrure naoth the Sl and b
kot whore it :,urrv,--ery o.\«rwa

nts to Proleukin Fascay r
anct Toteot”

Whilst the agreement wall start an

B Jarmary Q21 it s anticipated that net
sl waon will baginn tha s
na't d ./‘1)’/ as tho preduct s ransihier
from PBRLe current lcens ng prartasr,

WHAT CAN WE EXPECT ON M&A GOING FORWARD?

Weow | continae ta Tozus parmarily on
orgamc growth but also contirae to look
at selective acawsitions o extend
capab ity and create long -term grawth
opportun ties Lnderpinnoed by more
extensive compebitive agvaniaue

M&A zlsc necds tao It withir the Grouo's
cauital gllocation framawerk which exists
n order to criontise rthe use o- cash and
maximiss sharcholdor valuo whilst
retainimg tha Bexibilty 1o make value
enhancing acouisiions
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THE GROUP LAUNCHED (TS ERP SYSTEM IN
OCTOBER, HOW HAS THAT GONE?

The Group's ERP system was

Ated r Dotober 2012 Tha
R dos an to datver automat
strear

e e a

0

stor crease f

¥
affic ara prodact
Lon i pismantation. severn oros

oot fied from araor cre
D biing, and whilst r':’;:f
=ol e thin weoeh s,
at vear end whick s notl w umn\ I a

o ect of Tris scone and sca’e The
challengas facas cludhod dalays in
veremg and sub :;'w onb cash colicction
winch les to o workird camital outhiow
T, which partally rovorsad in H2 aro
sPhould continue to reverse dunng F Y2l
Tho Group s novw working (o mmaximise
enefits of trg r REP weth thio nost
stages ot implarmentabion to maks the
busimass reaay for unnea dooitalisationar
FY20 (5o pagos 47 10 35 wmch llustrates
te path to unfred d gitalisation)

SSUEs v
T2 shiopin
VT T

Tho b By by Tar the QLTS ITI0 ST
extensive capital exponditure

croject and ot s s crtical feature for
loveraging the oporational henaf 1 of
tive enlar y for the fJLur-" iho
oporatuﬂ-
s impie
to beiter comp

3 Crour

TN et ol \Ow tme G'Uur
role on o global scale

RN

WHAT ARE THE MAJOR MILESTONES T0 LODK OUT
FOR IN FY20217 WHAT DGES SUCCESS LOOK LIKE?

The Groun remaine in g goodd position to
capitalize on the sulzstantial onportunity
Irts markets and dovo futhor growthomn
the year abieaad

Trazhng to aats &t this carly stage of the
current fimancia year s hine watn
rmarket expectat:ons, vth the nmpact of
COVIDA9 COrwtmumg but at animproved
lavel from Q4 FY2C Tho Groun's
rmedim-tem guldance s for futldre
organ.c Nzt revenus growth to e
botwoen 5 10%, with Y21 expeactea Lo
bre ot the lower ond dua Lo the impact of
COVIG-19, wheh s expectad to subside,
and an expectad laurch of a genenc
Foscavir . the LU Given the aoove and
the trming of contracted Froteukin
shnpments H1is expected Lo bo bolow
the prior yvear folowed by 38 retuan to
growthiin H2 This will be more evidant
within Commercral Medicines and

Unlice '1%9(} Me.“i:: mes wihers the impact
of COViD-12 has been greater

STRATEGIC REPORT 21

‘;-ctc-fi 1o
W us

- place andd as
snaicato

vard
vt a ranae of
1TD-20EZTDA onan erdirary Dhass

el 12-18 ronrths
O rnentian=d azove we bhay
cxchirg o it

wed 0N rmwwrg tho

o progress agamnst the cors Kilis
each of tho tarce busnesses ana for
the Group as a who o

DOES THE BOARD HAVE ANY PLANS TO MOVE TO THE
MAIN MARKET?

At Chngen's PO 2017 tha markot
camralsation was £135m, since then

I ons arowth bias mada it one of
the [aroost compar or Al WE have
riade sl corporate ard seoprodyct

grauhsitions, tharafors, ueimg on A -
Beer uzeful for tho Srovo and to many
af our stakeholaers

We have 1in the past and continue 1o
aseess our status on AIM and ta<e tne
AR ron A Sodnse! from aur a-:.\v-"\rs
There are cloarty some advan
movIng o m-:—: Main Markot ut we
torweigh these upowith the aovants
wir have a3 an Al Listac
thiat we make the ruﬂ‘t alaretls
he right time

cnslre

at ti
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22 ELINIGEN GROUP PLC

ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOURTS 2020

OUR TRACK RECORD AND FUTURE GROWTH GUIDANCE

OUR HISTORICAL PERFORMANCE

Chrrgen Group Tormed
by Perter Goorge A
ds f st prodatt Foses

201

Becoadgnised as thoe fastest
GrowINg private compzany n
the L by the Sunday Dirnes
Virgin Fast Track 100

PHASE ONE 2010/14

2012

Lrsts on thie ALY of the
| andor Stock Zxonar
rst U hesthcare cormnany
to bstin London i five years

203

WiNs ot New oo nar
at tne Lonoaon Stock
Fxchan A Awardds
Agduiras s socandd
product Cardiorans

2014

Extends hasdgaa-torsin
urtan-on-Trert, UK Acoinres
s Trd prodact, Sovenas
fourth croduct, Cthye!

2015
ATqunes dis to bocoma the
c'ozal lasdar in providng
erhie rphant noLess

ro unhecensod modiciras
Acgaires tink Haalthcarn
Sility to
prov.d cIines
For potisatis mtne AAA roaion

PHASE TWO 2015/

28
Acaures its fifty prodact,
To L and foscavir bag

2
I exTens on

20m
Acquites IMMI ) strengtnening
the Group’s nrosonce
aoan tha world's
largest oharmacs
market Acgures
ctrengthering Chagons
5435 Hon dlaoal

1Ca" access Lo medicings

ey
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CAGR GROWTH IN ADIUSTED NET REVENUE'

2018

Acgaresibs st ok
Colooal g
soventh pra
cutgiee th
AT S
packagy ng, laben
Aistribntaan ACTLros 1o
based speaally nharm toal bus nes
rovid ng EU MSL saby by

L Freredkar
a L) onuts
iy okal narts
ned Ja

st pevicder of

PHASE THREE 2018 ONWARDS

[ RAETIREY
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CABR GROWTH IN ADJUSTED EBITDA'

2019

AL
DrovVIaTg o
s tiohe and
to expand oxst
valun US rmar«at

2020

Sigrs exclusve

> akan
ty to the
al ratformn
g footprimt i bighie

i

hconsing and
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AS anraanced gl the ful year !
orermiper 2002 tho Grodp has now
chargod s reporting structare tooa
divisional ESITODA profit-'2val mods
sham o ndustey peers Managernant
Delinves this will lead w0 better internal
cost control and P& ancounial ity
wilsT a oweng Tor casior interoratation
of results wy external stakeholdars

ns

OUR FUTURE ASSUMPTIONS

FProeuban revitaasat on w thin nowve
inchcations would lead Lo anove
dpper-ond growth gu-dance achieved
Jaboardirg of Erwinase cormmerniing
Im Y 2wk rovenues from =Y2 2R
Rovende synaerglies across tna Group
loaclng to top-ond growth
oxpoclat ons

- Ccnbnued revitalisaticn of Acgquresd
fFroducts porifolo
Further program’ to partner andd
1e@I0na. parknar agreemants sigrad

- Underlying market dynam s remaning
postive some mpact from SOV -19

oxpoctad 1o bo snoe tarr,

onbimusd delivery from Developed

FProducts pipehre

Modost axp
vistlility bus

- Mcdest ¢ =40 LK Spec als market
Matrnria' dac- ne Lo Foscavir fellavang
GNer O aproval i FU and oxpacten
approvalbim US

ORGANIC NET
REVENUE CAGR

10+
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STRATERY
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES BUI-TURE
PRIGRITY DEVELDP AND RETAIN
TALENTED PEOPLE
|
202(1 PR“GRESS - 36 employees completed the
Clinigen Management
Academy training program
- Launched online recruitiment
platform
Launched global welleing
program
PERFORMANCE METRICS EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT SCORE
7.5
2021 0BJECTIVES - Integrate culture and values

across the Group

- Implement a global HR
system

- Develop a strategic
resourcing plan

- Improve people
management capabilities

TECHNOLOGY

UPGRADE TECHNOLOGY
PLATFORM T0 DRIVE
o ORGANIC GROWTH

Launch of Clinigen One ERP
in UK and US

Grawth of Clinipart
(proprietary web-based
operating system) enabling
the Group to better interact
with the customer

Clinigen Direct localised for
four markets

UK drug shortages tracker
launched

Relaunch of FDA-complhant
Proleukin US website

NUMBER OF PRODUCTS AVAILABLE
ON CLINIPORT AND CLINIGEN DIRECT

>2,600

Regionally based customer
services

Ernhanced online ordering
platform for Managed Access
and ‘on-demand’ businesses
in Unlcensed Medicines and
for Commercial Medicines
Enhanced UK online ordering
platform for QPL and
Aseptics businesses in
Unlicensed Medicines

CUSTOMER

EXPAND AND EMBED

A GLOBAL COMMUNITY
OF HCPS AND OPINION
LEADERS

- Increase in number of MAPRSs

and exclusive Global Access
client supply agreements
driving growth of Cliniport
(proprietary web-based
operating system) enabling
the Group to better interact
with the customer

Clinigen Direct localised for
four markets

Relaunch of FDA-compliant
Proleukin US website

HUMBER OF REGISTERED USERS
ON CLINIPGRT

18,620

- Increase number of users and

amount of activity through
Clinipart and Clinigen Direct
Expand MSL and commercial
capability in the US and the
EU

Drive Key Opinion Leader
('KOL?, hospital pharmacist
and pharrnacy group
engagement across markets



BUSINESS

EXPAND PORTFOLID
OF GLOBAL, REGIONAL
@ ANDLICENSED ASSETS

- Exclusive global licensing
and distribution agreement
signed with PBL to
commercialise Erwinase
strengthens commercial
offering in key markets

- Collaboration with GC
Pharma in Japan to submit
new drug apphication for
Hunterase

- Exclusive agreement signed
with Cheplapharm in

Australia and New Zealand to

distribute Etopophos and
Vepaesid

- Internationalisation of
Developed Products
portfolio

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIONAL AB GLOBAL
ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT

289

- Further conversion of UL2L
pipeline

- Further internaticnalisation
of Developed Product
portfolio

- Continue to search for
selective acquisitions and
in-licensing agreements

- Conversion of MAPs to
regional licensing
opportunities
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BECOME THE ‘G0 T0’
LEADER IN ETHICAL
ACCESS TO UNLICENSED
MEDICINES

- EU entity established to
maximise ‘on-demand’
opportunity

- Increase in number of MAPs
and exclusive Global Access
client supply agreements

- 'Shortage Scramble Team’
established to maximise the
opportunity in fulfilling
global drug shortages

- Rapidly flexed resources and

efforts to react to COVID-19
related MAPs and Global
Access 'cn-demand’
opportunity

NUMBER OF EXCLUSIVE SUPPLY AGREEMENTS
IN UNLICENSED MEDICIKES

205

- Expand and deepen cur
client base in Managed
Access

- Grow and develop our
portfolio of exclusive supply
agreements

- Drive growth in EU entity by
developing portfolio, pricing
and customer experience in
key EU markets

- Build RWD capability to
provide a differentiated
service to clients

- Ensure smooth delivery of
enhanced digital ordering
platforms

EXTEND GLOBAL
FODTPRINT INTO
REMAINING KEY
MARKETS

- Exclusive global licensing

and distribution agreement
signed with Porton
Biopharma to commercialise
Erwinase strengthens
commercial offering in key
markets

- Internationalisation of

Developed Products
portfolio

ADJUSTED NETREVENUE BY REGION

- Further partnership
agreements signed to
expand geographica! reach,
particularly in the LATAM
and the Middle East

- Further expansion of
commercial infrastructure in
Us and EU
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LINK THE BUSINESSES

T0 REALISE SYNERGISTIC
m  OPPORTUNITIES

ANB INCREASE

PHARMACEUTICAL

CUSTOMER BASE

- Increase in the number of

pharmaceutical and biotech
companies working with all
business operations

iQone supporting
implementation and
management of MAPs
Cross-divisional referrals
driving pipeline and leading
to new business wins

NUMBER QF PHARMACEUTICAL AND BIOTECH
COMPANIES WHO HAYE WORKED WITHALL
THREE BUSINESS OPERATIONS -

increase the number of
pharmaceutical and biotech
companies working with all
business operations
Increase the number of
companies working with at
least two business operations
Increase the number of top
50 companies in which the
Group has a relationship
Secure new busingss wins by
moving a chent or molecule
through Clinigen’'s lifecycle
platform
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATCRS

Our performance is Thase <PI;

sontribute Lo tha success of the Gr
farm Nt af the | xocutive [
measured against a man: 5 INCOnLVeS AS previously
Croup has nowe changed s rasoring stracture to a
number of KPls. draisional 31T DA profit-level madel, 2kin to industry
paers Manggement bolaves thig wi'l lead to better
intarnal cast control and P&L accounfabity whisr allowing
for easier imtorseetation of resa'ts by oxternal stakoho ders

FINANCIAL

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE (M) ADUSTED EBITDA (EM)

466.2 % 1310 A30%

ol pevEnUE s e Why we measure it: S opustod UB TDA provides

re of top- ~anaasmeant vt X a0 OF cash
aensrat o0 from o g atiiatins off LA A ATV AR AL
tra b ons tha ot rellociive of the andee yinas

ST STSI N APHIA TS

af tae basiness

Performance: Ad;ust

banafiting irom tae ircrease I Nol revenud, gor

busgirose ara opcranchal lovoraye, and robost cost contral
O yEar

an te era usars of
the accountis to assess growth i the

comrparab’ ty of margn v

Performance: Adjusied not ravenue wcreasad by
5%, driven by both the acgustions madz m Fy 19
and a strong under.y. g oo formance

ADJUSTED BASIC EPS (PENCE)

b5.6 Q0%

Why we measure it: Adiustod EPS grov th aliows
managemont 1o 55835 the post-tax Laadorlying
perfarmance of the Dasiness N Coimbimatian with the
Irmpact of capital structure achions an the shars ase,

Performance: Acjusted FES increased 20%
roflecting the Group's higher adiusted pront from
onaralions partally offset by diution and Pgher
finance costs faliowing the acguisitions
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NON-FINANCIAL

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIGNAL AND
GLOBAL ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT'

289

STRATEEIC LINK: 4

~0%

Why we measure it: Moas ires the gaart.ty of
prodacis e the Cor mercial Modicmos pertioho,
domorstrating tae busmiess's poatentia for
future growth

Performance: Growtn i tne number of pradunts
in tho portfolo was doven by an ncreaso in

tre pumber of loca! marketed licences ana
brandsd genetic products in tha AAN remion

STRATEGIC LINK: 3

~20%

COMMUNITY OF REGISTERED
USERS ON CLINIPORT

18,625

Why we measure it: Moasures the prograss mada in
buiding a commumty of HCP custormaors

Performance: Growrh has been driven by an incraass
inthe rumber of exclusive supply agreements in
Unicensed Madic nes

STRATEGIC REPORT

NUMBER OF EXCLUSIVE SUPPLY STRATEGIC LINK: 5

AGREEMENTS IN UNLICENSED MEDICINES*

205 ATY

Why we measure it: Measures Lthe guantity
of exclusve sunply agrosmes Uil
Medicimes demonsirat ng the Rusiness's
motential for future growth

Performance: { i ncraase n thes numizer of
products i the portfolo was dovon by the
rumber of MADPS

KEY T0 STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

] Dove op and retain talerted peaple

2 Lograde technctfogy platform to
drive Grgan ¢ aroviin

3 I wpand and embed a glooal
conrumnty of HCPs and opimior
eadars

4 Expand portfolo of globas regional
and hcensed assets
Bercarne the 'go to’ leadar in ethical
access to unicensed madizines

E I'stend giobal footprnt info
rerma-ning koy markots

T U ink the businosses to realise
synargistic opoortunities and
inerease pharmaceulical customer
bhase

21
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STRATEGY IN ACTION

CSM INTEGRATION

UNIQUELY
POSITIONED

The acquisition of CSM in October
2018 gave the Group a broader
complementary offering to the
comparater sourcing service
offered through CTS.

Collectively, CTS and CSM form the Clinical Services
business and provide a diversified set of value-added
clinical services: comparator and ancillary sourcing,
‘on-demand’ specialist packaging, labelling, supply
and distribution, and biological sample managerment
in the US, Belgium and Germany.

INTEGRATION WITH TS AND THE WIDER GROUP cﬁgﬁs

The earn-out period associated with CSM was
completed on 31 December 2019 and more
meaningful steps are now being undertaken to
integrate CSM with CTS as Clinical Services (see the
Financial Review on pages 40 to 43 for more detalls
on the deferred consideration). In March 2020, an
Executive Vice President was appointed to take the
business to the next stage in its development
Business Development and strategic sourcing are
working under one leadership and management
structure, which has already led to revenue synergies
with CTS, with the expectation that this will now LOCATIONS
ncrease. Since CSM's acquisition, 23 introductions

have been made to Unlicensed Medicines and 18 UN'TED KINGD“M, UNIT[B STATES,
introductions have been made from Unlicensed

merc?ic:"nceé to Clinical Services, reinforcing the hnks AUSTRAI_IA, SINGAPURE
between the Group’s business operations,

CSM’s financial year has now bean aligned with
Clinigen’s, making consolidation easier and the
Group’s Clear Review performance management
systerm has been implemented helping to bring the
Group's wide HR processes to C5M employeas,

A branding review is currently being undertaken

to harmonise the CSM brand into Clinigen tc ensure
continuity with the Group's corporate communication
and marketing strategy.

In addition, an IT strategy is being developed which
is focused on improving standardisation with the
Group and increasing automatior.
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NET REVENUE (EM)  crs  cow

162.2

1017 60

CSM

CLIENTS

LOCATIONS

UNITED STATES, GERMANY,
BELGIUM
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BRINGING OF BROADER SERVICE - -

OFFERING AND MARKET OPPORTUNITY .

The market size in the niche in which Clinical Services
operates is estimated to be between US$4-5bn,
growing between 5-8% per annum. Despite Clinigen's
market-leading position in CTS, Chinical Services’
market share is fess than 5%, illustrating the size of the
opportunity. Opportunities to Increase financial returns,
accelerate growth and increase market share include;

- Meeting unmet/underserved market necd
- We now have a broad specialist service capability
across the Clinical Services spectrum to offer to
clients increasingly lcoking to outsource, This
includes servicing the expanding T market and
offering our unigue platform to address client
demand for 'on-demand packaging’ and ‘direct-to-
patient’ services
- Strengthening market-leading positions by cross-
selling CTS and CSM specialist capabilities to clients
- Geographical expansion into Clinigen's other key
regional hubs
- Strengthening the links between Clinigen's three
businesses by cross-selling Clinigen's Unlicensed
Medicines service capability to clients earlier in the
product ifecycle and supporting packaging,
labelling and distribution services in Clinigen’s
Unlicensed Medicings and Commerciat Medicines
lrusiness operations

The attributes within Clinical Services needed o seize
the market cpportunity include:

- Having a range of offerings and capabilities that are
global vet nimble

- Offering unrivalled ethical access to branded and
generic medicines

- Establishing and developing tong-term relationships
with clients early in the pharmaceutical product
lifecycle

- Continually innovating service offering {‘'on-demand
packaging’, ‘dircct-to-patient™)

- Focus on client satisfaction

Clinical Services provides a compelling service
offering to pharmaceutical and biotech clients in the
market in which it operates. in addition, establishing a
client relationship early in the product lifecycle will
lead to further financial opportunities with greater
returns for Clinigen’s Unlicensad Medicines and
Commercial Medicines businesses.

LINKT0 STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Become the ‘go to' leader in ethical
access to unlicensed medicines

CSMwas a complemantary acowsition
which has strengthaned the service offering
witenrt Unncensed Medicines and orovide a
further differentiation agamnst the Grour's
competitors

B Extend global footprint into remaining

key markets

CSM has aaded mgh-gualty faoil ties in
Belguum and Cermany and comp'ormiontary
sites and warehouses in the US extending
the Grouap's supply and distribution react

7 Link the businesses to realise

synergistic opportunities and increase
pharmaceutical customer base

CEM Increases s1ze of customer base

ar earyy stage of product hfecycle and
adaitional capabillies have enhanced
proros ban across the Group's threa
business oporations
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STRATEGY IN ACTION CONTINUED

PROLEUKIN

POTENTIAL MARKET
OPPORTUNITIES ...

ON SYSTEMIC THERAPY

Proleukin aldesleukin or recombinant

interleukin-2, ‘Il-27 remains the anly

FDA-apoproved IL-2 and is indicated

for the treatment of adults with

metastatic renal cell carcinoma

('metastatic RCC) and in certain PATIENTS RECEIVING
markets for treatment of adults SECOND LINE THERAPY
with metastatic melanoma CmM’).

Itis one of two biofogical therapeutics Clinigen
owns which are more attractive than small malecnls
medicinal products due to their greater inherent
protection against generic threat. Proleukin has
significant potential for revitalisation, not only in
the current indications but also for potential new
indications across multiple therapeutic areas.

POTENTIAL MARKET OPPORTUNITIES

Demonstrating the potential to become an integral

part of future oncotogic combination therapies,

Proleukin is currently being used in over N0 active

studies across multiple therapeutic areas and

indications. This investigational usage creates PATIENTS OK THIRD
an opportunity to increase demand into clinical TO FBURTH LINE THERAPY
trials and also provides a mid-term opportunity

by increasing the market potential for aldesleukin ME'I'ASTATIE MELANGMA

if any of these studies are successful,

The nearest on-market potential opportunity is
where Proleukm is being investigated alongside novel ]
cancer immunotherapies within a number of new and - -

existing oncology indications. The most advanced

being in relation to TIL therapy for the treatment PATIENTS, mM PATIENTS, mM THIRD AND FOURTH LINE POP
of metastatic melanoma and cervical cancer. Both

indications are in clinical development; the metastatic

melancma cohort being the most advanced with a

FDA/(BLA) filing anticipated within CY20 potentially ]

followed by a cervical cancer filing in CY21. -

PATIENTS, mM SECOND LINE POP"
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CERVICAL CANCER PATIENTS ON
SYSTEMIC THERAPY

STAGE IY PATIENTS ON
FIRSTLINE THERAPY

STAGE IV PATIENTS ON SECOND
AND THIRD LINE THERAPY

CERVICAL CANCER

ik cd-ok

PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STAGE IV
FIRSTLINE POP*

co-Tk c.2k

PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STARE |- POP*  PATIENTS, CERVICAL CANCER STAGE IV
SECOND AND THIRD LINE POP¥
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WHAT IS THE POTENTIAL TIL MARKET?

If TIL therapy within these two indications

obtains approval, it would create a significant new
commercial opportunity for Proleukin, The graphic in
this case study illustrates where TIL therapy could sit
within the treatrment pathway.

For metastatic melanoma, if TIL therapy competes
within third and fourth line therapy, the estimated
patient population is ¢ 2-3k_If TIL therapy is also
utilised as second line therapy in this setting, the
number of patients would increase to ¢.7k.

For cervical cancer, if TIL therapy competes within
sacond and third line therapy, the estimated patient
populationis ¢.2k. If TIL therapy is also utilised as first
line therapy In this setting, the number of patients
would increase to ¢.4-5k.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR PROLEUKIN?

The chinical and regulatory outcome of these TIL
therapies is dependent on ieading biotechnolegy
companias who are conducting the clinical
development independent of Clinigen and
therefore the Group has no control over the
potential success and/or timelines to market.
However, data for TIL therapy presented at ASCO

in May 2020 demonstrated potential efficacy and
durability of response for metastatic melanoma
patients. TIL are extracted from the patient and
expanded to billions in number by stimulating them
ex vivo with IL-2, Therefore, if approved, TIL therapy
would mean an increase in revenues for Clinigen
above current guidance. Clinigen management are
currently evaluating both the potential for improved
reimbursement and optimal presentation for

the product to support these new indications.

LINK TO STRATEGIC DBJECTIVES

Expand portfolio of global,
regional and licensed assets
Prolegkan has sigrnificant porentiat far
revitalsation, whicsif realised, coud
leacl fo matenal ncreases in revenues

B Extend global feotprint into key markets

Prolrdkn has provided the Groun an idea!
piatformm to oxpand the cxisting footpnn:
I the lngber valde US maskat, enabl ny
Chongen to maxmese other apnortoamtes
2Cross the business

Link the businesses to realise

synergistic opportunities and increase
pharmaceutical customer base

Ine Group s not only supplying Prolaukin
g5 a commercial rmadizime, wihnah b awns 1
approved indications Ut 1s 8150 sURpivIng
the product to a numner of chents ina
chnical deveiopent satimg, for potennal
new indications and a‘ternative usages
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STRATEGY IN ACTION CONTINUED

JOURNEY TO UNIFIED DIGITISATION

STRONG
FOUNDATI

OUR TRANSFORMATION ROAD MAP

Investment in internal-facing platforms is
essential to the realisation of external-facing
differentiation.

This year saw the culmination of a multi-year project to embed a
Tier 1 ERP In the business and we are now strongly positioned to
leverage this technology to drive the next stage of our growth
This is a key mifestene for Clinigen and alongside other global
apphcations in the Finance, Quabty and HR parts of the business,
we have taken a significant step forwards in our developmaent

cof a truly global operating platform. A multi-year road map

15 now in place and we will continue to invest in technology
where it enhances our operational platform or differentiates

our service from competitors.

Strong foundations
in place

Tier 1 ERP embedded
(Clinigen One),
including two
warehouses, nine CMOs
and over 40 third-party
logistics providers

Global building blocks
in place across Quality,
Finance and HR

TODAY

Regionally-based
customer services

Enhanced global online
ordering platforms
for Managed Access,
‘On~-Demand’ and
Commercial Medicines

Enhanced UK online
ordering platforms for
QPL and Aseptics

Three additional
warehouses to be
integrated

Data warehouse
and enhanced data
capabilities

FY2i
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Best-in-class online
customer and client
experience

Global ERP integration

Supply chain
optimisation

CRM

Enhanced globhal HR
platform

FUTURE ROAD MAP

STRATEGICREPORT 33

OUR EXTERNAL-FACING PLATFORMS
CLINIPORT

>40(0

PRODUCTS

- Primarily an ordering platform to allow HCPs to
anrol on MAPS

- Customisabie to individual program recuirements

- Client reportuing functionality

Cliniport is a safe and secure online ordering
platform specifically designed to help HCPs enrol
their patients in MAPs. It is customisable, scalable
and is already an invaluable part of our service
offering tc clients.

CLINIGEN DIRECT

>2,600

PRODUCTS

- Public website and secure login area

- Three languages, >40,000 unique users
from 174 countries

- Shortages tracker

Chinigen Direct is a globally available service

which helps clinicians, pharmacists and pharmacy
technicians source hard to find medicines. It is the
personal assistant every pharmacist wishes they had,
delivering a service that pharmaceutical wholesalers
can’'t match.

LINK TO STRATEGIC CBJECTIVES

Upgrade technology platform to drive
organic growth
The operatuicnal oft.cioncy obtained from
the launoh of the Group's b 22FP wall allows L
Lo better compets on a global scale

3 Expand and embed a global community

of HCPs and opinion leaders

Chrigen Direct ana Clriport bath make our
sarvices more accessiple and convamant for
HOPs and irrproving acoess to madicines,

5 Become the ‘go to’ leader in ethical

access to unlicensed medicines

Chimport and Chimgen Direct ensure a sa‘o
and complar: way for HOPs to clzian
accoss Lo unlicarsad maodicines.
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW
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LINKING THE BUSINESSES

ENABLING ACCESS ACROSS
THE PRODUCT LIFECYCLE

The greatest
opportunity for Clinigen
IS by joining-the-dots’
between each of the
three business
operations and central
operating platform.
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SHARE OF GROUP ADJUSTED £BITDA™

NET REVENUE {£M)

]622 A%

ADIUSTED EBITDA {EM)

22.6 Ay
458

NUMBER OF CLIENTS

1y

UNITS SHIPPED (M

10

COUNTRIES SHIPPED T0

ABJUSTED HET REVENUE BY PORTFOLID

ADJUSTEDNET REVENUE BY REGIGN

CLINICAL SERVICES

aires o et
cing chrica 'rw‘a\ [t
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adlded chinical services comparator
ard ancillary sourcing, on-gemand
soeclalist packaging, labohing. supply
and qistrbuticn and biological samplo
managermant along witr infrastructurs
N the us, Belgum ard Germany,

Wit CaMothe direct-to-patan!
model was a clear cufferenhiator agams!
cornpettors, particuwtarly dunng the
COVIDAD pardemic whore moare

consed Mocdioines basinass oparation
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Ihe earn- mw Cenod a5 o0atoo
ool on A1 Decamber T”H':?
coorhan e o f‘ar*.myfu :
arot "
Clhovgal E'

SO ent —mj 5”-—
previowsly veork ng
derstp ana maragemaent

348
SinLi
Fiove bean mad».e to LJ|.|‘.nrw>cJ Mo\:u
and 13, dacnong naye morade
from Unboensed Machioines to Camaa
Services remforomg the haks betweon
tho Group's bhusiness operanons

Sroe s acdgasition CSM has cotporfar e
rear St expe 1o demorstratira
cxcallont growth and ha
rosihens and robust platfarmn which
s reach can be oxtonaed Jcross the
otner tweo OF the Gro bus ness fPost
yoar end deferred considorat on of

i SE b oweas pad o e sellers with
aofrant consicrat.on of LS5 9m
v entrg 14 2x \JY FTRITEA easths
sorformance lead o the reasirae:
Sarn-cul consg m»’:ra'\or b‘.ﬁmg et

CTS
The perfarmance of this bozime
CRCOUrag o ovan Taougn COVIN -T2 has
lend e i 8 owndonw I CUStomer eng.a rnes,
Chredgen ed and doiverad a signe
contract wanin Aprl 20200 This multi-yaar
"O'WL'*’L the largest in ‘i‘ iy 2107°8 hIstory,
swithal > pharmaceulcs company
dr.d vadl contimne to ,upr*ori e drasionr
1A the mediurm term Alorgsicde this the
busimess agread tarms on a Masler Sarvice
armaent with & large groal oopharma
chert that should a o strorg rnechurnn-
ferm grovethy as clincal inal activity micks up

The facus i CTs rema ns o i pEroveyg
sorvice loveis amongst the ex.sting cl2nt
ase and bacoming morg competitive
wITh courcing in a bighsy compatitive
markat. Businass Daevelopment 1s foguse
S averaging the oxisting chient baso and
resdvenating older rolationshics as weall as
cdovelaning revenua synargias with CSM

PIPELINE

Chinical Services continues Lo be a
rusted partnar capable of delivering
hiak-guality servicss agross the world
with an extensive undersianding of tna
complex regulatory environment These
strengths combined wth overlaying the
services offered by CSM. zosition the
operation well Lo take advantage of the
ranidly dave oping markat cpportunity

Thre Clinical Servizes pipelineg =5 broadsy
In line with the onor year
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

SHARE OF GROUP ADJUSTED EBITDA™

NET REVENUE (£M)

]58 9 A

ADJUSTED EBITDA (EM)

344 v 2%
200 131

NUMBER OF EXCLUSIVE NUMBER OF MAPS
SUPPLY AGREEMENTS'
UNITS SHIPPED (M) COUNTRIES SHIPPED TO

ADIUSTED NET REVENUE BY PORTFOLIO

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION

UNLICENSED MEDICINES

Clrigen s the international eador
i etk cally sourcing, manag.ng and
supsly irg unhcensed mad cines 1o
hospral pharmacists and ohys
for paucrts with a miah unmgt mes
need Tha Group contracts with
rharmaceutcal and ociotech companies
o provide MARPs forinnova
Nays Maalicings and proviaes Global
to m@dw ey wiich roman
sod at the point of care

Clirigen's am s to be the first paint of
call for HOPs to saurce hard to access
srkcensed medicimas througn s
slrgtogy of

Sovoloping arnch ppoenne ba
iy Lreends and innavation
Croviding & wood-oass customer
sorvice to HCPs teaugh thr
channels {onling telennony arnd
ErS Mg SOUrCING N3t
reodicines for the :
srvorbing MARS Lo \onJ-'m "
sxclls ve sLnply anreemants r

COrgan < : 3

whi'st gross
l"’llw k '\r‘aw.vgar
ha

3] tm C 66

r‘u‘i: In the Ur( Sow
kress i Manga
nthe tming of pro
fArishing ang COVID

ri-\m ptior,
the Srst cpaarser
aroas oot

als was 14%

rada o Rt o vl

excludng U
% respechively

EBITDA in Unicensed Madicimes
dogreasedd 2% (-5% onan organc b
to €34 4 (2019, £35 0m) Tne ¢
N ESITDA was greator than the dechne
N ot revence dda ta investimaatim the
buginess to support the enboars of
mavy MARS and [ow2r utlisation at the
L Spociats facil ty

P%PElINE

dave opreeal teaams in

Uﬂ wu}m:f—}d Meaiciros 13 sad or
forming long-ter relationships with
clients Lo reahse tha full opportunly of
following a moecule from an early access
sexlting through to commercal launchk
Grver the leagthy nature of tne praduct

| feovele, this opoortun ty s hkely to oe
realized in the mediam to loag term

ALthe ond of perod tnere wore /G
orograms in the Managed Access
ppeline (2009 B2y and 47 partna
producrts in the Global Access pipeing
which the busnoss s looking to partaor
vath onan excusve Basis (2019 223

MANAGED ACCESS

Folowing a siow parformancs n
Manad nl—ﬂ [eN Jetot
15 Iar[

30

40 Of

arice wm“fuvﬁo 1o
ncds i tae fira
juarter Trww COVID-"9 a5 demand

for treatments e the hospita settimg
partc b ary for oncolagy. slowoed

Tol cunng the 15
I Kol N otela Wl oly]
w2 thore wore ot
11 the seoand b
Oroun’s b story ‘wu

25 FVCUICI'H‘
the hlf_] ~astin

adave on 'momr of rwomw e for
y ”\/| )—\) WoerlsT thase aewr program wes

aas2 In market share,
Ad would ordingr y 'oad to mean nafu
roavonga and profit growth b s oxgn

e disruption ca by SOV D-19 wal

a7 to 3 reducs st half peric
od Lpon aiwear than narmal 12vel of
patisnrs staced on
once hospital dsrupae
ond-markal acemand returrs o narrral
e busingss oxpests to bensht more

mzarngfully from those proram wins

Asnat 20 Junp 2020 there W"rf-‘ 158
Maks (2019 1175 of wh %0
pradiests sr‘uppd on b H’ of t
clent were prov.deu froe of cha
pat onts Waen the produact s ¢
for” the revenuo 15 passed MrOL.qr

the GroLp's accounts., A shuft i mix
towards froe of charge’ prodLcis can
have a matenal rpact on tna revenyz
aonaratad wathou fecting gross
prof t. which s why the Group views
net revenue and gross profit as the
oreferred mensures of top-hine growth

Collectve'y, the ton 10 MAPs cortnibuied
£5% of the Managed Access gross profit
(2019 38%) with nine of the lop 1011 the
oncology theracy area (2019 six oncelogy)




“FOLLOWING THE 16 PROGRAMS
SIGNED IN H1, WHICH CONTRIBUTED
T0 THE IMPROVED H2, THERE WERE
A FURTHER 25 PROGRAMS SIGNED
IN THE SECOND HALF - THE
HIGHEST IN THE GROUP’S HISTORY.”
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nant (A9 54 Zontradtr

PERANsta RV TS| tswaszd

'\1)—‘9 Fnl 1SSUSS 5L DU 3
rodl sams

rer

ance a
JoexcelorT grivetn, Jr
oy oxpandirg sapoly from the aabn
SINganore :Jto surround g Lerrnitones
Srronc aeow T e Adstrabia, Now e
and buraope was suaplemantod by
mMaxmizing toe apportunsy n fuifing
drua shoartages Althouah shaors term

noaturs ages are beoommg an

NG easing challenoe for oharma
companies as they struggle to mana
anmbalance in the dammand and sunply
of medicires In having the interrational
Infrastrusture 1o provide acos
medicings thes 15 an Increasimc

Wathir Slotal Ancass, tne graatost
disruption Cau COVITD A2 wias
moche Lsupchea outsids an
EnClasive agrnorment {or-demand’y
domand for nen-COVILD-19 rre')tmen‘;rs
reducod im the kosptal setung This
disraption has continaed im th:: fir st
quarte: of this fimancial yvear

ad fram

ta the

mcho UK

areo

As oroviously highhahted, the
Specals bas noess within Uniicensod
dicinesas fating modest pricingy
prossarg from products acimg onta
orug tanffs and volorre pressure from
iNcreased compention o addition,

35 a resJlt of launching Melatorim o
Jurne 2079, the revanuo associatad
watry thio proaduct s now recogrs e

ir Comimerial Madicines where 1l has
boen a key contributor of growth
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o vt
: s gre
cred ny COVIG-13 0q the
TS DFEDEre

f.o rios

A0 UL Y oAl
Lardes and batcr-mads assnticary

A products ano unt! COVID-12,
benatr frO ™y fl... I

Fohoreanag the nreniermantation of
Clingon Sne the Graupe's ERP systam,
the Group s workeng towards a un fad
dicnta platferm Thes wali o a majo-
contrutor 1o the future success of the
Urhcenseod Modonas busrass, drning
customer irt nacy and extanding ar‘q
expaning O hm an's reach, Curront
the Group SErvICce orlented
Lo G\ol'm‘ AC o iract and
e Chniport,

ronap's digdal

1100 ’or % 'Ps lﬂ source hard

S ormediCines with ovier 2600
avalat:lo It also providos

Service supnorl fo help

50 am; ate the regulatory hurdie n

rnporting unhonnsed madicmas Since

ts launch Chrigon iraec has rf‘(‘cwou

intorest from BCPs i over 150 Sounte oy

S onervica 15 comMnlermentary 1o

t the Group's custom sable,

el poctal which continoes

l arnvalualkle part of Clagen's

o Corimg forts Managod] Acoess chents

A slrergthens 1ts iataratlion with tng
custarnor Ina communty o HEPs ar

Chniport cont nuos to biusd and now has

18,625 reqistered 201315 580y

users (2
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OPERATIDNAL REVIEW CONTINUED

SHARE OF GROUP ADSTED EBITOA COMMERCIAL MEDICINES ACOUIRED PRODUCTS (BY THERAPELTIC CATEGORY)
This inclides 1ha seven Acgu red
The sirategy for Cornmeaercal Modicines Products (Fosgawvy, \mukm Proloskn,
Ccomprisns thres areas of facasin arder 10 Carchioxare, Saveno, Tolect and
expand its divers Ted product portfose rthyol) alorg with \Q:mg‘ the Sw se-
that can delivar susta:nable growih pased specialty oharmaced: cal
busimess acauwred in October 2018

Acadred Cortinaad revialsation

crow th of current portfohs of mche Anti-infective portfolio (Foscavir
Aosmital-only and cnoical cars and Imukin)

products, couplad with future [-oscavir, t rous'E largest produc
2 produst acguisiticrs pricr te the azagus hes of Proleuian, 1z

crsad Bemg the ice g artier anantiviral used to treat narpasy.rus
of of e for pharmacevncal ana fections (tvpically CHMY and Hi 1\/6)
tigtech chents i their Core or nGN-Core  maniy e DoNe Mar-ow ransplan
territoros through rogional and global and H‘\J-‘mfﬂ:t »d patients Voscavir
NET REVENUE (£M) hcensing agreemeants using Chragen's porformad weallin H2 m sote of increas

sCale footpant CL)FTTDC’U"“'W from a novel product
-l A4 Developno e = of wiath gross profil hat year on year
u products using the 20 7 ar Cndi
- A B mcde to suppert unmet rmadical need Al thr vear end tne Grous hecame

e miacksts cegionaliy or gionaly are of oy P oScavir anorova In
gl

revanas i Corrmeraial Madicnes pro doct lae s N0t possIh'e 1o
S v the finar 2ial imoact

ADIUSTED EBITDA (EM)  1P0% ON AN Graanis ba cuantfy pro
nerne gitermative 1o

1o 7350 /m (2009 FU0 Srdown st gross thati the (aune faceneng aite Ve LG
prefit increa by 4/% (4 ) 1 Foscavir wih have on Chrmigsa's revenues
550/ 0 S hass) o FUHE Lm (2318 £79 8 o fowe guickly such an m S would
n A ﬂ Thie nerforr e 3s aue f“ ’tr I : - Cthe Board nas
= : ; sl Rl ik Elate:

-~

anderyimg gro J.Ja 3
carncalaoy f

ana from | 5

A e

/ o
Frnalacarter

NUMBER OF LOCAL, REGIONAL AND v rnetenl neanends o Fraeien -
GLOBAL ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT' s e

At of tras cisrunnion has cortimg
Ate 7 albet at a redocad feve,, and
NANGYAITIoNt curranatly 855 1mas T owall Oncology portfolio {(Proleukin

L o a - s
5 2hsl Yo ocond gaarter a5 Cardioxane, Savene, Totect and Ethyol)
tregtr =Rl 1 and patent f lan, ore of the Group's two
rofarrais ok (_p to pro-COVID =19 iove's Liolowns 15 rrﬂ’#r\"az@.d for s 1

n r : ag weli as for maastauc

UNITS SHIPPED (M) COUNTRIES SHIPPEO TO EBI"wf m CummerCal Medien

Craas 5% (+34% on an or
to £84 2m (/u'@, 54 amy due /
ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY PORTFLI nCreass in net revenus The growth in o Mht,,wg Footpnn: in
ESZITHA was bughear than the growthin JS markel Pro ouken
N2l revenue due to Mmproving sales rmix > dechned largely as o rebut of
yood cost control aused by COVID-19 0 tna
st é;*rm—rr‘war\\ot f.-cmamti

2 loss A
o Lo capture
Laverm U aris

lieim It as

v COVID-

GOrass margin was /4 4% (20019, 72 0%)
witbitho increaso due to the charge :f vm ames st ream
X { rads the bhugher margin Acguired Dulow P VIG-T9 levels antdt are

ADJUSTED NET REVENUE BY REGION Products po-fala sted tareman s untif the

tuation olvaes further Inaddition,

e 0L

P|P[HNE the Lrrrg of contracted shipments 1o
chocal tra' customers aro weighteo

[ el U to the 2H of the Fnancial year Given
s s anticipated rhat grow! wall
be wmuh od to the 2Hw th tas 144
wothe oaor yaar

prodact acquisitions tha
Acoured Products parlfolio, and regron
and global in-hcens.ng ooportushe

toieverage the platform In acd, Uan expectod ta be bolo
the business contmues Lo develop iis
pipaire of ULYL products. as well as Winlel the FY2Thimpact of COVID-19 s
. corrplamentary. farger. niche genarne meacting growth rates, managoermsnt
preducts Thars arc currently W products 5885 TS a3 temporary in natu
in the Deveopea Fraducts pipehine and contnues to ses meaningiu’
=10 ne launchad in the potantial from the revitalisation of
0 next two ta three years (2019 1y with a Proteukin, pa-ticularly wothin new
: Doak assel net revenues value of £52m mchcations and alternative asages,
ardtrhere wers a numbe of positive
N deveionmonts in the parod
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ticre hias bhaerr

evaluating trg safoty and mfw
eneaaln v th emegr
armctasiats Non-sma [-Cell l,ul""
Carcirarms CrMNsSCHO 1 after e
of progreswcn oo mvalamab T hese
oppoctunit.es are be uated by
trird pactie fepondent from Chmgan
wih.ch couid open up anather s.gruficant
mar kot opportunty for Profsokon
Maragomeart s evaldating bhotn tha
potential fo Aot renniaraament
and aptimal pre

IS
the prodouct
Lo suppart tnese new m

reg ey

S g

ortatioaa
TOMs

OUTSIUe of orcology managemon:

a significant mediirs torm
riune v 37 ald aslauklr (the active
dienr (AT of
[laalial a Ty atrophig batora!
33 I auly 2020, Chingar
d toat the i DA Otfice of
[ cdacts Devsispmor:?

(~ Pt) Yograntad Orchan Dy
gnation (O d

300 for aldaesledkin
Inthe troatmenat of A1S Al
SOVErR, NEUr0aeaenaralive o
woounoa 2ot s mator nedrons
b DFOOrESSIVE 1150
paralysis ard ultimstaly -:ﬁrmtﬁ wath a8
rmodhan tme of tees to four yoars from
disease onsal CLmgon 15 sunrhing
aldeslaukin to the orgomy MiIROTALS
ﬂtu”y ovaluatng s cimeal potential
wetnin AL S0weth data 0<;‘-ecte:: by 33
/011 and 15 mvestigat.ng the ophmal
patway Lo .>up,uort andd suoetl an
wation for a market.ng aumonsaticn
mthe US and otner key markats

o154

G thea USs recognises L
potantizl therapautic ro'e of aldasleulk
i this devastaung d sease and COII"
provide a num bu of benafits for Chn gan

saculd it ahtan a markatirg d.,pru»a\ for
th‘b " o Those berefits imclude
sovAan years marketing oexclusivity within
the US upon lauanch, along with tax
credits tor cinical developrment Costs
and fea wawws Chrigen managemeant
15 explonng o ve\omr‘j a o product
prmcr“!ah'm for trasandcation and

sl update further in due course

)

A QDD

ctryol honehited from e Group taking
hack direct contrel of the grodacthin the
US fromoits previods partnar, and boimng
ab\e ta sall dircctiy into hosoitals utwl\smg
s commercial mfrastructure formeoa ana
<_Jeve\ope as a rasult of the Qt,,\'}gx‘S\tl'QIW
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ne Saveng and Toteotl), Saw”
Vel ore the foou
35 boen on the mo"u sy \D\acon*em
cycle any education of HCPs onnits

a2 0 tae hospita setting (o ireat
oxtiravasation The Groun are currently
avaluating tho notental to ameng the
labal o~ To

".".’OL,\"-’J 1\,\

LICENSED PRODUCTS

The Group continues

aood

ta mahke
crogress e sxtonding tne caimtmaorcial

sirateqy throuuh utidising its infernaticral
platiorm and expert mo g the

ideal icens ng partnat for an ncreasna
number Nf companias wnoe thay

nave no desire o afrastructore to
CormeTarcialen ther protudis

In Aprl 2020 O oo signed
cxclusiya heensing and st
et wath Pesl to corin
‘Eroy nase Ctrw nase’)
sroved for patients
ymphablasts

o have deve'cped
Iu.,fpors»?m%ﬁwty to B cc
Aspzarad nascn 19 countries
tne US, FEurepe and Japan

1
Lhion
coalise

k&

rrved

ot

Curiigen will 1ook to expand the ma
opoorturity for Frwinass by drving

awaraness of tha proauct’s avatabihity
ANSUCG UNIRES Lol pationl 8Coess
Al hing i gelacT ey COUNTres

and nceaasng the glabal supply of
trie proacct mte unl censad marksts
ul s g ats global mfra
arac

Erymnase will be the Groap s thira
mologic and fits we within & niger's
existing hacmatology ard oncology
nrocuct poctfalio and customer

base It “urihear strengthens and
leverages Chingan's estabhshad
commercial infrastructure intha Eu,
toe buaher value US market and o
other torntories such as Capan

Inthe yaar 1o 31 Decomber 2019 ret
sates of Erwinase were USET/ /. Whilst
the ayrocmant wi'l start on 1 January

221 1t s antpated thal not sales for
Climgen will not hegin uetll the socond
hal® of 2821 as the product s transitionad
from PEls current L.oensing partnor
PEL wol maintan the tradomarks

STRATEGIC REPORT 39

the proeaalt

drnanufactine

market ng, pacea3g
and mstribution of the

tne Srouar has 267 (2013, 241
masrketes hioonies aclud ng orat
ool gononc praducts of vanaole

s and dosages across mottip's
1raph Orowveth was
[alats pvt cularly frorm A wnnre
es are halu across sir countnes

L Continuss L actively
Sy ey In-loae s oppGrLum t.os
froth establshed ara late-stage
cevencorrant malec” t\, laurck from
red platfarrm The
’ slanmean: molaecales b
f\rt:;,r. peea v oduced from the Group's
Aanaged ACCess DLSINess repnrasant
afurther strengthemng of the patform.
a8 management wors o follow the
mo ecule’ from o opmont 1o laans
partrorieg with thoso comaan es that
o nol have the reaurred uommo <t
INfrastyuc lare, Gr vash to benaht from
accessiig oeth UC‘ urh e

licensed market opoartun Uc i tull
DEVELOPED PRODUCTS
Tha Commorciat Medicines ousiress alss

corrmerclal ses
wiously
as uncenses med . ones
Obtaring markastng authornsaetions
for preve.ously unheensan prodssts s
an oxarmnple of the UL 21 stratogy in
Carmumorgial Madicimes Tnos stratagy
acls toa marenal Lphftin
réy wdalso sat\aﬁas & oI
vnrnet chrcal nocd for patbients ar
wehy the nusimeass W\H cont e 1o explore
and mvast to strengtharn and diversify
tre portfohc on an internat enal basis

develops hoonsos and ¢

mach oonaes that wae or

not wnly

ML

12
iz

v year end, thie businesas had 1k
proaucts inirs portfolio (2012 140,

2019, the

I onommu its launchan Jun
nortfcho's lead prodazt Melatemm

parformad strongly as 2 d the po-tfolios
firat significant prodact taken througl
tre U210 regulatory patmway, Glya
corformance of hoth theso oroducts was
a hey driver of orgamc growth in o yes

Adlhoug™ both these prooucts tally
wers supphed on an urnhcersed kas.s
and subseguently launched i tha

UK, good progress has beon made 1o
internaticonalise rovenues by Jatihsimg
tne Group's cornmoercial infrastructure
ara working with partners to supply
and distribute into news ternton e
nternatiaralsat-on of the Developea
Products porifelios a key part of the
strategy in extonding and expanding the
Iifecvcle of redicimes and halp patient
to gat accoss to these products
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FINANGIAL REVIEW

~ ASTRONG
- FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

HIGHLISHTS

- Reported rovense up 10% o £504 3m
(2019 T4A58 9

- Aadiusted nat rey
onan crganic b
20N 4070
Achustod gross prottun P
Qnan organis bas
(2019 182.2nm)

, CAT L at BITDA ap 8059 (+15%

Cooan organ Lbansy to [1210m

(2012 £100 B3

A L 10% (18

15510 £.466 29

35 G (2019

IS

8
[
0
Y2019 12 Sre)

wet dabt as at 30 June 2070 of

£33V 9m, (L2823 dm oxcluding RS 16
azijustment) repres g leveraag
of 7 4x (evorage nciudimg C3M
cansiacration of USSR Emr of 2 80
with target leverage of 10-2 Ox

d within 12 18 mant*is

ar dividend increazed 14%

e 7613 (2019, 6 /I

NICK KEHER

Group Chief Financia! Dincer
' Scptamber 2020

Nick joined Clinigen in March

29 from Royal Bank of Canada
(‘RBC") where he was Managing
Director and Head of RBC's
European healthcare equity
research team. Prior to joining
RBC, Nick was a senior analyst

at Investec. Nick is a qualfied
accountant (ACMA) and a gualified
pharmacist (MPharm}. A full
biography can be read on page 52.

Carnaor Fas achioved a strong year of oryanc
arov/h at net revenua, adjusted gross profit and
dERITRA with adjustad gros
arovw N ins waih the Groun's organ
s s 1 sE of the dsruphion caused by
SOV fial auartar, wh ch impacied the
e S to 7% at ad,usted | BITDA,
with anacute clffact on Profoukin oy oartica ar On
oo of the strang organic growth wo hiave seon
sonatits of prior

< avar earings per share
uroweth of 20%

i

Yexd3r

‘adjasted
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25 ot otk cartin
t|“r\c‘w Cs W ol
05 CrygAanic growth
-arftz-rm oatlook B

erc entrant io

\,C,I"[m“(‘"i T." aarmpn

beenimpa ”tcu bw fmr*‘
b OsCayt aedinm

re Lsed by e 2o
wn-makirg adda
nce ancl XL

Aclmibor of acdjastel
reparhry planurg a
Lt Grodp’s trading uarf

0 resulng refiecs
no-sation of

acqdred ntanair'es and o u,ts‘ A0 Non-undsaying costs
relabira o acguissons and ora-off Impa reent s whis

cxalanad i octe £ of the condensed fimanoial statements

Chvaral the Jroan rjellvnrmd str owihin rovenuos which
; ol by 10 5y to FR04 Am 2019

S Net rO\Ja!m,l-Jf; adlustmg for tha pass tarcagh rovenus
e Managed Access business in Uncensod Modicmns grow
by 15% (9% o0 an organic

Mu(;r

1slod t HH "-/-‘\w

Group profits alse
Or a coensiAant aur

SUMMARY ADJSTED INCOME STATEMENT

EROWTH

1020 018 CONSTANT
1EAR ENDED 30 JUNE ABJUSTED RESULTS i £ REPORTED CURRENCY' DRGANIC
Grass revenue 504.3 AoES 10% 107 s
Net revenuo 466.2 4070 15
Gross prafis 2200 182% 2% 21 1.0
Adrmimstrative
QXPENSES {89.6) (HZfA) (3%
“BITOA rrorn (ot
venture 0.6 1.1 (A%
ERITDA 131.0 100.8 S0 51% 1%
F-UTIA as % nat
FEVCINL 28.1% 742, Z3

Drepreciatior and

amortisat-on

2T 119.9 a5.9 247

brnance cost

Profit bafore tax

Bas c &PS

Drv.dend por shar
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PRUFITABILFTY

AL 3NNGUNTed at
Sroun has o o
EBITDA Nr‘ﬁ‘— ’~u91

siiz}

L Sopamhe
struature (o g w..'

ranoyear sl

Wlz

cohovas ths val 12 z anr Pac
atoourtal !\'y it o~ I roof rosaits
Dypooextornag staae
ADJUSTED EBITDA BY DIVISION
o TROWTH
un e CONSTANT
{EAR ENDED 30 UNE LI ™ REPORTED CURRENCT  DRGANIE
Commercial
Mes cines 84,3 ¥4 34%
Urhoensod Medicomes 34,4 (% 1 (53
22.6 1444 13% 2
(10.3) &= (22839 (23w (15,%
131.¢ 1028 B0 1% 124%

Adjustec FRBITDA increaseq by 20% (15% onan crgan ¢ hasis)
C131 oy (22130 100 S Tho growtihon adjastes ITDMA wa
arven by coth e acansitiors rade in Y19 andd a strong
sederly ng porformance Th s pertormans e was desp te tho
difizut trading conditions i the lags fowe months of the financial
coar due to O H) 1@ Cnan o Cbass, thers ware goo
pﬁrrar es o rrrieroial Medicires frorm CSMan Chimical
Servicas and mn Ur. s en;&--i Modicnes. from G abal Access Thosoe
pw’ﬁrfor"\aw'}s aifset v formanzes frore TS5 n Chimical
Servicas and n br“w((- d Medicines, from both Managoed Acrass
and the UK Spacias busimoess

The growtn m agqusted FEITDA was Boghor thar tha groweto m net
revenus dus o oparational Dwors o the change in boasinoss
rinx follovena the acoaehions Aopusted = BEHI2A 97 an argans
basig increasad oy bennfinmo frorm tha higher aroweth of
Commeraal Madicimas and controtled investrment moundsrlymrg
averhzans M,“'m.a the ond of the ponod, mansgement alsoe
carned oul a auizer of stractura 3 to both commeroia
ard operatonal persenne with tnoss cost savings tu o

~al ocated toveards bioher groveth cpportunites reflecting
o Continaed foous on drveong efficiane o3 aoross the Group

Ciangas

urmities
10w
Td Hmes

Manaoe

rment continues 1o see furihar cost-saving opoo
fram the =

cod platform prreacty froev afihs ng the
R frn‘;"ﬁ SaUrCINg ’\prm'h Al tw( s Ky

Sconale ol tne o

2 C ,mdgmnd firancial stator
of adjustod FRITDA
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ANNUALREPORT AKD ACCOUNTS 2020
FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

FINANCE COST
Che agpusted ner finance cost was 10 4rm {2019 E8 Omd with
the marease duas to the Groug's igher net dobt pasinegn
following the recont acdisitions ard 33 tne Group s dobt
facity weas fully drawn dowrn for the final guarter dunng the
horght of the COVID-I9 perod, The average intarost Ch?-‘(}~ on
gross dett excudirg the imnao c»f RS 16 was 2.6% (2019
2 8%) Tha reoorted net finangce 15 E19./m ¢
after ra<ing accounl of the nar- :'f FE I unvars of dh
o the deferred and cont nger: Aazidergt.on retating 1o the
acgnistions (2018 £4 2m)

RECONCILIATION OF ADJUSTED PROFIT BEFORE
TAXTO REPORTED PROFIT BEFORE TAX

ok

(2012 £1Z By,

[ H 09
YEAR EWDED 30 1UME M M
Adjusted profit before tax 108.5 563
Amortisation of acguired mtananies ano
products (45.4) [T Re)!
ACquhsiior Costs {0.5) (kg
Rostructunng £osts {2.8) A
Increasen the fair vahue of cont agent
CONsITiaration 11.8) 1A
rmiparrment of ass yCpiredd
products (9.1)
Irmpanmeant of imvestrrent i ot vertare {5.9)
. watiom on g red Considarancn (2.0) (G
ey mich of chizcourt on contingort
leration and other aodo s hion
2 C05Es (8.1 D]
Tax o1 jomt vontre mn South Afnea (0.3}
Total adjustments (85.9) SR
Reported profit before tax 22.6 12.%

{2 lalile atrove so
idnasted profit

reported proft be

s ompa rrments and th
3 the jomt yanire earnn

~ Group’s
as 0F £ am

share of

(201 Lo 4 ;

Total amoriisetion was L5017
(2009 357110 re\atsnd toac
o 7m) relates Lo acs

T (2079 FsS 4y, af wh on £330 4m
llM»dwﬂ gios, E15.0m (2012
uired product boonces C4 2m (2012

£11 refated 1o :oftw; ‘eans £ 5 (2019 FO 4 related
tonternally covala | product hcences
Acquisition costs amsunted to FO Lm f7(“9 5 4} relaling

ithe Qone, Prolaulkan
were F2 gr (2012
primar iy from U
preparalions for a

nd CSM acausitons Restructuring

L& amyir resnect of one-off

e acausition recrgamisahons as well as
a1y potential Brexit impact

imparment charges have been recognised agairst the Toloor
1B Totect short-dared stock and excess Foscawir athive
pharmacestical ingrodiont totalling £9 1m Tmect 15 facing

cha anging rrarket conditions wih an incredsod nomber of
gener.c compoutors, and whilst managomenrt has successfally
increased the numbes of iIndications for the prodact, the atnlity
o achieve a suitable return has reduced Alongside this a
gonarnc entrant to Foscavir has required a reviaw of the
recoverabitity of the rave material holding rosult ng 11 an
irmparrment chargs

The Croup’s joimt venture -1 South A nas bega impares
a reqdssessreont of tho \|I\t;\\, furara profitabrity of the
55 cus 1 part to the introduct:on of Constramts Lo the
curement policos relaten 1o broad-based blacw eccnoric

SMDOWOrImMean:t

1 exchange charge
on CsMand

Thors w
fro revaluation of
Iona which s f!omﬁmmat’}d s

TAXATION

Taxahion was F89m (2019 £7 1), bascd primarily on the
creval ng UK ang overseas tax rates This charge s calouated
as £20 5mbasod on the adiusted profit of £108 sm, offset by a
crodit of £12 Emon respect of the souste items

atior
forargn currency

The Grous's achusted effechive tax rate [ ETR 1 was 19 8% (2019
20 0%) Given tha mcreasmy @ mpor*.m* of ex-UK actay ty, the

Groan expects tho b 173 taincore < HO-100bps o Y2
Adpsted Gasic tion of

5, anc othar ron-undoerlying
s 3 (2012 54 4Apy The inara:

s the chllr" higher adusted profit from aparat-ons

ot oy diution and ngher frnance costs follewing tho

acoprnshians . 1Y 3 ard the rolated egu ty sigting and delt

re-fansing !

2ol m*f\nrw !

ol hasig Sowas 10 55 (203 400

FReponr:

DIVIDEND

Ihe Directors are

S proposng tanciease the final dviclend to 5 46p |

mar sk 20 A 750 resultin A 1A% msrease 10 the U] year '
ol ro A0hn nor share (2079 © /m

The f gt divodend wit o
on 7 Decar Q201>
G Navomber 2070

CASH FLOW AND NET DEBT
cash fow or £8
S oerformang

Vit =1 \‘/J!‘;]' amal

o sharchn der aporoval,
s o0 the reg sior o0

&2 Bryrefects a

veralo 1 HZ attor thie warking
oyt s Lh" Y21

\zwut

yroduct acginst, ons) was
. izladoes £5 2m
rnfrastrusiure in crents £107m

oL ER? syslem, ennd 6 A N prochuct

‘ 31{‘1'\th
A to the ©

ras

doveiopmert Capilal expenditura for FY2115 oxpected to
IrCraase rrarginally versus tho prior year due Lo increassd

sprand on Pr
ucea spena on ihio

o' cukin nroduct aeveleprmeaent more tnan offsarting
bR sy stam,

e

Grop made two crrad corsideraton paymerls of
thv rignls b Proleakin Us daang the f nancial year

the Group pawd in consiuoeration of £115.5m
Omy ~ cash on comoteton in Getotber 2018 and nas
end, hinalises and pa d the adoaitional contingent

atonto the selers LUSEBD Em

The other rean cash outflows veers Lax pard of £23 9m {2013
£13 6y, interest pa-d of £10 3m (2012 £79m) and dvdands paic
of £20m 12019 £//m;

MNet debt a5 at 20 June 2020 of FA1T 9 (2833 am excl IFRS1H
adjustrments re nted laverage of 2.5x Net debt s expected
o rorease temparanly o HTE Y21 as opecatonal cash flow
offsat by the deferred consideration payment for C5M alor
planned cap tal exponditare Leverage s therefore expocied

12 peak at this po rt at betwern 2 by to 5.0x before reducing
thercaltar, with FY 2188l to end below 2.5x (broadly similar to
Y200 and managermant targoting a range of 10x te 2.0 watnin

5
P

side
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AN
i feormon
rtha et

CASH FLOW PERFORMANCE (£M)

USES CGF CASH FLOW

oL BAag slroany

] |f' lho et oeints

Product acogu sifions T 58.4
AR 23.0
Dovicend 9.2
Accps nion and restraciunang costs 4.3
Oher (0.1)
Total - oas
fina

Freo cash fiow 64.8
Incroass nonet 30.0
Total  oas

TREASURY MANAGEMENT

The Group's cporat.onsg ard financed by retaine
bark sarrovangs and an ocoasion, tho ssuo
acounsit.ons

IS e

Duang the year, lhe dett Fag

drevolving creat facihty of
t Tacilines are to halo coves

rment N 2023 and arounss
g e F250 0 Thoanoror
the upcomnn |g oo
onding 3

AL the ponod ena, tha TG Lw o CoveEn
ban« fecihty, rte cover of nat ioss n 4 Ox and net debts
adpusted | BITRDA covar of not more than 3 O« wheen was
oxtendod to 4 hx for the Juno 2070 covenant lesnirg dat@ a8 d
orocaunionacy measure (excluding IFRS 16 As 8¢ .ﬁO ane 7")
Interost cover was 13 3x and the net debt/adjust
leveragr was 2 3x The loverage ratio in the currer
d to peak post the T8 carn-oul payment 1im =l
hroadly ‘Iat by the end of the finarcial year bofore reducing
nercaltorn Y22

He)

1% 2xne

Borrow ngs are doenorrunatesd i g st ure of st
LS callars ard are managed by the Groun's UK-ased rra
funchion, wimch manages 1ae Group's traasury s n acoodar

with pohcies sot by thae Board

Chigenreduces 1ts exposure to currency fluctuations on
trans
Bank accounts derarminatod in foroign currences Whe

sufficient vistbihty of currency requiraments, forward contracrs

arosad 1o hedge exposure Lo foraign currency fluctuatians

res ta finance

iby nas beeon noreased from £3/79m L
430 cormpr.sing an unsacurad 130 worm loan with a single

ants that appred to tho

ng oedros and
Lry

on by typizally managing currercies at Group [ovel using
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Soas g el
CCOL m‘mg ’T‘

MID-TERM GUIDANCE

The ong-term fundamertals of the gusiness avd its ond-
T remain st A E CONVTLA1E e 9:1% to s dagres of
T Lﬂ‘w'::—'rt =g FY 2D e Croun

stoncd o ca .Jr‘
—m—zrl«fus
pecfoliom the O

o rur'hm’ sqQr

shiare f ro*rw s service
Sogrowe g ts prozuct
25 b ssness and oxpect o

s the 2o ng yaar to

of QT ateqic

Ok

;Ianc,f:- 5 for fs
- TOH wate
“H |mpact ot Z O‘ G-
aunch of a

owrh

Foscavir in le Lo
Proleak-n stoparments s oxped J ") e L,Uow the pric: year
[l o 1ty aretura to grovethin H/ Thug wll b mor e esddont
vthin Comre eroial Medizines and Unhcensed Moo cmes whore
tha rrpact of COVID-1Y has coon grealter Managernant wll
proviclsE o furthiar update at thie AGHM on PO Novernbor 2020

Crowthin FY22 ¢ J tecl to signficantly acoslorate
astry ; Srodp conbinues to gam share
1 the endd-markaels it serves M cment sees the polental for
Fooher orgame growth as Broloular revial sation takes place and
asat gams traction within mew ind:.cations

Furtbior operatanal levarags b not oxpocted in §Ny2 1T due to tine
Foadw nds of SOV Dandagenercto Foscawir al
sdduonal inmvest o the camr-aeraial platforn a de Hf
anboarchr ryanase Oporational loveragoe s expectad to
noreasen Y2z

CURRENCY SENSITIVITY

The Croup's activites ©
fc\ahon to the LIS DgHar

DOSC It G CuTrensy sk prirmaniy i

rd Curo Tho Group wsas forward

oact of tus risk ana thorefore expeact it
il be b'uadly r‘»r:w.‘a\ or the current finonoiz! vear 11 the current

excharog ratos a-o assurmod to app!y tnrouahout TY21 the Group
have a0 1% nagalvempadct on azjusted

rert spot exchanas to pound storlho as o

123 BEUR 109, ZAR 2170 ALl 777

CAPITAL ALLOCATION

Trax Groun's capita allooat on rrameawerk exists i orddar to
prioritise the uso of cash and maxim.se shareholaer valus whils:
aining the flaxbiity to rake value cahancirg accasitions

o faur prinapsles vtk thie framework arc as follows

- Remnvest for orgamc growth
Mamtam o orogressive o vidaend pohaoy
Ao to paydown and mamntam net dest wathis a rango
of 1O Z20xt 1371248 on an ardinary bass

- Make acauisitions n hng weth the Growp's strategy with
achscaphnead approach to valuation

PRINCIPAL RISKS FACING THE BUSINESS

Chrygen oporates an embedded rnisk maragamant framawaork,
which iz momitored and rev ewed by the Board Thers are a
nJambes of potertial risks ang uncertainties that could have

a matenal nmrpact 20 the Group's financial narfor—arce and
position These includea risks relatg to tae poiibical ervircnment
comoetitve threat, counterfert products penetrating the suppy
chan, comphance, rehance on technolagy, cvbhar rex foraign
exchanage, people, COVID-192, and theidantification, strateqic
raticnale, and integration of acauisitions These risks ard the
Group's mitigating actions are sot out on pages 14 to 47,




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90E0-6C7EA13ADDTD

44 CLINIGEN GRBUP PLC
RHNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

PRINCIPAL RISKS

The Group’s approach
to risk management
is to identify principal
risks and then to
develop actions or
processes within the
business to eliminate
or mitigate those risks
to an acceptable level.
The internal controls
are designed to
manage risk rather
than eliminate it.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Group's nisk mana 2l [ra 57K pravides the struchuer s py w
I'risks are rnanag Altroagh tne Bearda neliove NS ris< man ¢
skocurrently provicios enough stracture (o ensure tho nisk assessment
5 able to manage the current ns<s identfied and has tho appropnate
res i place todent fy emorging nsks during the year the Cormpany
=raaded KPMG Lo conduct a top to poltom Governancs Risk and Intoernal
Control Framev.ork Gap Analysis This amt:on cf tho nature and

ol the Growp's ope-anuons anda the rapid expansion throuah acauss
growth The abjechive of tne analysis Tty best practice
oo recommendaticns o drive consiste al ty in tho

oo Rrocesses and interna’ controls across the Groupn 1his wll

inoer growth arno tons and further enhance cur abyihty 1o mMmanage

and Jond tonsks implamoerraticn of (e recomrrendations 1s ergo g and
woil bean area of focusin 2021 ihe Oroup will report further on tire changas
Sefes A resllt of the KPMO analys < i next yoar's Annual Qeport
AT - F3
BOARD . £
-l nEures camprenensive risk < Rawviews the pringipa: risks %
managemant and internal - Detenmires the Sroup’s nisk
conirols aren paceo and appehte
aperanng offectvaly
- Ovgrseas the effechivencss of rars and has aovorsight of
e Oroup’s nisk managa ot ra o B
and imternal contro’s - ws and moemtors the
Croun’s onnanal Flsks
plal> Heview s and rmos Lors tne
Growns's koy nisks
dentifies aro acsasses Anagermant
= opEral.ora ns< Tares controns
E
=
= .. N

RISK HEAT MAP

T i | ' * A POLITICAL RISK

B. COMPETITIVE THREAT
. . SUPPLY CHAIN
* D.COMPLIANEE

- ~F CYBERRISK
" ;\ ; | G. FOREIGN EXCHANGE
| ! ; H. ACQUISITIONS
P M L PEOPLE
| 1. EMERGING RISK

LIKELIOED

TMPAET

: E. RELIANCE ON TECHNOLOGY
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R T ISR MW A WIARA
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e o L)
rine advine feo
AR S
2 of s pros
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At crvaronniE b and contin
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ritine al|| o

g E-' Jn th
garding the supply or unhaensed ar
fransterred its Ul rogistored Mar
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soqunEc this remia ming ooof e N
Asunply of uniey frmodhicines into the E U
beruse agent Lo -

SYI WL a el -y
1 bl

arelat.
chistribous

O AcTiony e e SAry 1 enture

o meadioinegs
T roun’s otk B as well s e ST O cordngly o the cortinar:

eLont that H”Hfo wlll b mes

rasota e thie bt wl)u iﬂr, i iha

B. COMPETITIVE THREAT - Trc contued

Jq oo Gf IR

arsificahisn of tae St oweral et

cte or ser e mag s

. rnotir: s URETS GF Gar
or thi= o ey URErS Ol

et Th

200 byt

dogailes of o g

G as Ln

Hre compotitive |
i ::np:fnsfma‘.@ [CSpanse 0o

IR A% Ny redsirg niacket
st genens prooget Tne compeotimye lands
| inye dunmy a produtt’s O
Group alss
3 opErabons

oL arapd a INCIAES 15w OnapEtilon

ceanereiah

we Lo the saryi

STRATEGIC LINK
4+6

X rApbies A 3 L.c;:
st of campett o

bar

vvhwh the

ment onl g
art

tAMSwUPP“ﬁ [:HA]N o 7 e Oroup bas effoct ve éL;pp‘y Zhaa mans

- ) trusted mar Ui S BIRSIEALIIST

The Croup's reputation covd e Laaerrued a0l ML wd manufacturng ﬂ”'jrg‘ al chatriby
S ash

inactec i s products 9o o shorta SO a5

Jtha nis s of countor fait produsts

thr

snortage of supply See page 39 tor mora imfareestion an the sueply
cha'tanaes for [ ehyol ond “he stops tho Group has taken Lo remedsy

madchtion the Groun has ohhhgations Lo 2omply
mgaag;ci reaulatien an the sarahs- sof loon
pharmarcat cal products

Totne extert possiblet IO SURREE 1T Ot roclucts directly
to Rosptals and The Group alse has inddustry leadng gqaanty
STRATESIC LINK MAanAacement svstemn anctaudits supely pa tners where approsnate

5+ﬁ The e
prodacts iz
harmac
Canims sl Madicmas operabion and a suppher of lic
pradacts ity Chnesl Sarvicos operation, Chnig

sorh senighsotion reguiatinn

era sation of hcensed gharmace anical

115 fuely cormhant

A INCREASING v DECREASING > UNCHANGED N NEW

Witk

Srouo atsd socks to mamtan appropriae
srack lovels oF 1ts oawent prorducts and rotatoed AP Eo sy ineusa th= risk of

acieco the trade of counterfe.t medicnes As a
'—‘lltl(,ﬁ\ company withits ooen specalty product portfolionits
NSed Somparat
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PRINCIPAL RISKS CONTINUED

RISK

MANAGEMERT ACTIONS TO MITIGATE R1SK

TREND

D. COMPLIANCE

Fallure tapro istey Do
value

could res s

alure to oo
Loy, rog il
[IaRIINLE:

vanc arti-bnbery
aovert ag the
rprodacts

anc omiplay [TsuI e"uf'vcumumt
ar cnmina |Ij|)IW\, fines ponaltes imp
resthact ons, o ol A toaurs repnitation

10, Sl and?
orimErt, husiness

STRATEGIC LINK
1+3+4+5+6

CErICS @rot A ar ndusty
I BEANTES INSrease OLF OnasUre
The Greuap has & bsiness
OMPHAnge structure wric s contnually assessad
dlarty troanr in ke, areas nelading polioes
apuwm hte goond a 1bution prastice and gooa

W e Gl rate In NUner Ods Do
gkl reguicates Those

o potental kabery or corpticns
‘/

EliIB w e
Sy are v
relat mgy to Chm
nan.facturing
man.fac
wiinste

t

e W ANCECorruplon |

Tramiares

uatery aurhanties o onsure
“ts to addross any reromen SO ranagorTe

p] m;wl"»\ rERe quality managemesn: sypstes ur d arta
P& anagernent revieyys and mamtars & clase working

re! iturw b vt ut e soninoetent authenhes o ensire COom phans
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ESE)

DEVELOPING A
ROBUST STRATEGY

The Clinigen mission is to address unmet medical needs
and improve access to medicines and our intention is to

do this whilst behaving in a socially and environmentally
responsible manner. Qur ESG strategy focuses on those
areas that are material to our stakeholders and long-term
business success and we intend to report on our continuing
progress in subsequent annual reports.

“OUR ROLE AS A GLOBAL
LEADER IN FACILITATING
ACCESS TO MEDICINES
INCLUDING OUR OWN, DRIVES
EVERYTHING WE DO. OUR
STAKEHOLDERS LIE AT THE
HEART OF OUR STRATEGY AND
DECISION-MAKING. WE HAVE A
RESPONSIBILITY T0 ENSURE
THE GROUP BEHAVES IN
A SOCIALLY AND
ENVIRONMENTALLY
RESPONSIBLE MANNER.”
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DELIVERING F[]R OUR CLIENTS AND CUSTOMERS
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (ESG) CONTINUED
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SHAUN CRILTON

Group Chaf Exacutive Officer
i Saptember 2020




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90E0-6CTEA13A0DTD

52 CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCBUKTS 2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PETER ALLEN

[zlenancient

SHAUN CHILTOR

Chief Bvegut e O

NICK KEHER

et Fimanea

JOHN HARTUP

Senror Indspendsnl Mot wes
Direlor

APPUiNI[D

APPOINTED

Jure 2011

M B ut .o Chatreran

WRONTED o APPOINTED

st 2012 Cree < July Sard CEG N
Iwovermizet 2216

COMMITTELS COMMITTEES

rlommiation (Charrang, NOre

SN2 raton

PROFILE o POFE - -

P"rf [RE ‘7?’\1\ 1Al Deen the CEO of

s arnd play's
“he Gee J},

rolsan th

IRl Nt

G

Groaaps ple

W ETVIT s s T BTy

COMMITTEES

fc e

I:UMMITTE[S

mtian Rosmunseation

RUME PROFILE
Mishje e Mlare b 010 Iobrnas
froen (- E

e

L0 sl

ears of
nrate Ly

e a RPartirer st D

L
corod B
e for

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

Protor s cureently Charrmro s of
Ahcam p s Medios
Solamors G spls ard MNor
ot rof O«ford
taropore Technolomgies Liru
and Istasse Limutesd

EXTERRAL APPOINTMENTS
SRE s currently Charman g
Ith Linted a provicdsr of
cArE it SorsLes for res
nTAre seotor

Jf-:,ﬁ 5 8

The BEo

taarsrot
iy ta

NS oxh‘rmxl AfHRCIntry
andhis satisfied that he has suriciont
tme to maeet all o his Board
rasponsis: \m@a athn | ne
Soard b hur""n
Fronic
~ANAGES A

e

! memmq; Dtr‘_mnlv
Cthe Board finas the
addifianal \rmg?‘ gamnad by s
Darticization on other Aoards

to be »f encrmous b

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS !XTEKHALAPPUWTMENT&M
IMane Frone



DocuSign Envelope 10: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-90EQ-6C7EA13ARDTD

IAN NICHOLSON

[13 cncdart Tl b s

ANNE HYLAND

Irvreperadant o Exarutn. e

Dhiraetar
APPOINTED APPUINTED
St nbwr 200 BERIIEIEN

GOVERNANCE REPORT

ALAN BI]YD

[

AMANDA MILLER

General Counse
Slretery

a3

wRONTER APPOINTED

Novembor 2002

w17

COMMITTEES COMMITTEES COMMITTEES COMMITTEES
Fomunerahion (Charme Aoacht ancl Risk Gl [WESIRES e

Saadit andd M ation Renuneration

PROFILE PROFILE PROFILE FROFILE

lars has consvlerable oxpenanco Porofessor Py Arranta tramen

a5 bk : ‘tl NEEIy OF g
a3 a Non Exedutiea Direclor ban
15 CECof B2 Lirnt ci

brll el
financ

pubhsand prwcats comipanes

Pouriaral
(CTh - AlTH and ho'ds & dogroe
FRaziness St hiss from Trunt
o Lokl canne's
el u“‘l,mc CFO of BB
b ATOLEE LT
bura Lraup ')I‘
T r’slu af k% @;tu

W% Al ellhw‘,h (J.mr;: Pl
pibe ancl R

2O yoears

[ e aigle

pharmaced
SEeM 0o e tim s me ©
wotld's Iaraest pharra
SISR SIS TATE S

towith f s %
n fedl g
Ar L A anCl
li A aried Latar
n uro- tor of i
Vs At 10 Pharng

2 hedn nar g

sor B lefr to <ot
omu\.aw Lirnited,

wparting

tafocus o :
early stase hife
COMpanies 11k
STETIs

Counsel ab Shire B
‘J")H»N wwhiere 2

A% a L‘,Ch"r“r"'!\_"’:i‘ty tr

& hacl spont \4
silions of inoroazing
rmn:,\ et thie L

PRECEENR ;na\ Carglr
Aor for Call

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS
lan g currantly N-bxe Tl
Charrman of Biownaticopic lan s

o Chairmen of the Investmant
Cammeties at Can arah Ly
Franesr band, [ Sf O
Consult-ng Lmetad F25 Lim ten
and Wells Stores Limited anc an
Opeerating Partner at foduent Life
Soioences LLi

Al

se g e

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS

15 CFED o Iytnaiz Ltd

A private biopharmscentica’
company Shi a han-
Exooutro Director of Cleseats
wle, ag'obal sprecialty chemicals
COMRAN,

A

153

EXTERNAL APPOINTMENTS EXTERHAL ARPOINTMENTS
Professor Bayd w5 cucrently S8 O of Hone

Alar Boyd Consutants Cimites

private speciahst b ophanr
CONSLTTANCy Gorpaary He
Cirector of BacerBo,d Lirm
Celarty < Lirmited
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CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTIGN TO GOVERNANCE

STRONG

AND ROBUST
CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

lam pleased tomtroduce the governance secboan of the Annas)
Report for tne yvear erndad 40 Juns 2020

This year has seen continued focus on the Groap's corporata
QOVarnINSe arrangemaents, ensuring that we have strong and
robust corporate governances at tha heat al e yihing we do
ha Board continues (o adnore to the principles of integr
transparency and opanness and Board mombers 3
ad to lead by example and axarmnphfy tne Pighest
sountal ity Ine

ot

=

SR
standards of propricty, dileence a1d a
and 3 Cammit ray a key rolein prov
framewaork ch ar and support to the o
that o culrure of good governanacs exists thronghaout the Group

THE 2018 UK CORPORATE GOYERNANCE CODE

SpNoOnncs amin
srncaplas of the Codse

of the Company's key stakeholders
thor irter 5. and the ters solm Section 172 of
panies Act 2006 have boeon co 2l in Board
dlscussons and deas.on-making A reviews of Lng Grous's
stareholdors and how, we engaas with them s seL out on

pages 1 te 1%

“THE BOARD CONTINUES TO MAKE
PROGRESS T0 TAKE INTO ACCOUNT
DEVELOPMENTS IN CORPORATE
GOYERNANCE AND BEST PRACTICE.”

PETER ALLEN

Independent Non-Executive Charman
16 Septembor 2020
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THR[IIJEHI]UT THE YEAR

TS T sy

andcib 2ok 39d apde
documenrts, pol cas
S ok Hars

N'yf[ paslanls
y,o e arrval
meant that our
nat hamptoed
“s gonerated
g anedd
1 L"_‘- ;twa ta<on 1o
of that The weekly stat s10s
oo by } L‘q‘»‘,r allow tho Comaoany and (12 Board 1o
larly tormporature test cultare emsioyac angas et
net vl thie Growup’s valu Winle the ovents of
RszO HAwve -lrw.l(wbted\y croated ur \rt_) Nty am pleas.ed
“oraport that our emploveas demanstrated unwaveroo
cornibmont We va uz thar focdback and wie shall conbma to
FonLs anoways to ergage with them efectivaly tarough 2021

[SIVRIRER
Trorm B2
ITmparo

S (1

Comimag ol

-

In cune 2019, the toard took part man extoaaly fao tated
roard evaliation exercise As Chiarrman, i order to fac itate
tha ong-term sustamatihty and success of the Group, my
role st ensure thad the Board operates o an opon and
Uansparent roznaen allow ez Nu“—r xeCutre Dnectors
tho oprortanity o or Lically assess, challerage and support
the | xcoulive rcotars and oo anagemant team |
coliove that s has beon achieveo and tha 1Board has workeo
offectivey am pis I taat the evaastion corfinmod this

S T farey e martation of the stratagy Nas

oo g sigaficant ares of Tocus noour SBoard mezetings duning
the year a1l Shaun and bis cxecative management team have
oros Ced Us v th reanlar ucoates al avving the Board womfonm
Do vy an i ccesses and challenges throughout thie Greap

tho Grooo continue 10 hn a focus [Faisls of
1 out on pages <4 Lo 47 Allnsks z2long

risks are regldarly d by the Al

Srcigal nsks facnty
[sINEa T st ollats
wath the

fS595E

g widlatull
and Ris Jomm e

Further imtormation regardimg the princ pal deds ons taker oy
PEp

tha Boasa dunng 2020 are zet out on page 56

BOARD CHANGES AND BDARD COMPOSITION

Janan Hartup wall ol stand for ro-clection at tho 2020 ADM
Jonn has served as Non-fxecut ve Dhirector for the last nine
yoars ac beould ik to thank tur for bis comm tment to the
Tompany The Nommation Comemitteo s cunrently socking a
d ocoasdenng who vl take on Johins

151k \"v Forwoarkforce engagemment

PR

GOVERNANCE REPORT a9

: 1E5 I
; fror concarns that
runfr snor datees
rratrnents Lz other b
, mdfur of trs,en
sof the asture ang

rtetEnts Ich consc

N MEr TR O ar
e mEy not

¢ Fave too

Jaracd
Or('

y ond th

v

150

HNCSG

& (J NS
and prox Y F“mpum“c o ptovicle

share thar vig crocarsorate
Governanzs and 1o Cover qQuost ons mors gerarally Asa
resalt o Moy PO rohng shiod my 05 1S as & mamins
tme Audit and Risk Commettee | also stenoed down as
st an o the Boara of Do >

st [le rE-2e
Sost mstiiuiion
AN orporitmty for tom et

Croup on 30 June 2020

Ine Board s
conmirted and
o

T OVer
s sufrl-;,w?mt hm-ﬁ- o meet thalr
Board respo S Chmgen e Jone 2012 tae Board
ovailat on axeroise wis led by the Sen or Independant
Ly ravtor cohin Hartup, and facitteted externaily by Prism Cosac
o0 moT ust the vatiing v ow that the i o oparates
efficiently and cohosive itothat rone of the Directors 15
Boara Tinds tho ado uonal 1ns ant
rtizipation on other Boards to bo of

of rhe Non-Fx itive Diractors
OrURTOMISIg service, [hat said, the

¢ briefand s actively engagod ir

V.

OHOONOUS D0
Dt ovides
bioacd mainta
SLOCOSSION planimg

Te Board contrmaes to beliove that its mamborsain has the
right gualitics reguoirad o operate wathim a ret CIOVETEDN
stractire whash Lenes the requ remaents of the Group THs
structure ma<es our CuUsncss strongsr 10 205dre the nght
cecisions are made to help sopport and dotver tho Group's
strategy, and tan ot sharetiod

LOCKING AHEAD

Pricorities far the Boa-d i 2027 ol e continuag 550G
Dragress a9a nst tne strater = watn parnollar
attenton o intog sy of Hm—‘ ac qmsmoms and ensuring trat
they are suoported by approonats govainancs strustures We
Loliove thal our governanze framework s robust and offoshive
Lut wo recogniso trat we should ook far continual
Improvemant as wo folow the Codo

Thank yvoo “ar vour continued sapport and ) ook forwara
Lo rmeeting any sharehoudars wha can o us at ous AGM
’\r*. 28 Nowverniber 2020 1 should add that a sharoholders
plannirg to attaad the mesting i parson neod to b aware
st arrangemants may sutect to chane
the ongo: panderuc. Wea will puabhish any chans
Sl WE e oand through tho roculatary news sanvice




DocuSign Envelope I1D: 9C20D4AA-FAF5-4ACA-9QED-6C7EA13ADDTD

CLINIGEN ERQUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

a6

CORPORATE GOYERNANCE STATEMENT

A5 2 company wnosa shares are traded o0 AlM, the Comrpany
subact to the Al Ru'es for Companies Pursuant 1o {armendod)
AIM Rula 26 wallh offcct from 28 ¢ fember 2018, 2very
company whos res are fraded on AIM s reurad to state

on 1ts woebsite whion corporaie govarnance coda it appioes, bow
L compies vwith that code, and whora L departs from its chosen

carporate govarranco cogo an explanation of the reasons for
doing 5o (Corpurate Goverrance Statemont)

I ho Board has elec

ainst tne LUK Comparate
Goverrance Code 7 July 2018 and aoalyving Lo
accourting peneds wirg on or atter 1 January 20190 (tne
Codaty Whilst the Group s net requirad Lo comply with the

Cocdo twhich has e dratod with larger, maimn-markel hstaed
OMP3NEs 10 mindd), we bave vo-untan'y chosen ts farmaby
adopt the Codae as representing Bost mractice in UK corporate

governance, The Board also usos the revised Guigancs on
Board Effechiveness Lo help guide best prachicd whan apmwr‘q
the Code Published by the Pinancial Reporting Cournall ¢F RS

the Code s much shiorter than the pravious version and foo

on board leadarship and cortnpany purpose, division of
responsibil tes, composiion, suceossion and evaluanan auot
risk ard mternal contral. and remunoratton At ats heart, the

Code empt
long-torm su
are nct reguired to comply v
Cremiart Lsting)y tne Soacd's <
offective corparate govarnancs as bast bug e
assist the dehvery of the Group's corporate strate
ITanageEm of risk and the gereration of sharche
irrpsrovs Board efficency b QOsL Imvestiar connder
cost of cantal and ho'n prot ar sharenaidars’
: Ch 1wvalues zor r.-o VEIITTAN OO

Ut across the v

oovalue of good corporaio govornance
& S JCCnss APoUgn AM I ster
tr the Code (Ul nose wh
alection undorpins b belief that

1505 th

lcng-term
yvonot arly
O

Mattars consiclarad by the Board ir 2020 in¢l

1t

Ihe Company s Corparato
Tcomphes with the Cade and s ava,
el at o clirigengrous corm

Vel

AR

- o Board
ed and apphed standaras of (orporate governanae

The foliowing 1on outhnes in bread terms how th
has mans

thiest

BOARD LEADERSHIP AND COMPANY PURPOSE

Tne Board’s rola s 1o establish the vision and stratogy for tne
Groap and the Board s restonsiblo for the long-term sicoess
of the Company  [he mdividual members of the Board have

cau“\ rcup o mb\ ity for rh“ werul\ stewar: cho m—m—::*mm—

=

approgriale for the Sroug 8 128 and CIrcamslansas

plans

Id

f assets

I he [3oara reviews
and contro!
Groun strategy
Gay-to-day managorant of
2gated Lo tne trecutive Direstors

s vuabwm\, \;F ’hr TEanY
cwr\or.um o5 and deitarmimes tha rss
mework I also me kf‘s decisions ar udgats,
oomiajo” gamml PXDt—ﬂCji"Ur“* Iho
L bhasiness s ok

Tre ddoard has a st

= of rmatiers spoafically reserved

for itz approvel |he matters are gelagaed to the Bearo
Comm ttoes Dxocutive Directors. oxocative managernent

tear and semor managemant whore asoropriate The

of matiers reserves for the Boocd and terms of refore
for each of its Committess can e fourd on the weus

W chimyengroac com

W

TP DISEUSSION CONSIDERATIONS
STRATEGY The nead to onsure (ne lona ‘erm sustaina SUITGss ~f e
bausIness
CULTURE vofthe ontpeu from e Poacon ampayes Tho noca for the Board to ersura that the aorkf
platierm 2 s aligned ks Cosary culrare and that the
Board s alert toany conesis ampla
FINANCE Aporoecal af the Ansncia’ sratemants Tho neod 1o provice transps
Anral U to the marke i the nead to e
genorates and prasarves value over the
RISK AT and internal cortral framewory gap The neod *or the Baardi to estabhst formal anad transzareat
polcios and procedures to ensura tho offochiveness of
- ©raviesy L5 Intoina controls systerm A tho integaty of financial
o acoroeal of anouy 2ol Global 17 ation of  statomcnts
A momy fatria
WORKFOQRCE Gender pay gap reporting The riend 10 ensuwre external repors Urars and that
Hew i the Cormps dress any imbalances within pay
EFmploy and conditions The T tat al' amployees are
treatea fary and ha e clear gu dance or Company pohicies
CLres
GOVERNANCE - Approval of o US Healthoare Pehces Comoharce Manual acdherance 1
Consiazratcn of reparting Ci ars' duues unider
Section 172 9f the Comparr, < ZO08

AIIC A
corrugbhion

Qr

ary glob -bnibzary

Tren g for all e

and
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BOARD COMPOSITION

BOARD TENURE

GENDER DIVERSITY OF THE BDARD

GOVERNANCE REPORT al

I}IVISI{IN OF RESPONSIBILITIES

1% T-2ar ivis Q7

arrmian anad the <

Il mie=meears oo ot
sz add sorinyg

ol dlevals

The CEO ma
strateqy. Tha(

deliver g the

TR

The Nor-Fxecutive Directars responsitn ey are 1o g orge
A CODErD Iy LDy s tne Groun's strat /oand e ra that
tha finanzial contre.s g systons aroundd sk manageront are
sditaly y ronLst

16T

The Company Sacretary sunports the Board and aovis
goveraarce mattors Al Diroctors have acoess 1o the ar
the (omp?n Secretary Thac appeatrment of the Comoany
Saciotary 15 amatter for the BGoard

BOARD COMPOSITION, SUCCESSION AND EVALUATION

The Boarg consiats of two Exacutive [ireclors, an Inaepandant
Non-t xocatve Crarman, three Inependaent Non-Fxecutive
Cirecrors and a Non-b xacolive [Director Durng the year John
Hartup was the Comoany’s Samar Independoent l%r{‘ctcr.
aCcung as a sourching hoad for the Charrrman and a trusted
intermadiary for tao other [Drectars e was 3 50 aval\able

as an adohiteonal pomt of cormtact for sharchol-lars

e raros of e D ff\',f("-"’i and the Company Sooratary, and
ther lnograpbies are sob ot an 2ages H2 and »4

srcordance w th tho provistons of tha
st nal® the .lo a1z compnisos of indepenaa:
cutive Dimactor

&

2 Board in

M mht atfent,
or couls atfect a o gemont cr.d thercfore
ther In aLoors 7 QrmiTIEr ;t:om of
the Code, the Board have concludad taat the rogjonty of Board
rmertiers are irdepordant Non-txecutive [2ireclors

Board contmucs 1o & ! ‘dt s mamnersn o has the

right cualities requrea 1o \p\raf A a robust governance

struzture whizh the Board bel:e\/e: ﬁt:i the requiremoent s of the

o Fricaties for the Board 1in 2020/21 inciude contimually

NG Progress agamst the strategic prnionties and

L ongthon 7g the Board mernbershio with irdependant
ar-Cxocutive Direators where 10s dee

o

[+

Zw
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT CONTINUED

of Assooation slate that cne-thrd of the Directars

June 2019, the Board conductod animternal Board cvauation Tne Arr

which vias led by the Senor Independant f)"ﬂf o John must stard for re-ooocnion by shareholdors arnually in retation
Hartup, ¢ externally by Prism Cosec Tha and that eac aDr‘ by the Board 1s sub ect to
cvaluation C'w:IuJ"d tha: the Board opara ficienthy a*ﬂ elccuon by th ldors cn tha frrst AGM after thar
cohesively Tne key recommandations and the actors takor a appomoment Howover, Lo underhing therr accountabiility to

sot oul below sharehalders ard the Boara's comnitment to appropriats

corporate yovernance, cach Diractor. ofther than John Hartup,
RECOMMENDATION ATTHN will stand for re-clect.on at thi2 uncoming AGM Following
Cher - advice fraom tho Nom aation Comemrittes, tho ioard Fas
Sherin

srnual ren jow of the A annn sl rev.ow NAs oeen bt
snnust rev 1w of the A ganusl re a3 nRen Pl concluded thal sacn Director s qualiied for elaction or
= and teme commtrrants o place The Board s sabisfiad Lo

won A i

Drrector by the that none of its Diretors are oL er

HNommistions Co - o1 A ATh aned te R
thaat army concerns aro a“idrt 3 Ltoa o mieet thier f3gardd B[]ARD AHI] E[IMMITT[E M{ETINGS
It s at Shlgen [he Board meoets on a formal basis regualarly throughaout the

. Facilitater yoar and rnet ewghr nmes i tho voar ended 26 June 20
the strucrure of tie agenda and the introdacnion of ar ord ne [0 Lings at heduled aro nd the Board
farers vathin the Baard | Larlal to s Board and Ings Adanaas, Co o papes & Sther approcnato

Commites patks nformation are distrisuleo paos to 2ach macting to allow tne
Boaord to mact its dut.es

Consicler optionas for P‘rrmwu It lomeoanr, Sec

Ensdre that 7 roles and The Bo has ar
S0 O desan

arios | and Senor Indlepear

ressersit:
CEFD and
Lirectar ara dosurm
andpubbshedn |

Tad 20 June 2020

Tha Directars’ attendance durng the vear o
are as follows

reyluremaents of the 201& AUDITAKB RISK REMUNERATION NOMIMATIDN
o heghe of new reporting Tho Cormpany Secretary faznt tadl - BuaRd DMHITEE COMATTEL EDHMTTEE
regairements Duractors re., adhacuLsTIon Anout 2estinn | S Chilton o 1 o1 11
bt dates under Sectizn 172 0 and ersured that the Direstors o . . .
the: Camganes At 2008 G had @ Slant vews Cn A fnes N Kehar g =7 <
dischs tubie : P Adlen S S 3 1
JHartup 3] 4 5 1
I Nichoisan 2] A 5 1
ERE ) TR TA TR I Adiyland 3 3 2z T
‘// inthe Anrualf A Ry 5 < st
Welien wrepran o e adoela, b Tlhis 1o e o

Zeard ancd Cornmitte

A shol
INGUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT

T oinima the Boacd, rew [Dir
‘ermel induac hon MV O TG
And extern ors m iw i
nesds arc ra 5]
Inreciors roc

Drsreceve a coroprehens vo
~osowith sen or managomont
clopenent

dred All
requaM

Franca 377
fsing fram

1%/

the Company’s srrangormoent 1y Fahzy GUVErIaNee mafrv s b\' Hx Groap Genera! Counser and
CTDI0yees 1O 1 58 COnTorms In Cormpany 5 ‘,'FL' wlependant extornal auditors and

confide

o0 ou;\ (mmma C\)\Jflt:e‘ de Corpany 5.«
Farmalse the annual prograr e Thsisin tho or = of kaina CIDONSIty
of vk for the Normmnaticn furmmal-sod B atl 3o4ard cn Pcr*)or’atﬂ governancs mattors and
Comrattae Lo and from the Soard

APPMNTMENT REMOVAL ANU‘R[ELECTIUN UF DIRECTORS Gaar ng the year, the Board roceived refreshar trarming on ®
The Group sesks Lo rocrut the host can: le%tvs at Roard fovoi AIM Ru'es e as part of the rarstion whioh took
and considars candidatas on mornt and a place with the change in NOMAL,
The process for the appomtrant of
managed by the Normicanon Commitiee, Cccasien c,l v Board rmizetings are held at operational sites
outside tho Uk to enhance the Board's undearstandineg of the

adv.sors w

e
Or LOmM0E

Appontmants are rmade wath due regard for the beaefits of buww s but travel restnct.ons due to COVID-19 has meant
dwersty on thoe Board (rcluding genaer) The Groun suoports that this was net possib'e tnis year The face-toc-face RBoard
the Code mnresonect of divorsity mootngs whicn were poss.bie this year have ail taken place n

the UK. The Board ts also orovidea with rogalar updates on

The Bosrd takes care that apoointess have sufficizat time st p frorm semior managemaent tnraugnodt tha yoar
avallable to aliocale to the positon t ach Nor-Executive ‘muud ng a virtual strateqgy day held in June 2020
Director s oxpected 1o allow the necessary time to conduct
their duties which involves attendng all Beard ard Committon BOARD COMMITTEES
meetings of which they are mamsers, The Board has established 2 Nomination Committee, Audit an

Risk Committes, and Remuneration Committes cach having
separate duties and resgaonstbilibies

Effective procedures arc in place to deal with confl ots of
aterest Other interests and cormmitments of Directars are
known by the Board and any cnanges 1o thar commitments
are reported
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
armat ef tan
Hart |plar“d [ NIy

commitree The ornmany ro'2 of

IR

trne O

oMt

).' t"F D rard,
for Dvr,\,t'\r(

TOreew 1

oo fucons

oS Lor f

Fino
g tne oy
SISENS lopies

Droat Lo

TM_ Comrrit
Come ot
te
for the
hvoranr,

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE

The Charr of tne foacht and Risk Camm ttas s Anne Hy'las
wotk dohin biartup and fan i cnoleon e g tho St e
of the Committes As annoJrced ir May 2020, tha Roard
PoConises that 1ns post practics for the Chairman of the
Crowp net to be o mempar of the Adot Comrmttes W in this
it rmincd Beter Al er rehnawsnesd hhs pesihion as a member
of the Avdit andd Rish Commattee o thomimachate off 2or
The primary rale of the Coremittes 15 1o moaptar, reviow and
r aienge tho fnancial staterennts and requlatory ervirarme
rator trs ralanorsbig wit! the axtoooal aad tors, manitor
m“ (ﬂ"ub sarternal conteol ard nsk anagernant. and casure
cormzianco with Iaws and regaiatiors The Commrittes moonts
Comrmitos reguiras The
mm tae caretully considers the key judgoments apohoed 1
sreparatian of the consohids i3l statements nclading

1o est f loves sip
all

% such trnes as the (.,'w-rn‘.c‘:'w of the

treatos futero o s
tre carrying value o ac rgibles ang
Qo Loncern assumathion o ralevant :):Luudwb
and pddgomants have hoen ¢ :‘“rum\’w as appranrats

The Boasd belcves thar 1 Char whios g Dnarfered
Accouantant has hrghly relovant oxponenso o contnt
Commitiee discussIons

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Tho Cha rman of the Remunaralior Comrmint
with Perar Aller, Johin H—]Itu' aricd Arrie H‘-/Ia‘w
2r memhars of the
tho Committee on 235 June 7020 Tne Dr.ma-'y rovde of the
Comimitiee s 1o datermine and & o e remunaration of
o Company's Cnarman, CEO, Fxrecutive Dir:1ocs and
32N OFf manadaers, it the cojective to ensure thare 1s an
cprocnate romuacration strateqy i place o encourages
arhancod parformance ang ~oward for indrvidaal contrimunicns
o the saccess of tne Company The Commictoo »a\ac NI S
the design ot al Group share incantve slans and oversaes
mialor changes to employec benelit structures across the
vader buanzss The Commeites roviows tive porformanan
taracts regularly to ensue thal t are both challeng
and do v oked 1o the Groue's stratea.c pnianties The
levei af ramaneration of the Directors 15 5ot Ut r the
Groun's Remuneration Report on pages ¢2 1o /i

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

Board has respoeas ality for estabhsnirg ara manntamirg
the Group's interral contral systens The Boara reguiarly
reviews and evaluates internal controls ensuning they maet
the necds of the Group The internal contro’s are desgaad
to rmanago nsk ratacr than chminaio it and tharefore cannot
provide absolute assurance agairst matenal misstatement
or loss Prirmary resoons:b Lty tor rev.ewing internal controls
has beon deleyated to tho Audil ard Risk Committes

wte 1o the

Lo g thio
r,J\J\r"rm [{e]

31 Micholson,

GOVERNANCEREPORT 39

COMMUNICATICN WITH INVESTI]RS

Trae Board real se:
sholdors oo s

D

CLIV Zo2Tnelr
fj st : =
< Tha CEOar !
onal eharehoidens

ng their via

I poctant

T3 reg.larn

s [aRe] ;"’"-j b SRR
CoOOIIrnArC
rimient acts as a
PSS O l"'“'.,l’JhﬁIN tre yesr
b‘“ avea

Gtz bars

for conta J‘«M
W and Nan-£ uttve Drrac torsbm murt
ttors of
(SN0 I 'Hi;

alncmrervenmn

AGM B

din Nr;v?—-mt-ﬁ 201D the doarg contacted
[als hrm'\s. »lrge’:,t st tut onal IV RSiors N prody Lormoanies
AT rovided an opporturTy for tharn to share thair fae
Sncthie rasoations cast at the AGM and to cover gquastions
mare grer Aller, Jobo lHarlug ard lan Nicnolsor met
wolth thie g-:)v-:vr“-a'w o roproscntatives ana fund managers from
those nstitutiors and commumcaod the feedeark back 1o tho
woicler Hoard

»

genarglly,

ard beneves that gporonnate stops are Lakan o onanre
that e Beard, andam carticolar the hon-tixeecutive [ =S
covalop an undorstanding of The views of majcr shareho
Pror to ench Boasd mzeting an Investor Relanons reoort s
cncalated whicinr analysts' and orokers bnoefiengs and
fallew ng resulis roacdshiows oroker ano adwiser foadback s
alio pass tathe Board

SHARE DEALING

“ho Comcany hes
vt all anp
anclaestanc

3 Croup share deahng cocs waoh comp
.|s‘ abon and oll the Directars of the Group

ce Of comge ance with tae Code

SMoas usod by tho rato comrman cate with
whio are ertitlea to attend The presentation
will e gaven by the CEO fol'owod by the formal
Dusinoss of tho me2bing ing me Joprovidas an onportunty
to asw o testons of each of the Hoard members as gart of the
g, or maore informally atter the rne=_~t|rwg

Tee Nouce of AGM and a'l ralated pacers ar2 sent (o each
shiarcholdar at least 20 workeng days before the mesting The
cutcomas of the vobing on reso'utions aro annourced 10 the
Fonclon Stock t TANGE V3 *r~e Reaulatory New ard
sdded to the S WS

WHISTLEBLOWING

Tho Grous opacralas d v
arrployens o raISe CONCorns Lo serinr ranagen
confidence asout any unathical busiress prachic
rsconduct or wronodae 1o

shistiehlowing pohoy which allows all
1N sinct
CTrau
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AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE REPORT

PROVIDING
OVERSIGHT OF
FINANCIAL
REPORTING

“AS THE GROUP CONTINUES TO
DEVELOP THE COMMITTEE PLAYS
A KEY ROLE IN THE GOVERNANCE
AROUND AUDIT AND RISK.”

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Ax Char of the Auditard = sk Corrmestes

past year in fulfning oar respo
governance over the Group's fimanc
that sharsholdeaers Interests are properly orote
to mrernal controls, fnancial reporting and rnisk

o relation
anagermeant

omaeling thase responsisihties, the Comm
considar the provis.ons of the Code and tne
ALt Cammirtees

Hhaee cort ues Lo
FRC Goadance on

AEha santy gean mantionod, this year the Group has
varad strong organic grow th acsprte the Siff cult rading
condtons in tho dast few months of the nnancs yea dus to
COVID-190 Ay tne Group cantinues Lo daevelon the Commirteo
plays akey rale n the governanoe aound audit and risk

COMPOSITION

The Audit and Ris« Comimittes was chared by ma throughout
the yaar and oy co-membaers were Senor Non-bExecutive
ctor sohe top and Non-tb xcoutive [Droctor jan

As annoancaan May 2020 the Board recagrises
cafor the Cha sman of the Group not to be
e ALdit Cormitiee With this i mind. Petor
en relngisnea ns position as a member of the Audie and
Rish Commitios Tnn Committes meat thraa fimes forrmally in

t
&}

202C Soard moemiors ac resentatse rom the
o ernal aud rors, Pwl are iy ded Lo atord e
= 1tk Cormm tten ~eatings

ANNE HYLAND

Cha of tne Audit and Risx Cormmittes
18 September 2020
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e Dommittes s T mionnbor <o s oA
ents and Ll atory orv ronTen?

ctermal i HaTell S TR RS

dthar of

co"‘p!!ar
Boaraonal of b

MAIN COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

Raw owod thiy anaual and halr-ve.
eiated statermants m-;‘ wlmf_u clanty, amd

ary Lo

reTorLs ata

Apurow n
dentific
Aporoving v =ve. of fees ol 10 the extonal auchitors for
auddit 2nd no-audht servicss

- Dnscussed the oy ﬁwd\-ms of the oxternal arditors on the
rrerin ary annual consahaated financ o statorments
Revieved the mdecendonce obpectivity corformance and
cffecthivenass of the external auditons

Heviowoed the mtognty and cansistency of the <ey 2 urntimg
jagaments

Consid

It the Anrnal Repoct and Accoeants taken as a
~derstandable

s =r baancod and b

(;rou,@ s azccuit.ng for the

v of support for the g Corcorn astamotion
Hoyiow of the eftactvaness and integnty of tho milorn: wn\
fraraal corrols framews kowhick underping fmanaa’
raporirg by considenng reports onanterna conteo.
Maomitaenng progress on the Grous [ 3R amplarmontaton

As part of the halr and ful oy
the key Ldaemarts apphaed 0 preparaton of the o
fimancal slatermionts u‘.c‘l wy the estmated foture disconn
o5kt Jdpporting the carryving value of aoodvi . ard
intaraislas and the goimo concern assumption aleng m’r"
the rntL,oI arcounting estmates ans judgments doralle o
rote 2 of the fnanaial statemrenis

INTERNAL AUDIT

Tre Comaoany to date has nat had anintanal aud @ fanct:on
Fowover, foilovang the recent inoreases in the size and scona
of the Group's by s tho Committee bas recommendoed
“he creanon of aaimternal audit funchion Subsequent to

arend an experencaed Head of Irternai Audit and RKisk
naopointed. A co-sourcad interna. aucd 1
3 MosT aporopnate to enable
‘Fe Group to access spewiabst skalls and resource theough a
thrd-party providoer. A proc cLrrently undor way 1o
datecrine who Clhrigon will partner with to crovide this function

FOGT TR0 LING wie Care

GOVERNANCE REPORT bl

EXTERNAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT[IRS

a7d o
Quaras n rxl

dmmu Lhr yrar and reniam ar,
- FSlardards ¢

rmatly o
autitars of the C
auproval By the

frhe
reensidered

N anrual asseiiminal O
celernal auditors

Treass

Dehwvery of a thorough, robast ancd =10l I
sy wath moan ard timescale
nootaccurate rabust and porcephive aogvice onx

wncal issnes and b

Shing and acdit judaements Te

oo ol and artnor

St ad
regulatary red

{herence to ndeg
TLITSITIOTILS

nad thar the
>k

The Cammitiso conchoy
and tnab 1t continued
and effoctuveness

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Committen ovarsoes tne offectivennss of t QUD'S M5k
rmanagerment anct interral controls, and roviewss and meon Tors
the koy nis<s i ordar 1o @limitate or mitigate agamst those
risks, The risk mana w2t framework s tne mecnan. sm

Py whiieh the currert nsks idontificd ars maraged and that
sppronrate prosecures aren | Loddennfy omormg <15k

CANCLUSIONS

Tha Committeo

providing oversiaiht

v factors had boor mao!
satizhien with e s performance

ne Gar

fm.-:.

‘m\ r-s'v,vtwug. al awrdit
and the furtiher dov sivtrol anc f1sk

arvironments Th s vl contimae a= ~ha Groun & 5
develops -~ hne wath s strategy, and wo will ens ‘hat
W sk managemeant Dability s enhe
2N anaro ex Business

fnanco
L0 MIANG
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REMUNERATION REPORT

PROVIDING
ACCOUNTABILITY

T0 SHAREHOLDERS

“AS AN AIM-LISTED COMPANY WE VOLUNTARILY
SEEK ADVISORY SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL FOR
OUR REMUNERATION REPORT TO PROVIDE
ACCOUNTABILITY AND FOR SHAREHOLDERS T0
EXPRESS THEIR VIEWS ON THE REMUNERATION
POLICY AND ITS IMPLEMENTATION.”

OEAR SHAREHOLDER

O bohall of the Board 1arm pleasod
with the Remuneratnion Comimittaae's ru,\:rt fu. tbr,
vear ended 30 June 2020

Tra Raenuieration Camrmittee was chared by mao
throLghout tne year and my Co-mambars wore
Soter Alen. Joha Harruw and Ane Hylano who was
appoirted to the Committee or 25 June 2020 wiath
raedate efrect The Committas met thras times
foremally in 2070,

Ascna of thelarger bsted companies on the AlM
Joard At Renius on Commities
scriausly an 15 roportis pul o
chyear at the ACM Durnng H’m yaar
ners of the Board ha
Sroup’s largest astitLhicn.

1IVISCr Yy \/’)[g,
iany cther mig
W Wh t%

cl
oA
DAack rec
et ramunar
on best pracn 5 N
i thes Rerrunaral oo R

woih our stal
Corarmtr

balance

ake Nt censicderation tr
The Commitico
voonsultants to
: appraprate
DOor

ke

joR
)

LRSS stratady, tne

I ercder o doliver t
JormTatioe bale nust cotmus 1o
attract, mot Fio feghesy cathre
nErsoctar Tas ( Slanlas N 1orofore
th;t th O o
o foraw : loam v orkine

M Cand suc ith onver

Iha gowormanes o
o Wdl / mpmfu’\t o

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The Grous Fas on

set of firancial ro

2 agan a2hivoocd another strog
s oeath

Adpasted net revenue of 4GS Pmoup 15%
S AGuusted EBITiSA of #1371 0mup $0%
oAdiLsied KPS o 20% to 6L an

ad T BITEA was droven Gy
ma;,ml\]‘_-ia acl a strong
formiacioe
ornditions n
al yoear dus to
5 thare we

o Clhimncal Servicas ara in U
from Globa Access These perfo

wiakear perfarrmancoes f-om TS Chimecal
Services and m Unlicensed Maoromnoes, from b ch
Manayoen Access and the UK Spania’s basines

IAN NICHDLSGN

Chairman of the Remuneration Cormimrtee
6 Septemiber 2020
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ANNUAL BONUS
Thiz Jompany re at
NonLs ff\r the

EIAIREN
“hrayerns
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i IS I
oblact vas
¢ has o

P

B
4

o

TSRV
o tnat

SHap e

LT

Sdpasted EBTDA of £15° Omowas
stretoh target ofF F1be Zirresuibng n 49
oayout for thig ewurn-_‘rf
The rersoral abpectives for
N ch Weotao are s2t OGN an ingG
corporate, financ.a', str;jtog cand other no
objzolives of Lho Group (arther czfacs ae
anman fonus section of tusrego ) Inike
thoso objochives ware st in fuli
Shaun Colton and Nick (Gahoer wl\ res and 0% of
the marrum awand for finanoa and porsaral measures
recpactively Trus amoants to ananndal bonus o
of ther maxemum Sopactumty, Inane wath the stated oolicy,
O% n excess of H0% of bhase ,Jlary 5 geforradc for one y

raxum o
st of A%

Lon andd

rass and are koo Lo the
-firnar sl

ot ouwt i the
Comirm ITos’s v,

bo b Sha
al

jox (‘ A%

LTIP

3730
Novamt
farlowarg thoe

Chilten was grantea | 7.0 awards in Ootober 2017 and

er 2017 Tha Novemoaer 2077 avward was a one off award
Civantum Pharm ticals acoasition The
avearas vl vest o Qotowor 7020 and Movernioer 2020, 51
after the end of the 2020 fimancial yoar.

Tha narformance Citana and woighungs attacned 1o these

AWEITS are as follows

- TSR parforreance condtion (£0%5 - thae ;"-er'forwam‘@ preriod
far this part of tne award ss aue to ond or 21 Ootobor 2020
ars U Novembor 2020 - 15R basen on porformarce 1o
S0 Magast 2070 was €% polow the 'dex and prov dos an
astimated vest ng of 0% oLt of 40% vosting
Cumlative S 140%) - curmidlative | RS ove
firancia’ yoars to A0 e 2020 pencd was 1
zizove the masximun; ta-gol of i774p and tne
ot 0% wall vast

20% was sulpect to parsonal obs {or trig eement
DO% ot of 20% w b ves for Shaur Chilton reflacting sfrong
persenal perfermance ovor tha thraee year period
Therefore, 11 s estirmated that £0% o Shaan Chilton's award
il woest in Cetober 2020 and Novermber 2070 1The firal

vastira position vl depend on tas TSR vesting outcorne
which wall ot te known antl aftor tng repo-ts signed ofr
The final posihion wi showirn 1n next yaar s rapor:,

refore 4\)% Ol

TS

t‘wal the Cotobar 200G LTIP
'hﬂ fw—:l 15k nerformance

n C:t'*')@-r 2012

x.;(_tober z_O CLiP vos'_eu " ful
[he Remuneral.on Comrmtt e behioves tho avove mcentive
outcomeas are fair relloctions of tne wary strong Corepany
porformance ana sharahol jN valuo craat on ovar the relevant
parformanze paenods

63

GOVERNANCE REPORT

FMPLEMENTATIBN OF POLICY IN 2l]21

s 1o the LJ"S“’HU“U thigt
d naves on t"

el

T

NeaRatll
DAy Ty

IFCUSSE ANt ptember 2020
ctemizes 2020, Shaur Cntons

\t on tho C [olnn]

salary rove

Aprit PG00
f'ct owirg the

SRR

ariouy c;\ case s3lary ramamad unchang S CRDO.CTTD
noe 1 Newarnber 2017 N Kohor's arrual

Hale]

Jat £300.000

3 s unchang

Dige tothe o
relation o =

A areval g rnarkat prashic
el t E C' rarettes ragu Arly
ren S LS remater 3t pal oyt onsurs b FRma s apnropnidic
For T bosiress H‘ . mutﬂﬂ Sgn metsrirad tia T pokoy

daes not re ndj' welal chanoes to the weay our NIl
wnerata tho annual Boras ano LTIF

contniue to apny as foloes

oty foo

e

Iherefore

schemeas will

Arinual bonus cooarianity shal e 100% for Shaun Chnton
and Nick Keher 70% wall bo b 1 onstretching ESTDA

tacgots with tne oalance basad on porsonal and stratogns

s Lo granl Sha on Chilton and Nick
alh' face va U of 176% of salary 408
40" saddon b PS5 and
20% baseo on personal objo' tves The Committes
corsidared the level of aveard in haht of the prevaling sha
price and tel that ng chscrotion was regaired 1o ad ust thz
1725% of sa'ary award [y

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE

g oone of tae largor AIM-Lhsted companias in 1ag mar Lﬂt
and ref nay the Board's aporaach f2 aoverm«@ns
follows tho 2018 Code on a comnly or expiar basis

The Comrmiftes inks
Keher an | 1P award
of tha award v be basea on Tsh

The Code as«s campan wlon TN g s Poady
to have corscderacd tha folicwing six factors

CLARITY
Oy “’W\Ir“\f has a clear &im, To s
delivory of our strategy
Thares rv_avz-. oo monmal changas to tho tine
internatly and externally
ach comperant of remrunoratico s clearly e e 1moeae
Potcy tablo mclading 11s punzoso, how ks ated, the
FraXIr A protantal and amy W parfoamance measures
Cull ghachosure of performarce measures and assessmants s
provided for shareholders’ considarahion

mbey s and rewand ror e

ol o

so s well understood both

SIMPLICITY

- The Pohoy refloots standard UK rmarket pracrice. woth the
cperation of ananrua ncentive and 3 single 12a9-107m snare
plan, full aetals of which are set cutin tha Peaoy tabile
Al payments aren thae form of cash or < Imqe 1 EreuD Do
shares, tnere arg no arbifical structures usod (o dever
remuneration
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REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

RISK
Ihe Committeo has tha ARV “Lion Lo avarr
the formuiac ouatiurns of the maantive plans f 4 t
appropr.at

- Malus and clawoacw provisions aparate in the U112 plar,

crowvicing the abihty to recovar or withhold paymrents o

approprate

There s an aonropnate rmix of financal, non-finanaal and

share price measures to avord minirmise undae risk rak)

PREDICTABILITY

- Appropriato naivicdaal and wnare necessary 89d
s are set out i the Policy andd waithin tha resp
ruies s0 gutcomas can be predicted

- Imnopera'ing tre Pohcy, the Coramittee contrrually menic
the parformance of in-faght Incenuve awards so that itais welf
awar? of potentiad autcaon

regate)
tve plan

PROPORTIONALITY
Ire outcomes of ourimcentive hans arc acirectly ahgnod 1o
the delivery of our staategy
Qulcomas ard assas agaimst il
pecformance 13 consideread 00 a oroad

& rhetries to ensure

ALIGNMENT OF CULTURE
A key foruss af our FPohoy s lar 27N Sustamaly »
corformanao which s refloctive of the businoss cultare

My an AIM-[
snaroholdsrs
mrovide acoour

VICws Qb

doormpany we volantanly scek adv sory
for o munorat o Report to
Lilty and for sharabolders to oxp
rianaratian ol oy and s arplerns
ali feadn ol by sharehoido s halps form thie
Commirtes's anproach 1o governance of the remrunera
pohoy The Comime : any fe
T neraloT e ainvy commeonts then pleass
rne know via Gen
Company Se

A

retaty o

a ] genat o C

Ihope yoo find
Committee

ooes forwar

oot totne UL
O3 ES valunianly

Tho Group's Ramunaration Beport will be put farveard, onan
anvisory sass, for soareholdar Aanprova at the AGM to be heid
o 26 Novemnber 2020 The current polay set out bolow came
nte eifect follawimg the AGM an 7a Movemaer 2019 and
remams unchanged for 2020,/21

REMUNERATION POLICY

£

[ho cermaneration policy nas been construcied o offor
FppropTIate, comipotitive remuncratian o attract, re
rmofbwate
rsle-takin
stratcg

ain ard
SOIGE 2Xxalullves 1O AVl CXCessIve OF IMERRrapr.are
andc encoura e them o imaicment the Groip's
cfor the perehr of lang-term snarabol

ard pahaves in pay for performance aganst ¢
> and stretchime als The approash s 1o sot basae
rizs around tha modian for our comparater grous A

signficant prooart,on of tha tatal rernaneration packays

s varabile and hnked Lo corporate per formance. i1 sething
[Jirectors remunerat:on o Committea e aceount of

s of wirmilar size and
S INto accoynt the
PO QI Oyens

tire ramunaration of ot COrnRAn «
compexity The Commitios a'so 1a
pay and omp eymient condibons of ¢

deotermires the remureratiion
nor

e detarmyned

The Remuneration Comirit

TArAL
Dy trig
discussonsy, Tho rerm
wred iyl

BT an
> Uhaormar not prosent for any
ration OF the Non-Extcntive 1Dre

1A Man ar ut v Direg

Srorrothee ensures thatl o

add saferty cutcores

SHAREHDLDERS' VIEWS

The Comrmites consl 5 cxpressadd oy shareboldors
G, and encourades open
olders Inaddtion in detoraunng
Committes takos Into account

deor re o ng
Limne Sav ndg

e

arabolder Servicaes C15%

<

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ihe Exacutive irectors row
companents to ensare thora s g balance between fxed and
performanca-ralated remunaration Fhe tslyo anposite 5
a sUMirary Of Sur rermanaration peloy

un consists of flve
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PIRFOXMANCEMETRICS

PUAPOSEAND LINK TOSTRATEGY OPERATITN

BASE SALARY

ANNUAL BONUS

LTIP
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anrar g

1=
1%
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E deforng STt
yout zlg afrar the cooe taroyars a0
ond, basoed on perfaonance prayout Pertormanso s
A ret tardpsty Ths ensaras (eS0T ‘2 months

L the outeomens far
in the 2t OF acoral!

foarmanco and

s of tokal for tho
o 1005 banue
gettriy fu% The

daoferral paraod will be ona

tirg of e avard s
basas ona rombieaticn of

ares subyest The s i e

arburity s b acd

ard partimoarts for

ey o0 tho Gro

measurcd

dor roarend Qv roie Thies g L tho folewsna paerfsrmance
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DNIEY

25 1 UsUally 1257, -
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ad ustod FRPS aqc 1SR oy le by tho RPa of eaary ul Mgy nsoe aclpasted t 5 comrpared
Coimrmittes Avard L300 ne sliIniat:] te targets
arreunstarcos Cummlat e Growp TER

[ IH rad i FTSE S
: Cap Indsas (ex Inuestnont
Loar porf : leustsy FUSE 250 Inoox
to vt o f ter Investmnent Trusts) for
Awards granted rrom

1 Jduly 2005
A - Barsonal of

Fhain cireunstancas

medgsures for h arant
19 et @nnua'ly by the
Eerranatation Comimittae
I 2¢ 40% of the awaro
was basedont PS 0% on
TSR and 20% an pzersonal
chjectives ~he personal
Olect G COmponat fan

rho Committes may
choose altermative meas
and welyl as aligned
the stratog c prnionties in
place at the ime,
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REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

PURPOSE AN LINK T9 STRATEEY OPERATION

MAXIMUM 9P PORTUNITY PERFERMANCE METRICS

E‘ENSlON Tovpeotade a o on petitiee, E--

txthe affered

OTHER BENEFITS

nen mies
b oeffectrg manazr, o
COS M CArr, Ing

ASIST &mp
us th

IS HESWINTE.

e,

and rem

utrve D
toesefitir are aato snrollac
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casl al owanee Leg
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chinte

creaty adefined contniba contribyaton pansion plar of
cal o pansios plan ar &7 R 0 10% of sals

DL =T
orc beneht pach
“ent on

¥

rsane
clkago

SHARE OWNERSHIP GUIDELINE

ireciors are o vhcb b i d arld
st shareholding 'n the It
Of 200% of base salary \. 15 Cw e \/tou f”c any vasL"d \‘Wa' >
awards are retamed (after the sa
of raxy until the guize ne nas be
moniior tha levns of Directs

PAYMENT FOR LOSS OF OFFICE

mrarta g

wol b Ty

Ui st oLld e e
Froacdd wiobe!
SIS
fhes any

or LTz pree yoars

Tteo will zans
orendd Donus &

o o tharn fusl ormpars and whie
resorved ethoe

il onin par

Ire Committes ras a Jd: orosca o e
of leavers on thie Das s That tna facts 3ad Groumistar
: @unizug The overnidng

=15 tG aclinthe s
SsIon s that anounveast
ent:lercent lapses o0 ce

share award, |
ation of emoioy ‘cmf THs provis
the Committee with the maximum [ exiility torevizw the
and circamstances of 2. aliow "y dmcr
oty ngoodand B arnd ava.d g
falure Whon cansigar g arture '\vb"t ’h» S Ares A

wumhm of factars whicn the Committes takes into account

Drosttion graar the relavant plar documaentation

adual crrcumistances of the riure

- Tho perrormancoe of The Comianys
to date

- Ihe pater

o of the handover process

I tne Commuttes, at its ofis
departure evonl, awards which would othorwise lipso
defadalt may vest either o tha normal vesting dare ¢ an
cessaton of emplovmert, undar the rulaes of the rolovant ©an
Theso circumstances may includo death, imyury, ll-health
disability, redundancy ar sa e 0f the Company or business

b

Y

Atk rm o values

spenach o cayee ends for
The dofaat

dunirig (k= year

SOETIGN, OIS 3 Swdrd Fo vest i oa
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Thio Board ars tor
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it exped tad i*\D
Sy

at o

bhoerpad amd tha nime comrmitee
ace ‘o an evb al pornad af te
angivo tne of~er
| Beard ar o

Sirestorn

et
Lerme
N the event
t‘ shareho
a2 Maon-bExsoutive \,
_larw paay wIthoul carmy
tive apaQerImant gy
aproantment loiter a S rnatterg sy
data pro o andd

ATCn

atical'y t

YOAar rrcintme
toresmats = on ol
aOAL b ond or t

ATHT LT Dy I T S

omtnaer

Non-Exe
&)

Yovoho

onts for the mxecutve Direciors
ers of rapy amcment for the Noan-" xecut vo Diractors aro
DA

UINEXFIRED TERM

(MONTHS} DR ROLLING ROTICE PEWIG

DATE OF CINTRALT LONTRACT MENTHS)

I osanuary 2012 ot 12

12 March 2012 Rolng &

I Auoust 2012 [allinag 3

Jilartup P une 200 Rolirg 3
I Nicholzon 1 September 2072 Rollng 2
A Hylano 1 January 2008 Rell ny 3
A Boyd 15 Novermger 200 Rolhng 3
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STLLNE

Frzogr e D roclors

The ta

GOVERNANCE REPORT

b7

ATTENTIN0E TE “ormibers ot
COMMITTEE MEMBER FOSITION APPUINTED ATTENDANCE
icholsen Jornettes Char 3.7
BoAlen Peon-Exec = Director Az ast 2002 2/2
P -Exer ‘ sune 201 /2

J rartup

Je fo

Tho koy arcas of 7 rthe Ramoaneration Come sy 20000
'I"V\ Raoor:

Heand intormatio
w;_l\t:Or sand targ

AL ove T 10 =Ramd
T afprone
] ne'furmar

FAOZ0 bormasana LT IR

o Repart
cubive Directors 5
P rerINGrancn

o ang approvsd tr
w0 N GRnroveas
aoch widar miarke

- Engaged watl the Groug

1y Incre
trends and Best ooactice coparing
Srargost imstitotiana

The key araas of foows ‘or tha Rermmunaration Comwmrttee for the y

Propare and oubhish tha Remoneration opart
- Determineg performancs conditions and Largets |
- Revew ard agnrove base salary nereases for the -

Cansider advice from FIT Remuarzraton Consullants |
- Rewviey and approve 1hin Gonder ay Cap Report

For 2070 Do anct L 1P
scutnve Board,
Pty

s

L Raormunera
oI 1‘_”1{3'dt|\’)'1 Consu
tand frez of

FIT aovisad on market lronds, cornorato goveraars
arrangementsn 2020427 BT s a momisor of tha |
sele onl godel mes m ensore thal its advico s angd -~ e

105

arits subsdiar

ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATIEN

The table halow sets out the Single Figur oo for the

cikded

SONIGr Man:
wWho are indepe

o Report chsoig

ondhuc influence

ctves for the Eascutive 12rac

vEstors and proxy Cconndniss

car ahead includ

2D TYANGGErs ar

L oxncutive D rectors” and MNo

A the C

Lors

ST nan

and the Chairman
{font advisers o th

SESIa R TR R Cal

ep and on reltors’ remunarationr
Al corephio
FIT carces out no

gowathods o of O

OLRCT ware

ri-boxecutive Die

ordust vt
e Cha oen

nwzh

stors” for

2020 and 2009
~ 01 ) _ a0 o
Lo SALARYZFEES BORNS g BENEFITS! SALARY/FEES BONYS e OTHER TOTAL
“hiltan [SI918] ’1 50 Zi7 67 GO AT 1,437 ]
N Keher A00 >25 21 55 19
P Aller ~A0 - 3 140 - 3
S Hartup Fie - 7o 7o 70
I Michosen 700 - - i L] - - S
A Hylard A0 - - 7 s - Ji
A Boyd G0 - 10] 29 - 29
Cy

orionation pension s

lary nas recranod

wehilst Mok Keher's annuat base salary has romamad at £3

at FBEO0 CGOO this year (No
0.000 Uws vear Ino change aince nis appommtment on

change

Sliake

19 March 200

a1 Naovarmbar 20173,
=)

oo}

The arncunt pavable to tha highost pag Dorector mrespact of emoluments was £1 489 000 (2079 £2 LL8.000) coprsmy Das'c
salary and bonus of 100000 (2019 £1050.000 ng-term sha —b:-ni:ufi ncentives vesthing of £377.000 (2012 £1.439.0

and ather banefits of F62 000 (2012 £F62 00

(e bonusg ard LT outcomes are expianaain rore daetall overleaf
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BB CLINIGEN GROLP PLC
AKNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

ANNUAL BONUS

The b xecutive Direct : yixe 1o sarn an arana banes of ap ta 100% of sa ary, based an tho achievoms ot stretonirg
sted Group BEBITDA ’%rt]ﬂtb ard persona o octives Aduston Groap EBITDA targe:s tnlock up to YO% of rasamum bonus
potential. whitsl parsonal obioctvas unloch up 1o 30%

The wonus caloulatier in relation to arfusted Groun =BITDA for 2070 are sat out below

THRESHOLD LEVEL DF ADILSTED GROUP EBITDA TARGET LEVEL UF ADIUSTED GROUP EBITDA MAXIMUM LEVEL OF ABIUSTED ROUP TBYT 08 ACTUAL LEVEL OF ADHISTED FROLP EBIT0A SANUSEARNER
1M i 0 2 % 0F MAXIMM)
1278 1120 106 2 1310 64%
AQ% payable Q%‘L cayabla 130% roavalk

Cpaersuta objectives detormin o the othor 20% of © w5 3re set onan indwadual Dasis and are inked to Lse carpoarate

T
fnanc al, steategic and othor non-financial obie:

For tne 2020 finanaal year £
CLEiomer Sery Coan: J ¥t h
s and the d ¢
A0% oul of 0% ‘.ﬂ.‘c,\l\b b<b

rolated to tas mplemaentation of Shmaen Onc FRP and the improvemont of
CAansIion of ou- med cal soenbfin walson and commosoal canamihties across the EU and
and chent Base, ncluding, where apprepnate, ME&A The Commities datarmimes trat

rchgral stra
ont of atlon

clopment OF a ive-y
s and tho davenon
weoutd Bacama payable,

For MNick Keha relaling to the fimanoa) year 2020, persona ahecin
acrass the Groun, a numper of opsraticnal efficiency ar bR
Cus ness plan covnneg all drvisions The Comemitte

Thoannaal bon sawacded for tro 2020 financal yoar were as fallo

TOTAL BOKUS CASHEONUSTOBE  DEFERREDBONUSTO
RNRRDED 1N PAYY [N SEPTEMBER  BEPAID [N SEPTEMBER
SEPTEMBER 2020 1020 (RELATING TO ZN21{RELATING 79

BONUS PATARLE (RELATING TO 2020 1020 FINANCIAL 020 FINANCIAL
%000 (% UFSALARY FINANCIALYEAR) TEAR) eAn)
7o

T A
rrad for ame year e ine ity e

A

O SRann Shrion s

TS

cferrea oomznt of tre

LTiP AWARDS VESTING N THE YEAR
OCTOBER 2016 AWARD

N cest share options weare granted
a p=arformarce conditicn of T

pto e 2018 finasoal vear was caidin Seplaccha 2020

Chiltor v Octob

was SUb, 0T ED
0% for the

y,p, IJ‘ .1

tires fiancial yvears onding 5C Junic 2019 and perssonal objoctives (20%)
HEASORE THRESHOLOVERTING M XIMIM YESTING DITCOME VESTING {76 BF HAXINUMY
Retative TSH o the B Index plus 24 7% ~0%
> ir
r.s
EPS growth 5% 0 10% o a W ooa A%
Personal ojcctives ng furtner azg rsitions (o extond o foolpnn: 72002

tmarovirg the Compans's JI‘fO’W“QTJOJ Gy patiorms
- Incroasing the orofila of Chesen with m; stakeholdars

10%

A total pericemance score of 100% was acheved by Shaun made up of 40% 1SR, 40% E°S and 20% perscnal objectives

Trie terms agreed with Martin Abellinrespect ta b s pro-rated share options are as stated in last yoar's report Maran Apell, a

former D rector doparted the Company on 21 Marah 2039
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OCTOBER 2017 AND NOVEMBER 2017 AWARDS

aun Chalto

2007 5

Are O

Jovembher

) R
e g

At

war 20020 )

DO20G a0 porsnnn’ oo,

MEASURE THRESHOL YESTING MAAIMUM VESTING DUTCONE VESTIHE {3 0F MAXIMIM)

Feolative |52 ACET Iq jn,( clus 1535 mdos . D%
o

A%

Ity o s 7%

and
sfolo of

Estimated 60%

2 that 60% of awards wal vost on te Qctokbar 2070 and b Novene

LTIP AWARDS GRANTED IN THE YEAR

Saeards wero garanted w0 Shaan Chilion snd Nick Kehor o Q¢
corditions, as set out e ow, N Octebor 2022 The spht Betwe

COrMANCE
the Remuaaratios

wotl wvestirg of T aw :
mieasuras, fo Frgrart s S

arryaly

Correyi ttoo A0% of the award is hasad on 15R aganr st tha 250 crdex oox Inveestment Trasisy 0% aganrs! 05 growth tarasts
Coath a 5-10% o 2, (throshiald ang moasormun ranacyy a0d 20% hased on porsana oboobives e 2ersonal Ot olives Comso an
caly vest ©Fa mmimue ERPS target s ach aved

T wovalle of Snaan Chi'ton s avaras was egual Lo 2% H of nase satary and 100% for Nick Ketber

MIMBER OF RWARD S AMOUNT 0F BASE
ERRNTED FACEYALUE SALARY VESTING DATE
Shaur Crlon 15 255 CPEDCO0 1257 28 Covobor 2022
MNics Kahor B985 £300.000 100 2R Cototer 2027
ol | -

DA O BrE A% To 0w

Ihe performarae conditens applying to th

TSR
TSRAGAIMST THEFFSE 750 INDEX (EX INVESTMET TRUSTS ) OVER THE PERFORMANCE PERIOD {WHICH IS THE THREE-YEAR PERIOD FELLOWENE TREGRANT DATE}

PERCERTAEES OF AWAROTHATVESTS

L ess thar tha Indax o1
Evpaal to the Index Zh%
s the Indos bt 1285 tgn 1 cof tae Indox

oA \b’“'ﬂ"”\‘“ basis over the TSR gerionmance porW’J Caculated on a straight-! no basis petwaen 25% and 100%

Foualto or greater than 15% oyt parformanco of the Ir |

surmrutative basis ovar the TSR performance pernod 1007

EPS

EUH!IUTWEEI’SW[R[NEP[UUNMMC[Fsﬁlumwlrnumimﬁmmmmirms:nmmmmmmm:zm;zuzunnnm;m[Im) .mmPv[it[mMiiUfnwnnnTNATVESTS

Less thar 120 1n 0%,

Egual te 30 1o 75,

Betweean 180 1o but l2ss than 128 7 Caculated or a straight-l ne bass betwesn 25% and 1002
1C0%

Egqual to or greator than 198 1p

Personal objectives

Tho element of the award relatng to persona obyecoves shall on'y vostif the poarsonal obrectives nave been achieved ard the
rorimur EPS threshola, shown abhowve s achievod Tne parsaonal objectives arg cased on entancing the Campany's Acquired
Products portfal-o, SL“‘IH\'y Irtne oncology therapoutis area, ensurng that improvemoents Lo tnenfo-mation technorogy
atform areimplemented and the suocassful ntegration of nowly acguired busin sinto the Groups
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70 CLIMIGEN GREDP PLC
AKKUAL REPBRT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

REMUNERATION REPORT CONTINUED

OUTSTANDING SHARE AWARDS

Detsls of outstanding snare ophions haid by the Exooutive 20

tors gs part ofrhel Hisgro sol cut v the tabla b

DATE OF GRANT 30 HNE 2018 GRANTED EXERCISED Lapst 30/UNE 2020
VHIT 03 June 2005 - ve 44811 - 45817
LTI 30 Maovembier 2015 - vosted 34,452 - - 54,457
LTI 21 Cotober 2006 - vostog 159,893 - 150,895
|17 - 06 Octolber 2017 57904 - 54904
I 1P - 8 Movemnmbor 2007 43630 - 45630
LI - A1 Cotoboer 2075 306,007 106,007
LTIP 28 Colobar 2019 - - 95,248
M ehar LTIP 29 May 2019 96,256 - - 9F 256
|1 - 28 Gotebor 2019 - 38,095
Chengan Groun Sharesave Plan - 2.548
DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
Trerterosts of tas Divacrors ovor the coolonary share capural of wne Corrpary as at 20 Junes 2070 ae 35 follows
WUMBER OFSHARE  WUMBER BF SHARE
UPTWHSWITH  OPTIONSWITHDUT  NUMBER OF VESTER
WUMBER IF SHARES PERFORMANEE PERFORMANCE  BUTOMEXERCISED
WHED GUTRIGHT FONDITIONS LORDITIONS IPTIONS
B i ) 430044 273,779 238,156
N Kaher 1AALEL 7538 -
JHfartas -
I nicholson -
AHY and
A Baovd -
I5=al ) 7 ' B 414 ZEAR 2381965

Cacomp
IO approvals ovor

TSR

I the eight years since PO on 24 September 20
resnvestad adividanids has oulperforrmea the b g
FTSE Smattlap Inaor {ox Investment Trosrsy by 255%

CED REMUNERATION

Junn

The total remureranon for tho CEOD ¢ < salast four franaial v
The total rermureranon for the CEOD last f frisncialy

ncludas bas2 salary, anua bonns
ti at yvear's perfor~ance a1 LT P vasting |

cvel as awearcentay

S parformandy |
thee miaximinrr

e

as sharoy

Pharna and Bio Index oy 195

bolow

s ha

¥ia O

oL alory serwicss i relanen

s graesth e clud g

71 the

ine total remruneration
nrgal Donus payoul on

FINANCIAL YEAR FINANCIAL YEAR FINANCIAL YEAR FIKANCIAL YEAR FIRANCIALYEAR PERCEHTAGE  PERCENTAGE CHANSE
06 w0 1019 020 CHANGE  FOR ALLEMPLOYEES
Tota! romunaration (FOO00) [ERIGR 1.266 1202 2583 1,489 {427 0%
Annual horas (% of maximuar) % 100% /5% 75% 0% A%
LTI vostima (% of rmaximum) 00% 100% 954 Wo0% 60% (ADY% (20)%
by L] [P r RN R T N SR I T T S IR A ST " P ' ~ [
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RELATIVE IMPI]RTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY

1

owdsncees T2 Group s attua or oAl Snn Oyoss,
201 w0 CHANGE
YEAR EHOED 30 1UKE 2020 M 1] %
Toral ermpl oyea e, L2058 58.5 17

77 9.2
108.5

Criwictan

Acljasted pront bafore tax

fa
&

[
o]

GENDER PAY GAP REPORTING

The G5 llp reLOUn Ses thEmpo: tan

Cpleasa

IMPI.EMENTATII]N OF REMUNERATION POLICY IN 2021

Ao s Lhothe salary revicw Tmetable tor the Company &
revieywad in or 200 Any s loftne Exer
crployes olner than where 3 larg

P lvels ol Cornpany Tor furiner de

af oy *y and nclusion maciud neg yer
[P |

se payay 4

Y L

0SS TENES 310 CK
additiznal doties,

Shaar Crelier s aad Mick Kehor s ponsion controasut o s 109% of salary “hey wib batrecoree standara
providad 1o e worafores,

o
8

nity for Shaan Chalton and Nick Kehor s 100%
oboctves are cominiareially g

annual Lonl
onal obpectny
coase to be so

s OO0 L

Faalary, with £0% basao on BB TOA and 40
s The gotual tarucets a9 At

sitive at tas tme but wilh e disciasadd when thoy

=alary will be grantad to Shaun

oxtnvestmont Trests), 40% ag-amst E7S
- on corsenal noeotivos

Hiton ard Mick Kebor 40% vl
crroneth Larg 3 (vt g Lo

Ibie expestad that am L5 award with a face valuo o
onraative TSR aga st the TT5E 250 Ind
S Cthresiuold A maxirmum rangoy ¢

s for 2021,

aroooropased 1o the Non-cxscutive [Deactors
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72 CAIRIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACEDUNTS 2020

REPORT OF THE MRECTORS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

The 2
FHepurt an d th
tno ;».mr ndaed 30 June 2020

audited conschaatad Tnanoal staterients far

fstoa
U anstregistorea

Clinigen Grodp ol s a pabic hmited company,
warporatad ard dorricied in e
N Ungland ana Wales

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Chmgenas a2 speciaity @ obal pharmaceutica, ans senwis
company neadausrtored in tee UK w.th offizes
africa, Au;tral- Ay /r\a and, Japan. Hona Ko
Gormany. Frar
The tvarant C(Jr“.z,an.;, 15 a halding
holditg the prodatt postfohs of irtaahls
and oroviding managemont scrvices for the ot hm Grou )
cornsamoes wh.oh undertake tno Groug's three

a

Chnical Serviees 1z the gl mar ka2t |
supply packaw agl disinhation anar
assurod comparalor madices an
ard s

i_m!\'“
ana s ‘Jwr‘.'

ard | h [HEERT
The o ‘r’anon [EREY]
provicges alobal as
at tho ot of care

sed Meonones s tha gloks
sed rnedicem

othoaly sour
“o hosptat pharmas
ngh unrnet mad cal o
IO nncalive meyy oy
o measicines which rema o

COmnmes Q\ sl Mo

stall

CIMeS 9]
1Can A

widuzis e

there ac

Lot s

The throo opsral ons work rogynoes
A ot sunplying cfreoediD
righiy L

STRATEGIC REPORT

Strat
ther

g Carside

Compoe tm\ gfa)
25 d4 to /*7

Jorpora mww.a g ¢ s
zroert forms partl of this Report of tne /)h\,TDFS and e
deporates nto it by cross-reference Botihvthe Stratey ©
Qaporl and > Report of the Direstars have baon o

L and tad i acrords .

apeloaole Engish comimany
Inrectors i connachicn v th
o tna himutat.

KPIS

The Group s KRS are discuss2d inmn Stratec
Direclors corsider the Group KRls as ad ustod gross orofi,
acdiustad EBITDA and adjusted ba S The KRIs for the
Dusiness onerations are the numiber of creg onal and
urider managen et the numoer of excusive
a,m\y agreements in Unlicersea Madicines and the
community of reygistared usess on CHmport

LI

s of the

" oe suboct
= and restrictions o tmmd b)- 20T A

c Report IThe

Rt s \ent at T"w

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Sroup's vpeerations: exnosa b (o a vanery of financial visks
that ipcude Sredit sk, hgandily nisk and forcign exchar g
The has g risk managamoent program that sooks to el
Lne aawve effects an the fimancial parformance of the Grouo
v maritarmg love'ts of debt Fnance and relatod T rnancoe costs
and 1ng foregn currenay trar tions. The Group has

rnpernent polizies tnar reauire aporopriale crodit checok
hafore a sales made The Group reddces ifts oxpasure to
currency fluZtuations on trarslation Dy manain

ar oup love! us g bank accounts quorv-umﬂej o forewyr
CLr cigs Woere there s suffroieni visibihity of currency

rofparrerments. farveand ¢
<osLie to fore.gs el

ntracts are used Lo hedge its
1wy fluctuatiens

detall s providod in note 21 of the consehidated

financal statermeants

CREDITOR PAYMENT POLICY

Its the policy and normal prachice of the Groop b
Dayimenrts aue e su
and concditons go
lcmont d\S(OII'
Ylalsa pe ap

MAIOR SHAREHOLDERS
Asat 30 June 202G ;
OrNare ‘ftm Compary's

onE

Py DR TS
for 2021

choldars neld ar mtorsst
shiare captal

4 0F TOTALYOTIHG
RIGHTS

AN Investmeant Me

DIVIDEND
As cxpla ed n t‘w( b statemere:
final digdenc of 5
AGM om 26 1

Gireclors propos
to approval at th
Jncend wall b payanle o
Ler on

sliid f% e omid on 17 /\pm 2020, trakes a compr
chwvidond Tor the year of 7 81p war Jh mre (20

EYENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Thore Nave Deen no siamfizart owvonts Lo -
the ba'ance sheest

DIRECTORS AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Directors whio served dunira itha year z
stymung the firancas statements wars

curilg
as foilows:

s olherwise stated,

S Chiiton
M Keker

Foaler nodent Norn-E Ulive Chairrmand

rdeps
JHartup Senor Independant Non-Fxaoutive

Nicholson draependent MNon-Exocutive)

A Hyland ('ndependont Non-Exocutive)

A Hoyd (Non-Cxecutive)
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WLk 7o

[eleR

arnl

tomrs PRAN LNEes wo
rel mierminerns

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

rsare recr\o'w"“b for e

hfharcal yo
f—(rn p *

rancicl s
ana tra far

ot Lo 3
ountinrg Practic :Jru ed Kin
SoCOmonsrg b R 100 Ha Disclosure
A Undaor G ”*r‘dr\y law ho

e financial statements unless taoy
are satst ed that troy give a tr

ruD ara far viaw o *H‘ statﬂ s
affars of taa Group and the Cormpany an
of the -C'ml 1 for H*ﬁ‘ r crod Inpre

aro reduirncd to

1
TS

finarcin
Senerslly AS
Accounting Standar
Frarmawork and apoacable ay

Lars must 0ot approve t

om

s itabde accountirg pohaes and than apply ther
COong stantiy

Make pragemoents and accoant:n
reasorabie and prudent

State whatiner apphcable 'FRS 35 sdopted by thao U hava
poen follgead for the Groop Srangal statinonts gano UK
Accaounting Standards, caomprisirng [ RE 101 E
f\,-lx,v.";—u for the Company finanaal stats
any maternal dopartares dsclosed and exp
firari al statomon s

Arapare thie finanoal stalomny
N RS TS IrARGEe T Aie TG presUime
COrLILC N RASIross

frmates that arg

onts sanect 1o
amraod i thoe

s onthe amng concern basis
thAat the Commpany will

o for kaeoping adacaate ak,\,uk.rmnq
s tat arc sufncient 1o show and exp am thie Cormpa
Tran 2515 and ciscloso with reasonable as "_I g\,_\,f at dn, e
the financial posimon of the Company ar
2 LD easure fhat the fm anc H\ Jtammur

e DIrectors are respons

(AR IRE S
Dircctors
Act 2006 ana, as regards the Groug 7inz

Lorncle A4 of the 1AS Ragalation They are als
safl arding the assets of the Corpany a
o for taking rcasonaple sieps for b
detection of fraud and otharirregulantia

T

O rasuonal
ana e (uruu
preventian ar

o

The [drectars ars anzibla for tre mamsenanoe ana eboganty
of the Company's wc-hsw‘ Fegislation 0 the LK govaerniryg the
preparation and aissermination of firancial sratements may
cdiffor frarm iegislation @ other jarnsaictnems

The D rectocs consigdar that the Annual Repaort and Accounts
taksn as a whole. s fair halanced a*wd urdarstandable and
aroviges the information necessary for shareholders to 335055
the Company's cerformance, DUsInoss rm:f:e\ and strategy

13

GOVERNANCE REPORT

T

=N PRg:le

statermenrts wh on hie
-'r~15 as adopted oy @
ats has i uns financal positc

Hw 5%

cReport cunns s fa s review g

DRECTORS' INDEMNITIES

The oftizers of tha Coruany ar
indorermif.ed m respect of proc
by o third party, N coveris n
fraudilent or o shonest aciions

GOING CONCERN AND VIABILITY STATEMENT

ASSESSMENT OF PROSPECTS AND VIABILITY

e Groop oparates a st ratagl\: olannng prrocess which
Includes rreonthly rovies ridd frivan
performances, rezular fma ¢ Al roys rsand a0
prlasirng revicw for the pext financial year Madun 1erm
Fusimess and planrireg and fimanaal prajections for tha nose
throo years are prepared and roviowoed laking nto account
kriow stratog 57 that tome framo Tt e ee-year
plan considers the Grawgrs growth potennial cash flows ana hey
financial rahios The strategc alanng process 15 managed
trally ledd by the execubive mnanagemoent team

2 rougnt

Coral

Pa Directors ave assassod Ltha Lroup's g
rosocrcs with reference toits current finanaie

ccent and fustoncal hraaaal performance and ff)r(‘ na
hoar\, s risk apoatta, ard the proncmal neks and rotrgats
facters The Group s aoeranionally and fmanca |y strong
rasatrackrecesd of cors sty aenorating peoafits and
and this s exooctod 1o continue

VIABILITY STATEMENT
st Lo
nalbile expoctation that thn
Fue N operat-on and meat 1ty b
ovar the maxt Inrdee years

,th'\m confirrn that thiey have
Company will be aio 10
fies as thay fall due

GOING CONCERN

The Groun's errategy ara forecasts, taking account of
sensitpat o3 oyttt thoe trading project ons and poss Ble

iy trachng parformance. shovy that the Growp has

£ es ro contous 1 operanonal existence

for rh o foroseeatzla furdre The Graup s not immunz from
COovID-12 myact on tracding has bean relatively
Lmited anchis therefore not impactng on the Group's

abuliy to contaae as 8 go:ng concorn At 30 ) Q70

une 20720
the Group nag £143rm of cash balances aval able wwhich
combined with U o Group's positive cash genoratian from
vash of Its operations, provides sufficont funding far the
nea tf"m sottloment of deferred consideration habilhties
along with suftcient howidity for ongoimg tradiry

Alter makimg approprate encuras, the Directors Nave a
reasonable expectatior trat the Company and the Grows have

adeqguata resources to continuo 1N opcrational existence for at

loast twelve months from the date of aoprovel of tre financ.al
statemants [ herefore the Company ana Groap continuns

N prepanng s fimanciat
ESroun's borrowing

to adopt the gomo concarn 0asis
statomants Turther information on the
tacilities 1s given in note 20
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REPGRT OF THE DIRECTORS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

EMPLOYEES

The polcias relaang to employees are d scussoed in the
Ernvironmental, Socia' and Corporate Govarnance sechion of
the Strategic Report. See pages 12 to 1% for aisclosure of the
employee engagement and other stakeholder engagoment

siatements

POLITICAL DONATIDNS

In I'ne wath the estabhishod policy, the Group made N
political donahons

Adthough the Group does not make, and does naot Intend to
make, pohtical donations, the definition of political donations
under the Companies Act 2006 includes broad and potentizlly
ambiguous defin hilons of the terms ‘politicat donation” and
political expendiure. which may apply Lo same normal
pusiness achivibies which would not generally e considernd

to boe political in nature

Asn previous years, a resclution wilt bo proposed at the AGHM
seeking shareholder aporoval for the Directors to be given
authority, to make political donations and/or Lo incer pohucal
experditure, In cach case within the rrcaning of the Companies
Act 2006 for ng more than FLO 000 The Directors wish to
ernphasise that the proposed resolution 15 sought on a purely
pracautionary basis in order 1o avord inadvertant contravention
of the Companies Act Z006 he Board has no mtention of
anter.ng inlo any party pohtical activities

PROVISION OF INFORMATION TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

{acnof the Directors at the time when this Repart of the
Directors s approved has confirmea that

- So far as that Director 1s aware, thero s no relevant audit
informat.an of which the Company's and the Group's auoitors
aro Unawara

That the Diractor has taken all the stops that cught to

have bean taken as a Director «n order tO be aware of any
information necded oy the Company and the Groun's
auditors m connection witn prepar ng therr reporl and to
ostablish that the Companry and the Group’s auditors are
aware of tnat informat.on

ASM NOTICE

The notice converning the AGM ta be held on 76 Navermnber
2020, together with an explanation of the resolutieons to be
proposed at the meeling, 1S containea In a soparate crcular
to sharoholders

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The indepandont auditors, PwC. have expressad ther
wilhingness to continue in office ard a resolution to reappomnt
them will b0 proposed at the forthcoming AGM

This report ana the Strateyic Repert was approved by the
Board and s.gned on behalf of the Board

DocuSigned by:

NNV

91628R8F0AE04EE
NICK KEHER
Group Chief Financial G
16 Septomber 2070

cer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

Ir o e n s financia st ate~onte’;

YA hinancial s

TS0 Gung FO20 and 2iats profit ard cash Hows for the yaar

Snorting standa: ey tha

riy e oh

BASIS FOR OPINICN

\'\w'*-‘\"ﬁ-'—hl I'._i‘j aur

Cilitios ung

O
s soslion

UG yara apoloatls
dw of e financal sta

ceawith intornatioral Stard: an Avzimng UK
e turtner described i the Audrors’ responsioiibies ‘or te g

TOSI0

ofourr il t eviddanca we nave obta nea s suttbaieni end agnrocnate (o zrov de a pasis OJr op e
Independence
Wo rema ned indepenas e gocordancs wailh the ethical regueerments that aoo rolavar: ta au aamnt of tha finarnaal

g m:,\u;:r_x_\, tne T RO s Ethica Standard as apphoainls to lstod entit e, ana we ha o falflled our othar
wlh b ese reguireaments

ments i the UK, wh
resans oI es i 3CCOraancs

CUR AUDIT APPROACH

Overview
Owvorall r'mp materahty 22 Om (2019 £2 brod, based on 5% of profit before tax bofore tho
daduactic r ron-undodymaaitams, excent for amartisat on r-:‘lahrug o the intangibie assats

ant of the rishks of matornal miss: of the group finanoal state mf\nb
fl)rr‘ fd a LS ol the compiete finar stazorme t\ t\f rw“ componants Fustherinare
St pu\(‘d:rgé over two further compononts

Conrbimyg, cor ‘)umr@
LA a0, shigr-n a%“d L,c.vrr:\ﬂnts‘ goodwill ana mlarm 'm DI \"'”\FMVFH“H' S8Se55TINNLS wars
! vwhich auddts of the "Dmpl&-. @ foranoa irformaton, snechied procedures anda
scl o work was performod aecountoed or 69 (2019 70%) of the group rovenas

A5 part 0f our SRS or oracoss, the group engagomant f2am has besn responstsle Tor the aadit
of all s grimicant camonents and for all of the othar in-scope roporing Componenis. ex f
Moargose S A for whien the audit peo = parforrmed by a compa
toarm W mstroat the componertiean i rospoct of the revenue procanures ragured for i
UroLn aunt, disg d lhe procedares with the companent toam, aitardoed the chent clearan
maating and alsa rev, Lhur W g papars

K of matswa\ M5 wrﬂ'\.f‘”lfﬂl also mformeaed our viows on the arcas of
parvou ar focus for our wark whick are ased bolo
- Asgessreat of tho carryvimg value o acgur stangibies and goodeedl
CEM Parent Inac {CsMY) contingenl consideranon
Corosavirus pardonmia (COVID-18)

Jr assessmeant OoF H‘ r

The scope of our audit
As part of desigring our aucht we

termined matenahly and assossed the risks of rmateral rmisstateamant i tns fnanci,
statermonls e particuiar, w o at where the Diroctors made subjecine judgements example irrespoct of sigmificant
accounting estimates that mvaived making assumoh ons and considernny futurs events that are mnera~tiy uncertam, As i ali of
our aud fsowe alss dressed the rsk oF rana B

rmenl overnide of intarral contrals nowcing evaluabing whether there
ov-aence of bhas oy the D ractars taat representad 8 r sk of matenai isstatemeant cuoe o fraud

Key audit matters

Key andt m atrm srofessional jludgement, wore of most sgmfizance in e guadit of the

are those matters that i the auditors!
firancial sta nte of the current period and mciude tho r ost sgn ficart assessad risks of -'*?at(‘f‘a\ rmisstatament whetrer or na
due (o rraud_) cauhed by the aJditors, includirg those which hacl the groatest effect on the overall auclt strategy. the HHO\_dtI._/fl
of resources inthe aldit. ana direct.ng the offorts of the ergagement tearr Those mattars ang any comments wa mako on tha
asa ts of our procedures thereon were addressed 1in the cantext of cur audit of tha financial statemants as a whale, and in
farmea aur opinion thoreon and we do Not provide a separale oninien on thase matters Tisis not a complote bt of at niske
dentified by our audht
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT CONTINUED
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

KEY AUSIT MATTER

HO' OUR AUDIT ADBRESSED THE KEY ADITMATTER

Assessment of the carrying value of acquired intangibles
and goodwiil

Refar Lo the criticar accounting estmates ard
note 2 to the consohdated Ninanoal statement
Getaagbio assetsy

Jadgoma
anad note 12

7]

We focused on this are sent of
whethar mparment U wat could

give rse ta an imparment chargs in re !H‘tn N Lo intangh o
ard goodvall, imvennsd ("F‘ﬁm”x and s SCTVD UdgeMmerts an
IMELONS ma,ud g thn pfﬁgr,.m and future ¥
indiviciuzal products. in ade

aclivities of acowrea onbit

Tr

Hrectors have preparad imparrront as
wch include a nurmbaer of assumphens, The
which are docme d to s
o

asscts
o

Faor cach separate intarqgible inclathieg goodwall wis
focused on L.e_y surmphico Lo fulurero
forecasts, margin oxnemat\u 15 ant asscaalad sell ng costs
Wea waore able to evaluate the reasonab cness of the Directors’
farecasts and cxpactabions, including the \mpa( tupoen
torminal values by ag-ecrg chiang UG
o corroborating evi coand g NG the manrgin and

cted o erence ¢ b stoncal

sollirg costs oxy
maruns m;mw « omsngr tion of actual

Weo vaidated the imputs u%ecj by the Direc

the aise '“u’\t rate c}DDlI fo
carmpara this tc rOUp and a seloci-on
of cormpar: org m\\allo uE Thu: D\ru torg my SS3LTRIIONS

for long- I@rr growltn rates v
ard mdustry ferecasts for rea

W assessed, through the porfarrrance of sensitey Ty analys s
Swvar tha <oy assury ;‘:" ons abova the extaat of cnange in taose
mphors L Aherrdivadually Shively would oo
uired for any potentialimpanmant charges, 1o have
sriglimpact on the carmang valus of the acaared inta
o goodeal We alio ass the

or o

of

= uw%rd»*r»"f atbarav dunoe gathaero decthe aad t o

termare if any orher triguer ovoents had e and ayre
ssment that n
red irtangi
aelins regarnr
amasits taken we

wath the €

CSM contingent consideration

bty

[N

'().‘H‘T:

ot
SCsitio [RERRIN] Lf:(r‘(r*'-
payall was sens v relative.y s
BRTDA and thor
Chit fieldweerk

rat on

Tenis it

fOOUS QUNITG GUT 2

Subsequantly, o0 3 Septernbor 2020, C
agreemant with e previods awnor g of
contingent consideration whicn ha: boen
coansoha att“i firancial g

inderstood t

I—.b oy arid e

We vahdated the

reacned wath th

agr

A ihe gres2atation oF the contin -
: AgTedn2erlyin g admistratvo eanansg 1
he canselidated income statemen® and conc uded that it meat
tho defimtion o non-unden lying goven the sizo and one-off
natdre of 1t

Coreonavirus pandemic (COVlD-lQ)

Jefer to paga GO (Audit arnd R sk Comimitied
[3uraa the fimansial ‘/L’ ar. tl [ C VL] 1:—3 nan
SnIcant irmina ;
implarmentad wodaely Aowevar thompact of COVIN -9 has
freon (235 ciamificant on the group, o has cortinuod Lo
operate well through these uncertam mes

Fenort)
nic bas had a

e date of

As at thie year-and date and th 11 Ny the financy!

staterments, whelst there contnues to be sgmificant uncortany
over the furare moact of COVID-'9, managemsnt s assa
15 that the rmpact on Thrgen 15 not expoecte

to be significan:

MNatvathstanding that. managemant nas considerad
implizations for the group £ going cancors assessmeant,
potentiabmpanrment of cortamn assets ana associated
d-solosucer tho finano aterments Tne rosults of thess
anos did net indicate any signif cant 1ssues as 2 resuit
of the impact of COVIT H9

sent

2 sensitivity
ke, ass Jrrur;tm% including the forecast
Coons tisod managemeat's forecails to
of any furtihe dawns do sceranoas
sgrity of managemeent's mada: as wel as
rlying data to soarce docum
sesad whethor managerment's mitignting actions are
reo,owh\\; achievable based on cur ungarstanding of tho
busnsss, including the nature of its Cost basoe
- obtared evidonco o suproct disclosuras within the Tnancial
statemonts and checkad that thre disclosares withir <he
annual report ar sistent with the financial statements
and knowledye ganed on the audit

Cur carclusian in respact of gorg concerm s ancluded in the
‘Conclusions relating Lo going concern’ sect on on page 77

In raspect of ImMpainmant, refar to separate key audit ratter
zhove relating o Assaessment of the carrying value of acouraed
atancieles and goodwil’
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Materiality
P e O St Al twesnt 8|

s touethor vt goshtatwe cons dorauons, help

Tus to det
ce-diaal francal statemant Lna
oo thz fivancal statements o

Taraud it procadares o the e
Both adiy duaily anaom aguraaats

ornceat, vee o

IAr=1N1V]

T enoughioy
oo the

Dy cur appacation of mater

1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Overall group materiality

How we determined it Aot aor-undsdyr ot

Rationale for benchmark

applied amort sation reiating to tha intanable assets prov d
2 iterms which f oot

oehmiratas the imgact of the

We pehoeve Laat profil beforn tax before the decucton of non-ur

ferly ng items except for
g consistant hases for dot g rmiaseriahty as
Voar enyear and con ha rortionats

mpact o tne consol dated mcore statement

cormponant o tne 5C
o of maternal ly a ozaten

ATross Components was 4

thiat we

wath the Audhit Comirmet
5,000

Going concern
In azcordarnco wil 15403 UKD we renort as ‘ollows

of our group aud. L wo a ecared a materiahty tnat 15 1oss t
ween FO Zmoandd T2 am
vould roport to them missts
yas woll s rrsstatemant s below that amount that, 10 our viow, warranted repor

1 our overall aroup crateriabty

emants 1duentf od durng our audit anove £150,000
g for guat tatwe reasons

REPORTING OBLIGATION

UTCOME

W are regurrad to eportif vwe have anylhing matenal 1o aldd
or drawve attennon to 1 respaect of the Drectors’ stalemertn

the financ an statomients acout whother tne Directors consiaorsed
It appropnate fo adopl the gomg concern basis of accoart
Inoprepanng tae financa statements and thoe Directorns
idaatfication of any matorna Jncertanties o the grodn's abality
oo concers over a poniod of at least

e date of approval of the {aaaaal stazomonts

raria o add or o draw atient.en Lo

Ave nothing mi

W

OO S O SONGIT ONE Can e

Hlowever necause not all futire ot
a5 o the group's

predicned, this statement 15 rat @ guarants
Sty Lo Conimud 35 O Ganng Conoerm
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CONTINUED
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

REPORTING ON OTHER INFORMATION

Tho othorinfarmanan comprises ali of tae mformatioin the Aqaua Roperl othor than the finanaial statements and our audirars
report thereon he Direciors are rasponsible for ta2 otnesimfornation, Our oo mon on the fnandial statemonts dees not cover no
olthorirtormation and according'y, we do not oxpross anaudit on on or. e ot to the extent cH" WSE '%)(L‘M\Jﬂy slatedinths
report. o~y form of assurance thercon

[n connection wilk our agchn of tna financ:al staterments, our osporsibibiy s 1o rean the othes informaticn and, i do ng .
conudor whetner the other informat:on \5 matcnaty Inconsister: withn tne fimanciai stalaments o our knowledas obtamnesd in tho
t, or otherwisa appoears to e mgtnm hy musstated. if we dentify an apparent matanal ing ms:sre:
arorogquircd to parfarm proc

material misstatemant of the other infarmancr i, based onthe w-:rk W

e that Lhar

ar-ormed, we cong

msstaterent of thes atier information, we are reg Ao reps 7iz ot AW have nothing to report based ot
rezponsiihinies

With respect to the Stratzgie Ropo-t and wopast of the Deectors we also considered whetror tae disalosares reclired by tho
LI Companies Act 2006 nanve heen included

= d on the responsibil tres cribed anove and cur work unaertaken inthe cowrse of the audit the Companies Act 2006

ht

CCADG Y and 1SAs (LK) require Uz also ta repo destribed below rogaired by 1S4 (LK) Lnless

otherwise stated)

cortaimn opingas and matters as

Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

v our apimion, pasaed on the work undortaken in the
ot the Directars for the vear ended 30 Junz2 20201
lhicabla al coqpirerents (CA408)

Ropoar:

aar

rtobta aed in the course o tha aad t we aid nos
Dinectors (TAOEG;

Sr; and s erviron e

Yo F(U'\ort cﬁ iReport of tha

gt of the krowle and undarstanding o
ident.fy any maior al musstatements ia the Stra

The Directors’ assessment of the prospects of the group and of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or
liquidity of the group

o
i

s dresult of the Dirac tha LK
to ropors to vounf we ha hing matans 5 Jdordraw attention to iarding

Qrograte Gowarn i o

Uhe Coday v

- Tha Directors carriod out g ronast ~ent of the s

niske facing DonCiuoing thic \ : : ; fatars peformars SOy O gkt y
¥ ¥
1 the Annal e  thiat orisks A etk ] Do They are i 2oy o it yat

softhe

IUt Df 0N D

24 af the Anrual Renoe
2y conakde that ol L0 ke anpr:
" gr\ S vt e e to contirue e onoratior
iy ary related d solaose s attert on tu 2ty ne

te anad their statan
ancd mootits haoihities

85Ty L

T2 owwhith

W hgve notang toorepart nrespact of this re Asibilty

Cther Code Provisions
An aresalt of the Drecters reporting on haw they Pave apploa the To

emant gives by the D racs

idorstanaaye, ard prosvides thn

bus‘m@ss model and sheategy s m rially
At

\h\ soction ol tne Annuzl Repo-t on pane 61d

rnatters commuracatas y us Lo the Audl O

thiat tioy considar
Ssrmation riecessary for tna e
At wb Our Anows o OF thie g & 3 ﬂf rwr

£

D G

crusing it
muttes

We have nothung to re

ko rc poct of this respoas il Ty
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RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explamed roore fully i tha Directors Responsitilitias Statement, the D rectors are respoansible for the preparauon of the
financial state~ents in accordance witin the applcab'e framework and for being satsfod that they give a true and fair v ew
The D rectors are also resporsible for such internal control as they cetermine 1s nacessary to eranle the preparation of finanaial
statements that are free from malenal m-sstaterment, whether dee 1o fraud or ¢rror

In prepanng the financal staterents the Drectors are responsible for assessing the group s abihity to continue as a going
corcern disclosirg, as apphcasle, matters related to going concern and using tne gong concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors enthas imterd to hoguidate the group ar 1o cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our olyactives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher the financial statemerts as a whole are free frorm matenal
messtatement. whethar due to fraud or error. and toissua an auditors repor’ that includes our opinion Reasonatsle assurance
15 8 ugh level of assurance, bat 1s ot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accorgance w.th 154s (UKY will always detect a
matenal misstatement when it exists Misstatormoents can anse from fraud or orror arag are considered matenal Jfond vidually or
I the aggregate, they cou'd reasonably e expected to imfluence the economic decsons of users takan on the basis of theso
financial statements

A further description of our responsibinties for the aadis of the financial statements s located on tne FRC'S websile at,
www fro org uk/auditorsresponsibihtuics This desarintion forms part of our auditors repart

Use of this report

This report including the opimens, has been prepares for arnd only for the parent company’s members as a booy In accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Comparn.es Act 2006 and for ne other purpose Weo do net in opwng these opin ons, accept or
assume responsibiity for any othos purpose or 1o any other person to whom this report 1s shown or Inta whose hands it may come
save where expressly agreed by our prior cansaent i writing

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTING
COMPANIES ACT 2006 EXCEPTION REPORTING
Undor the Campames Act 2006 we are roquired to roport to you foin our apimion

- we havo not recaved all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or
cortain d sc.osuros of Directers romuneration specifiiod by law are not made.

We have ro excenhions to report anising from thes responsiolity.,

OTHER MATTER

We have reported separately on the parent comgaany finencial statements of Chrigen Groupn ple for the yvear ended 30 June 2020

PAUL NORBURY BSC FCA (SENIOR STATUTORY AUDITOR)

for and on behalf of Pncewaterhouseloopars | L P
Chartered Accodntants and Statutory Aud.tors
Fast Midlands

16 Septambar 2020



DocuSign Envelape ID: 9C20D4AA-FAFS-4ACA-90ED-6CTEA13A0DTD

80 CLINIGEN CROUP PLC
ANKNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

o pirdd L]
HON UNDERLYING NOK-UNDERL G
{H EM) HOTE UNDERLTING (NOTET) Taral INBERLYING HOTED) TITAL
Revenue 4 5043 - 504.3 456.9 - 4569
Lostof saics (284.3) €4.9) (289.2) (274-.6) (2/4.6)
Gross profit " o 4 220.;)M (4.9) 2151 Ta?. 5 - 132.% i
Administrative oxoansos €100.7) (72.4) (173.1) (865 (71.43 (1579
Profit from operations ' 4 119.3 €77.3) 42.0 G 8 (714 244
Fimance incama 2 - - - 0] - 01
Finance exponss & 11.4) (8.3) (18.73 (8.7 2% (129
Shaca of profi of jomt vertuse 1t 0.3 - 0.3 0.7 0.7
Profit before income tax : 108.2 (85.6) 22.6 5/9 (75.6° 105
Income tax expanso Q (21.2) 12.3 (8.9) (1/.35) 1002 (/13
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 87.0 (93.3) 13.7 70.6 (Bh.4) 5.7
EFS (pence) T
Basc a 10.3 4.3
Duluted 10 10.2 4.(-1
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
w2 o i
NOK INDFRIYING HON-URDERLYIKG
(N &) UNZERLYING (HIED ML UNDERLYING (Kren s
Prof tattibutanle t-r)mil'y‘m-?’: of the COI‘FD?;."\\; B?T()— {73.3) 13.7 FAVES 65 ) L2
Other comprehensive income
items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss
Cash flow hadges 0.2 - 0.2 0.1 A
Currenoy translation differen 2.7 - 2.7 7.4 74
Total other comp:e_hensive income for the year o 2.9 - 2.9 B ih - 75
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of‘
the Company 89,9 (73.3) 16.6 78,1 (685 42 127

Allamosnts reiate to Continung operaions
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

(KEM) NOTE uu 09

Assets

Mon-current assets

Mlangiolo assets 12 788.3 5119
Froperty plant and eguicment 13 13.4 1%2.6
Rignt-of-use assets 1< 204 -
Investmen. in oIt ventures and assecates 15 - G.h
Defarred tax assets 22 7.2 2.8
Total non-current as;;ts - 829.3 B24.8

Current assets

Invertoros 16 43.5 354
Trade and cther recea vables 1/ 125.9 1102
Denvative fmancial instrurments 21 0.2 22
Cash and cash equivalants 18 143.1 B3hH
Total current assets o i 312.7 o 231?
Total assets o o 1,142.0  1.065.1
iabilitios DY - _.
Non-current liabilities

Trade and other payabies 79 8.9 73
Horrow ngs and lease nabites el 450.7 iL o
Deferred tax habilities 22 33.6 411
Total non-current liabilities 493.2m B 3843
Current liabilities

Irado and other payables 19 194.9 2357
Corporation tax habiites 3.7 7.3
Borrowings and lease Labil ties 20 4.3 0.1
Senvative fnancial imstruments 21 0.3 04
:i:;)';al current I{;;;ilities o o 203.2 2454
Total liabilities ' 696.4 6277
Net assets 445.6 /5.68.4”7

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Share capital 23 0.1 a1
Share promidrm account 24 240.2 240.2
Merger resarve 24 88.2 88.2
Hedaing rosoerve 24 (0.1) (0.3)
Foreign exchange reserve 74 17.7 150
Retaired earmings 24 99.5 a4 7
Total equity . - 445.6 4584

The nates on pages 84 to 117 form an integral part of the consolidaled finangai stalements

The financial statements on pages 80 to 112 were approved and authornses forissee oy the Board of Directors on 16 September
2020 and were signed on its behalf by

DocuSigned by: Dt{suSigned by:
Shorion, Chillon v N \le —
EB1ADF380DDEAFF D1628B8F0AESAES |
SHAUN CHILTON NICK KEHER

[2irector Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

(L] ROTE ] ]
QOperating activities
Profit for tha yvear hefore tax 22.6 108
Snare of prafit of jont venture (0.3) SRR
Met financea costs = 19.7 128
Profil from aperat ons o - 42.0 24 4
Adjostrients for:
Amaortisation of intacgible fixoed assets 1z 50.1 323
Iroparment of arang cle fixed assets 1.2 4.2
Dzpreciatien of property, pant and ednpment 1514 6.4 7oAk
Irnpairriact of investmeant in jamnt vanture 15 5.9
Dividends racervad from ot vontore 5] - .5
Movemaont in fair va'ue of dernvative fnanc anirstroments 0.1 0.7
tnorease n far value of cortngent consiceration / 11.8 21.4
Currency revaluabion on doforrad considaration 7 2.0 (.4
Equity-settled share-based payr-ont expense & 3.5 50
ST - 126.0 312
Ircreascan trado ana other e valies {15.6)
Iroreasom imventon ey (8.6)
(Dacreascey/ nciaaso n uada ana othor payablos (7.0)
Cash generated from operations 94.8 598
- T V {23.9) 13.6)
(10.3) [R3))]
Net cash flows from operating activities 60.6 Gk
Investing activities
Prrchase of mtanagisls § xag iz (20.1) (17.0)
Durchase of ocronerty, plant ana equipment N {2.9) 200
Purchase of speaia by 171arme Jtzal products 13 58.4) (214.3)
Purornase of subsidiar oo ret of fashazgured - (118
| Net cash used in investing activities (81.4) Z51.5)
Financing activities J
Frocoods fromassuc of sharoy - 789
Brococds fram mareass o lean 70 107.6 1/37
Loanropaymoents 70 (17.1) (P13 00
Principal element 0F leose payinenis 20 (3.4)
Cividends paid 11 (98.2) S
Net cash flows generated from financing activities 77.9 Z29R
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 57.1 403
Cashand cash equivaents at begimring of 13 83.5 365
Foraign exchang=2 gams 2.5 G.4
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 182 143.1 Bi3h
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

83

SHARE SHARE FORELRN
TAPITAL PREAIM MERSER HEDGING SIEHANGE RETAINED TOTAE
{IHEH) {NOTEDS} ALAUNT RESERYE RESERVE RESERVE EARMINGS “ure
At 30 June 2019 0.1 240.2 88.2 (6.3) 15.0 95.2 438.4
l dopunag 1515 - - - - = (2.2) (2.2)
At1July 2009 0.1 240.2 88.2 (0.3) 15.0 93.0 436.2
Prof i for the yoar - - - - - 13.7 13.7
Currency translauon differences - - - - 2.7 - 2.7
Cease flow hedges
cffect ve purion of for valae movernenty - - - 0.3 - - 0.3
sTorsto tha mcome statamant revend sl - - - 0.1) - - 0.1)
Total comprehensive income T - - - 0.2 27 13.7 Mls.s
e pavm=nt schema - - - - - 3.5 3.5
Step- wsit on of G Specials - - - - - (1.6) (1.6)
i staxation on snare-bhased payment scheme - - - - - 0.1 0.1
Dovidends padd (note 11 - - - - - (9.2) (9.2)
Total transactioﬁ:;;i:}-l- owners of the Company, o
recoghised directly in equity - - - - - (7.2) (7.2)
At 30 June 2020 T 0.1 2402 88.2 (0.1) 17.7 99.5  445.6
SHARE SHARE FOREIRN
CAPHTAL PREMIUM RERSER HEDEINE EXCHANEE RETAHED TOTAL
(INEN) NOTE 23} ACCAUNT RESERYE RESERYE RESERYE EARMINGS um
At 1 July 2018 R Caeo (@M 76 949 349.5
Frofis for the yvoar 52 5.2
Currercy trans abon differencos /4 7.4
Cash flow heoges
- Effective portior of farr valus maovormonts [ - [
Ineffoctive partior of fair value movemeants a1l 0.3
fransfers to the ircome sta ement wrevenue) 1.1 1.3
Total comprehensive income S 01 o 5.2 27
Share-pased paymont schoeme - Z0 A0
Deferrad taxation o1 shara-basaed paymaont schoms (0. {047
Tax credit in raspact of tax 105508 ansing on
exereise oF sh OpsaNs G2 02
lssue of new shares 78.9 AP - - 21.1
Diviciends pard nota 1) - - - {7/ (773
‘Total transactions with owners of the Company,
recognised directly in equity /8.9 2.7 - 49 2
At 30 June 2019 - 0.1 240.7 RE .55 95.2 433.4
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCAUNTING POLICIES

Tho principal accounuing pobics
are sl out below Tne palicies

tements

Inthe preparation of thass consol
crted, unless otharw.se

rand ap
iy qopled toall yaars o

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Ina consolidatad finanoal stataments of Ol igen Groap ple havae b
the BEuropoan Umion and 17RS Inferprotations Conurittes rvorprotations (tag
Companies Act 2006 that are apphcable to companies that prepare [inanzial staterments 1 accarda
consohdatad fnancal statements have beon prepared undeor the bustonca: cost convention, as maod:
tinanc:al assets ard hinancial habehties Gncladhing dervatve instruments) a« far value throuoh oroflil or loss

ropiepared in accordance weth iTRS as adoptoed for use 0
thor adopted IFRS Y ard w.th those pacts of tho
eowith IFRS Ina

acd by tha rovaluatior o

:

ertain crntical a: ing estimates

dF RS requiras thio use or

160 I corformity with adopts

The preparation of frianca! slaien

talso reg ML: Crodp manacg s udgsmeaenrt i the o Lroun's accounting polices 10
nvalving a tugher dogros of urmates ars signifizant to the

consoldated ninare nests 3ro disciosed in noto 7

the vear presented in
s funcbona curronay

The accounticrg oo 03 sot out below hava
thesa fman(': statemeants These financia’

Jdghnout
Al aancalb imformahion p nted i pourds stechng has besn roundnd 1o 'h( nearest 100,000

hk Grouy

GOING CONCERN

ne Group's strategy anc for sts takimaaoco
farmance. show that the Group "as adeguate !
Croap s net ivraens from SOV =19 however the mp ¢ t 0 trachne
tre Grodp's atllsy 1o CoMt nae as ICHTTE) LOML 1 /\‘ 20 J una 20200t

> chargas noornd ng

g atrachna projections a
Sifmam.m»;v‘ oporational existen 3 ble tature Tae
Fas bk Trssiy | >foreg retimpacting on
o Groun naa {144m of cash kb a'jm o5 S\'al‘ab\@ ket

combred wth the Crous's cosihive cash gener qachof ts oneranons provides sutficient Tording for the naar-torm
settlomeont of deferred consideraticn habrines along w *. sufficnant hguidity for orgoong trading

av aclacaate
statemonts
Furthier

Sthe Cormpany and
< date of anproval of tha finan
I statom

Aftar gk anpropnate enguices, the dnocsos s have a e
FRSCLICe: 1O COoMtIMue g1 operabionst oAsten o at S . the fron t
Thercfore, the Cooany and Grown vhinges QN Bk i prepanng Ly finan o

information on the Graup’'s Lo rg far oy 15 ¢

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) New and amended standards, interpretations and amendments adopted by the Group

IFRS 16 - Leases

dopred BRS10 e 1 0aly 2019 wsing the Mo nroach Linge S rans no

comparative informat.on has not o ~taned ih at ons aro th s ar sty fro
moresc g sad i tha o 1 ey 2015 :

I e

s lroup 3 SPCYISIDNS 1

mave b

ty oplart ancd &qu:;';mﬂm veoey Classf
anastraignt-ine b
kg habimy al te date at s l‘w”r“ tre fo
ing tra laciity a~da faance oo The t
duce g corstant perod oorats af in

Phms 30 e 230190 leasos of pren
coaraung laas re chargoed o neott or

f.)mup a5 Dayrme
incomea statemort over the
| abihiny for

2511 refahion Lo e
hasa habihitios ware r'l'IE‘uSL:rf.‘d dt Lhc pr
19 rate as of 1 July 2019 winch wasg ¢

AT /_:((\\J O ooy

CLS RN

se-qtva!uoo the
rmed to e 2 75%

T3y

tof-use ae me ac f the new ru'es had alw PE boen ar .)I| o As »j e, tns
Ss mg,rr‘ﬂm,‘rﬂ.d! Lorrow rg rare has been s

caloxpedients parmatloa oy tne standard

shad Lo contracts that ware groviously cassifad as leases the Croup has of ecd motk
LD reassess w hAtr g cortract 1s, or contains, 4 leas date of cvtial apphoanon instead. for cortracts entaread 1070 0o oro
the transition date tne Group has rel od onits assessr made applyimg 1AS G/ god [FRC A
lease contracts warh a duration of less than 17 manths wil cortinue to expensen 1o tnencorme statameant on a st
Basis over the lease torm

- tholeaso torm has oeen dotarminad with the
rehance on pravions assessmenrs o whether ar not \@as

anmtial apph RS sonly a

=

alght-line

e of hings:ght whara the contract contams optiars to extena the leaso
Are ONorouy

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

e Croup adopted IFR C 23 on 1 July 2019 The interprotator clarifies how to apply the recogmit.on and maasuremen
requirements in LAS 12 income Taxes when thore s uncertaimty over Mgome tax treatmants, Tre Group has measurod tm—
of relevant uacartam mcome tax posiions using aither the most hkoly amoun: or tho expected value amount de cpending on which
meathod s cxpected to bhotior ref the resolution of the uacertairty Adoptton of this iIntarpretation did nat have a matarnsl
nnpact on tne Groun's francal staterments

vero ro other now stacdards, imterpretar s or amendmoents to standards that are effective for the finans year bogirnimg

) 19 trat nave e matanal mpact on the Groue's conso idated financial statemonts
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(h) New standards interpretations and amendments not yet adopted

riv o aia 1m8 8 Jhusiu

noral thie e chivihies 25 0nE made b\f H 3Lty

=SGNIm o

sardsert 2 labhties of

ssl

St arrangermaents 3¢ s as el
ach nvestor ratos

=rmilrecd tream ar I tu

strients
ctoal nghts and oningat ons of ¢
oo its joint arrg ety &nd ¢
d for usirg rhe egaty method

poanphes 175 1 Joirs Arrar
SHons or _qmt verturas The ¢
3 al structure o the jomt arranaoment
b joint ventures or asscce aled, Jomnt ven:

arrangernr
1s O tae conkr

1

[=R=ToeloIU IR H

ard balarnces are ciminated on consohaaton

irtercormmppany tran

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

*:w Croun rises the acyaisition ethad to acoounl for Busimess cormbrnations |The cans deration tiansforred ‘or tha aoguisihizn
of asubsdiary s cqualto e far value of the assets Sransfer-ed tne habil os mcurred aad the equity : by ‘hn
Greus The corsidoration transfor Il das the fair valie of any as or habulity resulung from a Ttngent consideoration
ar-angernert Acourabon-related costs are oxpenced as incarred ldent-flanls assols acgured, and hanmties and contingent
llabahtios assamoed i a bosiress corrbimation are measurcd mitially at ther fair va'ues at the acgusibon date

Ui the acgairee erithoer al fairr value ar at
o5 of the considerat on transforred, the
Lo of ary provious a3ty interest o thio
as g;ood\‘wi 17 s 18 'ess than
2 oo sed diroatly

any non-cantroiling inwe

st basis F (T recogns
2 propors onate share of 1o ac
Jintersst onothe acguires ana thoe g
QVaEr th 2 foir va‘tn, of the Groap's share of the .F\mmwfubl-u net a3sols as
Wl Aassers of the sy couired in the case 0f 2 barc

DN an aoasiiimr Dy -acs

ooran-centrol e interes

ielel

!
Tl

tho FTaer valus of thin

Acou sihian costs for ous-asss comomations and Dost-asau sitro restructur
the mcome statement as agpustngatemns as they do no! relate to narnal trad

FOREIGN CURRENCY
{a) Functional and presentation currency

Iteis mciudect in tho fingncial sta-ements of cacn o tho Groap s ontines
SOOI S S ormant o wbick thie ontity oporatos (the funchioral cor
rrtedd in ster ng boing
esantaticn L arrss

o currensy of the prrnary
ten hinagraial stalements are

—~

Lrod Lstr
'no corsol
e cnreenoy of the oronary cconomic envirgnment mowhich the Comipany oosrates Thisas the

1y

(b) Transactions and balances

Trarszct ons entarad e by Group orhoes in a currens
‘hay operate Jtheir functiar
Fero items reEeasU
roporbing date Al Forogr

vy olhar thar tha currency of tha arimary SCanom S enviren L whng
oxchangn rates prevaing af thu Jatos of the rransa2ctors or vahaation
ts and hatnhticos are transla*sn at the exchange ralas orovaling a0 the

s tne mcorme statement wthan admiristrative oxorses

ot

Cy monatary ass
gals and 05525 aro presen

chonge

{c) Group companies
Ihe results and nnancial posibor o® all tl" Croap ontiigs that have a “uncucnat currency ditfarant fram the
o translated into the presantation curranoy &s f'\l\’uus

Aation currancy

s and lag iites for 2ach ba'ance shae: presantad ara translatod a0 the Ciosing exonanus rate on 1he date o that balanco

LA

zrales for tne financial year,
d accdmu ated 1in the foretan exchanoe

nont arc translated at avarago exchar
wsed 1n other comprohansve INCo™e i

neomae and cxponses for sack
All resulting exchangs dhiffere-
rOSOrve

Ondsposa of aforeian operation, tho curma at ve exchange differences recogne.sed in the foreign exchango raserve relating to
that opzratizcn up to the date of discosal would be transferred to the income statenent as part of tne profit or loss o1 disnoza!

SEGMENT REPORTING
Operating segments are reported I a mannar consistent w th thesnternal reporung providad to the Group's Chief Gporaiing
Dacision Makar CCODMY The CODM has beamidontfied as tha Execuiive Directlors

I'he Group Ras cnanged the key profit measure ﬂ“—'at 15 reviewed by the CCDM at the seamaental reporting level from aross profl Lo
adpusted EBITDA orofore tha segmental dis sures in note A have been amondoed valh the restatomont of comoaratives
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Whora cguity -sets share orbons sro awardeu to eragloyoes Lhe far vah.a of tha opticns at the date of grant 13 cha dtotha
Income statermont aver Lae vost ng perncd Non-market vesting conditions are taken into accodnt by adpisting the number of
aguly mstrumaonts expacred to vest at each reporting date 50 that,
period s based on the numoor of options that eventually vest Non-vest ng conditions ard markol vesting cancitions ars factared
mta tne far vallo of tha ootion anted As 009 as sl othar vesting condit-ons are satished, a char 15 ade nrospective of
whether the markot vosting condinons are satishied The cumulative expons not adjusted for faillure tc a market vesuing
condinion or where aon-vesting condition s not satust od

Whnere the terms and ©
irrnmiodiacely before arc

naitions of aptions are modifted before they vest the .nc on e fair valae of the ootons, measared
{ atter the mod flicaton s also chargoa W N2 1Ncoma statement over the rareairing vesung pornad

NON-UNDERLYING ITEMS

Noa-undarlying ites are e
activ ties of tae Groun and are
financia perfornmance T'h 2] muu‘j;
post-acauisimion, anort sation of intang
contingent considerat on, and the re
comb natien Tha asscoated tax irmnan

ated to the rorma! U
rstanding of the Gvcuu
1 Ccosts and o cozts of rastrustuning
;riur‘t’; reovaernzaty of a rrad or

Fa buse

ot
TEUres Lo fwa*\ﬂ fulunc

ml items of iIncomio or expe

‘efore separately chisc
5 r2anng (o acausitons e g
fs arsing On acdul Sisoen aﬁd

oy

Zuu shie
‘J\r»‘—f'i ol

t of Lhose \l NS (-.\.m,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill

Goodwa reprozonts tho exaess of the cost of a business ¢or SO0 Dyt
16 L oly 20000 the Group’s crestin the farr vaiue of .o

smpletea janor

For busings of & basiress comomation ovar

g comonationg completed afrar 1 Lly 2010 goodwill raprasonts tho oxon
1o fair valuc of idont fiable assets hanht 2s aro conting=at !-a
istross Combinations’

statem
WA b oo

s wap tal sec
w2 of identifa
i Fo The e onia state s

:nt 1 Carry iy walug o
ke fair wala
cr-nndderlmng tem

rr‘H»\\:n\"

S ot Chanams iraics
at.mg wrts
e OO s tor imnair

[tefalet s bt armortised ot s
nparrrent oo

ArSICLar $ecnmis

Al Znsin
Trbat il rel:

Clens Brang
drohiased in o
L\Lmrv'au

20 c,t te rair v;—:l-_\— of tw— EEREH

La*rymw v%lu of the v atior Amrortisation s

Int-1ne method te aloeats the ost F the asss £S5 @St M cousaful ife Tho osoatod

N ten and 20 yvears Tnes amo S yvingg adm ristratve
2ment

Contracts
Contracts acqguired ma business comomnation ars recognise

At far vaiue on ‘e gosalsit ondate  The contracts recognisaed as
Lh ey supp ors whie 3 Lfied a5 1mg qtote tha trado of the acguirod busingss The
and ofter Lsive Dasis s d key va ue cnvge and weas o key e ermentain the deos.on to acoluire

3

intangiole assats ratate 1o those
supply of wroauct on @ contract
tho ld s and Link businesscs

arottised over the contractual term Amortsat:onis schignuted o foliow the expectad
Lo cost of acaunng Iese contracts against the revenuas aenerated front them The s
orrn of the contr for MARS wh oh due to thaer nature Rave a short panod of
economic Renafit ard bocomas commers-aly avatahle Tho oconarms ponofiis from MAR
contracts are weghted to the ea-ly das of the contract Theo amaerbsaion expenso s recognisad within nor-unaerlymy
adronrmistrat vo oxpensos in the incoma statemaent on a reduc:ﬁg ha'ance bass

Ihe contracts have a Tnta ife and are ¢
ACONOMIS nafits, recogris ng tho far
norially on a stravghit-hne bas

Customer relationships
Tra customar relationsirps within acquired apaerating bUS\ﬂCb s can bha separareiy idenufied The custarnar relatianships havs
ooen ntaly recognisaed folloving a busingss comoination at t

Amaortisation s schedulad to follow tre excectad econormic benelits of cazh et over ther osimalog usolu! ves, as foldows,

- Link = batween € and 9 yvears (straight-line
CIs /yoars (straighe-line)

- Id - hetween 7 and 14 years (stra
Crsantum 13 yoars treducing balanca)
ZSM 15 yoars (reducing balarco)

- 1Qone - 15 years tredusing balar:

Jltimatsiy, the curulatve amoant recodnise ovar tne vasting
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wothir - e

R o statarmeat

rivin g acdrm o vstrar ve exper

oot are o aally dat cost oo
r : ea it forts

RIS

I tms pesdics o pros
et EEREeRas r*p\“fw
£] it o 'htnr
o ofor trs prodoectionn of
shzaed olac auerals, miren T ahiour an
dovclopmant oxpendifure s racagn sod i the ¢
d hzorces aso hel as assets under aomm

s comnlets and the l2 far s

Croun o
profzab g and \f tne
"OMJp:wOPig

nture C
oo ng o
[ritarmaily o
COMMIeT

raan ¢
vl 0% O e & Clan or dd

3‘.t.u5fanh:1!\, [Realeigulvl
Capprop ate pron
aclhinoorne

LIRS O oro

axXoe

e arae
Lasan expons
aprmient and amaorn

15 avanld

oAt hoonoes s caloulares cost less accurnulatal amartization rw‘-i mipa rment 'zsses
g the stra ght-lme mothed to a I:\mrn tive cost of the tradomaras ard Leenoes over the
A1 vears [he zmor Gaooxpense 13 rocogn g2 v thin undonying adi rstrat,
apart from whare the radomaris or hcaencos are acaured as part of & ousaess combhnaticn o proouct

DIAR Y aaito a NE- g aToteTh EaTES vatmim nos-unaarlying adrstrative sxponses

Computer software

Comcuter softv are s capntal sed and recogrised at cost, bemng the porchase gon ot and any directly attrburab
of develosmgy tho asset for rs imtended use mciuding internal staff costs for time sgant 2 tcany on davoloprmont act-vitia
narrying vatls of cormputor software 1z caculatod as : mulated ama b aabion ardd imposrmaent [osses Arr actisat on
gins when the campier software coma2s nio use and 1s caiculated using the straight-ing rrothod te al'ocsto e Cost over Its
estimated weaful ite of treo to /7 yoars Tho amaortisation expanse 15 recogrnsod w thn unddosdying admmstralve oxn St
INCame staremaent

impairment reviews

Soodwill s assessed for mpa rment arraly or more froguaontly i svants or charges indicate a potertal mparmment, Other
Irtaririlos aro row ool for rreparnert  f @ trager s dentifien, 1o carryng value of irdiadual mtanaible and tangihio assets are
SO atothe recovaraly o amaourt, whaohs lhe Righier of valaz-in-use and the fan value less costs to s Aromipar iont Loes s
recogrised for the amaount by wheon the asset’s carrving value excesds its recovarabla amount

Whisrs b s nor oot ostmat 2 the reasvorable amaount of anonceydual ass=t the rnpanrnent test s carned out ont
srnallest groan of assers to whicnat bolongs Tor whicly thar o szparately riontinabio cash tows fthe CGUS) Goodwill s al'ozated
oromital reconn Lan o each of the Group < CGUs that ara expected to baasfit from the synergios of *he combiratior giv ng nise Lo

thie goodwaill

Morn-financial assars, othar tnar goodwall that safforad anmpn srment are row e
recorung dat=

for possibla re

Al of tre mpatmeat ¢

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Seoperty, plans and cau pment are state

Cost corrprises the puarchasa oo an

o ot Mistonical cost loss o amlated deprecation 20 ary rewoanisod mpairment oss
cdronily attriputatle amounts to brng asset into ooacation

Coprecstion s proviaed on mlhitemns of property, D eant and ooonmaent at rates ca'culatad Lo wnte aff the cost of each asset ar a
straghl-line Gasis ovor 11s cxpected usaful economna Ife as foilows

Lang ang Duldings -

[ casehodhimprovements -
- Plant and machmaery

Firetures, fithirgs ana eguipmant 20% 10 55% stra ght-line

err Of loasoe to whion the improvemant s rolatae

LEASES
Assets ard habi Lies arising fram a lease are inimaly measured o0 a present value Basis Lease labmbos incwd 2 the rot cresens
value of the following ‘(:u:e pd_wnemts

- Mixad payments ¢ any SN ContIve reseIvanie
uarmblp se payments that are based onanindex o a rate

- Amouns oxpected to be pavable by the Grous under res duat valae auarantess

- The exerciss orice of & purahaso ontior 1 the Group s reasonabny certan to sxertize that opt.an

= Prayments of pena'tios for tarmmation of tho iease If the leass tarm reflects the Group exercising that option

wWhere leasoes commencs after the rhial *ramlt an dato, the lease payments are discourtod Jsing the interest ratcimphcin in the
lease If that rate canno® ba dotormimed. the Sroun's incremental borrowirg rate s used beng tra rate that the Group Wf)uld nave
1o oay to borrow the furds necessary to obtdm an asset of simular value ;m a similar economec environmant with simiiar terons and
~oenditions | case uahhties are revalusd at 2ach ropo-ling date using tne spot exchange rate

iaht ot-use assets are measured al cost compasng the following
- Thz amoant of tha mitial rnoasarament of les abit ty or a revalaation of tho hability

Any lezsoe paymants mans at or before th; oo W“WCF‘H’]"W[ cdate loss any lease incontives raceived
Any mrta direct costs
=ostorat on costs
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88 CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPORT AMD ACCOUNTS 2026

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Fach raht-of-use assst 15 depres ated over the shortos of (s usafu acona e
the lease s expac oroownerstng of the anderdly g assol 1o tae Groun,
of the useful o of tho a;\swt

Pt-hro Bass L
ad to tha e

IO A Stra
= asset 15 doprediar

[IARv"alle

Paymeris a C)\_Idtt",‘f wilh the short-term leases aro rocognised o
S

v -line basis as ar cxpenscan the inconae statornant
nort =N a5 with a leasc term of 12 months o 1o

INVESTMENTS

Irvestrments i subsidianes are recordad at mstonca

3 Lnder the egquiy methoa the imyvastmont
tre pratit or

soountad for us ng tha cauny mehod of ountin
reasoed to recognise thae investor s sharo

Imvastments i ot venturss an: &
oaribiatly recordad art cost. and the cartying amaount s incragsed or o

ioss of the nvoastoe aftor tho oate of acousiton

INVENTORIES

[ventor.es ars mibiahy (oood O at cost andd sunsaaunn
crugs cannot be imterchanged as they are dsterrn red by thc custom
Latch mimber ard axniry date In acceraan AT 2 'mv:m"\r\es‘. tarns gre re o therr i~dovia gal actaal cost lom mim se
cisolosconso C0stis solocted using first e fret oul mathaoo COMPris ts of purchasse costsat convers A other
costs incurred in br nging the nesentonas to ther present I\,\:‘cmjm and condtion fnthe case of manufactusoas meen

1T oroyress, cost lru'.\udoe an appropriate shore of overhe based on norm \op»’!mtu capacily Mol realisabls o
estimated seong loe jose Slo vanahble seling exn nade for 5 ovw inoving ang camagad invento
lrrvontornos wh on hdv» axpired are fully provcled for ural they are f’blruyed Wh("r‘ thoy are winirten off

o ower of cost and ret reahsacle valas Indirvdual un s oF

uiremients for crodact name, dosage strength pack sze

XY,

Group bo
J RO T

Anamber ¢
arc orly rec

venlones o0 consigrment Ling
o wEn this risks and rowards of owners

ar these ar-anyomaents such aveniones
grrocd o the Grouan

arrangomonts ox.st woere the
gnised n the st rent of fimar

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

i h“ (Jr,, BEaly| darvarye firancalbe st ranent s it ts exosuro to fora e curnenoy ex
Cervative Tnancal mstramonts are - an-s rotia'ly at ther fo - vo ue gad reme

spropr 2.0 1 Group designates “\at Ssas for e

rooash o
arr valae a3t cach poied
arcial Instrurmaents

> far valuge of gz valive
e oxtentl that the b
e SaleNiaTstele alanty

& LCU
!‘ﬂ?ﬂt If the h
=14 Iwrw
forrad to
S L DT
ONAon s re-Evs

Janor 103
cocurs When the bedge
he carsying amaoust
ransferres tot
at e

arnc.Ir:
astd Inother case
rid that the te

f;)l i~

The gar or foss or romacas
mraad ately i the noorme stats

for simiarly to cash flow hadgas
dan other comarenensive incs

net mezsimonts in fore. Sn operations &
imstrumeant relat 1y to the effec live poraion of

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
rade receivaby o are armounts due from castomers for
rader yabh 85 are recagris ity at thhe arme
Sinancig comporonts whoro tnoy ars recogrsad at farr veluoe
me contractual cash flaves and rierelore measures o

fform edir the ord nary ceurse oF GUsS Nass
255 they cortamr signficant
= vahblas weth tho olzjechive of callecting
Tusing the ~thocd

e o

crewt losses wheh uses alfe
on payment profiles and hstonc cradit [0 The tistarie
Ion 0N macroeconoryie faciors o thio axtent they are
which are reported rel such provisions are recordadir a
roviaiar bhe g recodnised witrin adimimistrative oxpe; SN the ncome

1 prowision whean s 3irght tothe

The Croup appl es the IFRS 9 crnphficdf anpnraaln 7o measurnig exps
allowance forai rader vat es Tha expected o ALE: 3
loss rates are ad:usted * act curraert and forward
levant 1o the custamers abihity to sottlo -or trade
sarate allowanco aczcount with the movemant i the
carry-ng valiuo of Lthe asset s watten off aganst tho assooa

CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS
Cash and casnh eguivalents include cash in hand, deocosits he'd at calow.th banks and other igaty-ngaidd casninvestrnents

BORROWINGS

Borrowings are indially recogrisea
Fabilties are subsoguent v maa ]
zcxoense over the penod to rep y'ﬁ'g satacon
fimancial position, Facility fees pard on rhe estab
the loans and borrowings balan Trnese are ama: tsed as the loan s ropa:d with the assooiated amortission ¢
in finance costs

Fair valua net of tra~saction costs inchading faclity foes imauarr sintarest-heanng

at amortised cost using th FFeactiva intarast rate mathod, which lres thiat any ntoerest
tant rate oo the palance of the labswy canodin rhe conzohdateo state it of
wnont of facihties ard for the mantenance of the faclity are capitals d dgamst
XOONSC rocogn.sed
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trasss torsto

Sovan

Crme.nt paceodd

gt Al and s payabien casn

is deration o0 bus a0ss Comibnat.ong s s ally measured
Ny -3 remeasured at each ooncd erd ard tre changz nia~value s

dreers banil by 17 cayrmest 18 ano o cattin ars vear o less I not

deratior habal vy s ¢ assf 2d as
pSEnnben A5 A far-urrare ekt

T Lontb s

RETIREMENT BENEFITS: DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEMES
Contributions to dehined cortomution pens: SOMENES arg CNa T th
Group has ro farthor payment cbhgatiors o SR contnout Oy Havo b

rooowhich they ralgls

1ome stalema

=1k

PROVISIONS

ALTOVISION 1S (3 Z0an S 17 the balancs shoo
svant it s reore hkely than nat tnat an outtlew ¢
hoestirmalad rehatt'y Provisicns are -uscoumred I

= Croup has & prosent legal or constructive obhigatian as a result of a nast
- oeralits vl ba reguirad 10 settic toe obhgation andg tho ohhgation can
ton tho prov sion s oo to Lo mater al

DIVIDENDS
Doadends are rocogmised when they oecoms
of5 v the case of final dradonods, ta s 2 who

‘mgaly poyanle oo the case of mtonm diviaends to agaity sharchalders, this s when
approvea wy the shareholaers

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX

The tax oxponse for the year comprizes carrent ans
chat it relates 1o tems recoan sod mather compreh
athor comprebansive inzome or o oty in ot 4 res

f el

o tax, Taxs recoynises o the income statereent, excopt ta tha ex
Acemno or drectly 1t eouety Inths case, the fax s also red s

Drvely

The cuarrent tax ot i hading VIK carporanon tax and forcge tax, s calculaied oo toe nasis of the \'»aws tirral v
dowhere aporopniate, on the basis of amo. mLs

ibstantively enacted by the balance shoct cate Provizars are catabashog
paouctod to be pad

Deferran tax assets angd Laoihtes are recoqnised wheare o carrying amoant of am assot or hab ity in the consolidated statement
of fimancial postion differs from ds tax case, oxcept for d fferencoes ansimg on

nean hal recognihicr of gocdywali

Thev i tial ro N Lian of anasset or habulity i @ transact
transact.on affects neithor accounting nos taxab.e profit
ants 0 s apsichanes and jomtly -contrelled entittes whiore ths Grouc s abla to comtral the trunag of the reversal of the

RGENT:
aifference and 1 s prakakle that tie difference vall not reverscan tha fornsasabls furare

At s nel a Wis ness combanat oo ara a0 tne e of the

[eferred income Tax assets are rocoumsad orly to the oxtont thar 4 is provable taat future faxable profit vall be availabie agairs:
wh ch tne differences can e utihsoed

5 that have beon enacted ar substantivoly | by the halence
¥
tled o recoverad, respociively

The amount of the abiley s catermined using tax rat
shoot date and are expected 1o apply when the deferred tax L abihties or assets are s

g3l y erforceabla nght to off sl currant tax assats and

Deferred tax assots ana haoihbies are offset whor the Group has .
rabri andd tha > Lax assols and habities relate 1o taxes lavied by tho sarmc tax aurhornity on 2ither:

- The sara taxar e Group Company, of
~ Dnfferent comoany ontites which imiend aitnor o settle current tax assols and nab.nes on a rot Dass, or [0 realisa (e 355018
ard sottle tho hab ibes simultaneodsly i ar ad v wiich significant amounts of deferrad tax assats and habihities

ara expl “tled or recovered

sted 1o e se
SHARE CAPITAL
Fimarciahmstrumerts issued by tne Group ars treat

e Uity orly 1o the exrent that they do not reect the dafimibon of &
rinancal hatihty The Grown's ardirary shares are class

(=1
2d Gy ety instrurrents

as
5if]

REVENUE

Reya s r2pressnts amoJnls recoivabie for goods ana servicas oravided ir the normal course of businoss, net of frade a1scoLnts
VAT and other sales-related taxes

Supply of products

Rovenue fram thea auor).y of products 1s recogrsad, at 8 pomtin hme when the Grous has trarsforred control to the buyer and it
s prabanle thal the Group will recoiva the proviously agreea uoon cayment [nese criteria are normally consisiered 1o be mat
whar the goods are deliverad to the buyar, or on fuifliimant of a prasonphon Ravenue s rocounsea ai the far value of

consideration recaves ar receivahie
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90 CLINIBEN GROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORY AKD ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR YHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES BDNTINUED

Raverue from the supply of products v relation to o m raed for Managed ACCOSs prograims 1sed b
the principal in the T’a.La\t o givan the Crogp: ta tite and bears thaimvontory nsk Tho reveaud and Cosi
arrangarmants ace typically the sano valae and s incrofarqe reforred to as pass thro e Net revern
ravende excluding the pass througah rrom Manasged A 5315 ar Alleraatyve Performances Measaro us
allows managorent 1o assass the oo fomance o 1 sirees atter rermoving the distartion of ¢
vanas daponding on the mux of ‘ehargaea for and res of charge programs - the penod

FOUDg

=2fined as

rGLp Azt
nue which

thro

Service fees
All services provigded in elation o MAPRS and prodacl dave opment Contracts ace contrag
Revoenus for tr services Is recognissd o the o o inwh [Ne sorviies

ally aurcan with the product ong ranc
¢ fix —pm:e cortracis, rovenues

P anrecd basad o thao actual service nrovides Lo the and of tha reporiing tha total sorvices Lo be
[:‘mwda—d‘ bocasse the custaomer racoivas and uss anafils sirmutanecus cos ts or extont of pDrogress
roward completion are raviewend if Qrcarnstance Ange ANy rosdltieg Increasa or ao Sbimaledd reveries o costs are

|

e kngwn to rnent

feciodd i proht oo oss i the oo i v Jmatancos thaal give v

o

rograrm setap fans ¢
nbract Revenue s recoanised in relatien to thesa feos

an bo either for tne who e projoct or tr ered by nostones bang acneved wh
ata point ot e, wihen tne contraciod mirasiones are ach

Contracted p
ihe

T OO

ari once contractaa:

o

are resoanised as revendo, at @ namnt in trme, n the ronth to wehich U

1

Mantnly managemont
soryices h

STy

S a point e b
colgtan Revor

oV mUD 1 s coler the program, have
eon dispatoh

received or recevable

P proGgoam managornsnt te
cuslomer for vhom the mar

2 o

TS Orovila
grased at the Fair value of considerar-on

Rovaities

3 Ly mcome s ea-ned on prod ol dstnbuton g
umeas sold Dy tho thied partias iy
troante ual propaerty

Ctnenzome s recos v‘umfi b
Lrooeriy ars g ouanised bha oroa ngat

dupen a porcentagn
s

TErTE DAy
froom tho [ oensng of i

Trom o bne e

corme streams deecussad above Further imforrmaion s avaian

Revein 1all yaars per i

iy oar

2 BﬂlTlCAl AEBDUNTINE ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

ara x_,“-TlfM"*

Mo

T th "fnwc a
I Lorsle of
aisouassed noloer

N troe CreurT
Axzsnrnnt ong That tave 3 s
tra o fngnciat yoar ars

(A) BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
nacceunting for busine
at thew farr waluocs I parhig j;“»"em 15
selling prices and an ass Tent of ahsoless
agoima and recovarat ity of these and |
future sates under the o

ateng, e e

H O CONnmGgYnt At Uw: ar:u‘u-v-?a Fave o 'r:'* agte)

T

eoH

rway

rade ¢

SRRty

(B) IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL

The Grown tosts annuaily wi wll has suffersd any ompa rmsan e ac e B T oo Jrt g poc s siated in H 10T ]
ihe recoveranle amaounrt 15 anvalunn-use caloulatons " he gse of this . \t a0 e 5 the est o etlf‘“ o
futra casn flows and tna ¢ cunt raten order to calcutate the wresent v Casr 5 Actual outcd

Moy vary. Moqso nfaormation mcluding cacrying values s incieded ir note

(C) CARRYING VALUE OF INTANG!BLE ASSETS EXCLUDING GOODWILL
The carryirg valuo of intangihle ass ¢ ation and a0y rmpairrent Ann
arg undertagen ar the andg of the bin ,emt\y i evenis or charges in crcumstances iadic
impaireenl Tradomarks ana hcen ar hornce the fair value of the asset s d
crscourted cash flows which imvolves tha E:Taals]d

te 3 notent al

arrrnngcd Lwsing

(D) INVENTORY PROVISIONING

“he Group's principal act vities duning tha ves ot sa e and distnbution of pharmaceutical products
which nava associatad expiry datos As a rasult 1tis nes r t‘“f‘ recoveras hily of the cost of tha inventary ana the
associated provisionng reqguecd Management uy.swder .he nature ardd conditicn ol Invertury tne remaining oxpiry penad as wol,
s ppplying assimpehons avodnd expacted future demand Tor the mven "\ry whon ca'culatng the level of inventory provisionng

o note 16 for tho not carcying value of inventory and asscaiarad provisio

(E) IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Tre Group makes an estimare of the recoverainh: o and ather debtors When assessag mparment of trade gnd cther
I vanles managaement coasidors factors includnyg rh- it rating and age prefle of the recevable and M stonc oxparencae
See note 17 for the net carrying arnount of the rezeivabies angd the assodiated imparmeant prov sion
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(F) SALE OF PRO U TS WHOLESALE

Ll f“t mate of re mi
3 ANT ey DS o
teada a0 othar o3
v rnade wntl tha

“ha auerall

arng
o et i

a
Reon

whio

auailanlos agmnst

sand tnus actazl ray vary

[ty

substantive vy eractes by the pals
S Ero :Jt‘f!-w oo oA A changes n rate wou -

Lorrme e

vehien tre o

I arneact of tho asset o
shoot o nad are oxp z
changs ti*»’:} £ culatiers

ulated based on e markat prcse OF 109 shares g

2 te be d fferent, honcs

exorosed s oat
crce ab the exero se Jato would hoe

Thies doeforrod tax assot recson s:‘:J on shara gplions nol yo
erd of the -oparting oenod 90 mark
ansable &t exercise 15 hasry to offer to tho on

(.J
o Lo actual assot

3
recogn sod at the repartng waty

(HY MANAGED ACCESS JUDGMENT OF BEING A PRINCIPAL

Managod Access Programs provide a service for chizate to cistnoute unhcenssd procdaots
marke!'s Chnden charges the end custoarmar o0 tae prod oot sw;)phr——ml at tn.u prooe datarmnad by che ol ant v Lrosnlis o a g
thraash af ros e A udament 15 foken by anage trat Chmagen s operating as prircipal i the transa ) olanthe
Group takimyg utic o mn srodunt and baarimg n tary risk Agaresult Chrigen recogn sos the amaounts charged to custormears
o this acdinaty as ravenue

e lcrw e produch s hoensad e key

{I) CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION

Contingent considerat.on sintally mmoasured at the n

dm el Jr\an dh‘ it orate, To o2 pa\i,i pedesgal Lo
' miackosl e time value of monoy a

| n-nlwt\' IS rermnaEi e 'ﬂ TS r~ ~r\(::’i ond urising the lates

Mot statemens as a nan-andany g e

3. AlT[RNATIVE PERFDRMANEE MEASURES

cresont valuo of the oxpacted future cash Mews, discountad usim
vart agreenents [ne cdiscoasat rate wsed iz pro-tax and m"\-;‘c:is,

: i bl ty The far value of the cortimgant
Focharas i far va uo s recogmsad 1 The

2rformanco g as saddusing a nuimer of ron aAME fimargial o saras owhnch are no definod weder [FiRS
tacrofore conadorog allorratve performancs measures

as patt ol thorinreraal irancial performares monitonmna ard waoor

ety b rmact of
A5 USTIRSS Comnations

3 e Lot ntere
apphed to thre current and p

itens ccourring e taer oatsdoe the normal © af op QNS Or as
and restructanng The principles toaaent.fy adjusting itemrs hawve
g consistont oas s

o year carnparative numpare

lowe andd reconc hat.ons Lo the IFRS

The magsuras usaed i tha Ar-usl Resort gro danned r fae table

AUTERNATIVE PERF ORMANCE BELATED IFRS
MEASURE MERSURE DEFINIEION USE/ RELEVANLE
Net revenue Revanue Rovornus exchading 1he nass th JOAT N YEAr Yront i rovenug can b
from Mardgod Acooess 20 by a change o the s of o i
f charge Managed Access Programs
e al'ows managamen: and users of
Nts Lo assoss the performance of the
husinass after verovirg t 2ss througn revenus
A reconshation to the roiated iFRS measure s set
out 10 nete 4,
Adjusted Gross profit Gross orofit exchiding excestional charg Allows managernent to assess the norformanace
gross profit from write doven of mvoantones of the business atter removing the distor iorn &f
large/unusuai items or transactiors that are not
rofinctive of the routine Dusiness oparalions
A reconclation tc the RS moasure s
out innote 4
EBITDA [rrofit from Corsolhdatod sarmings belfore imierost Tax Provides management with an approximaton of
operations 4 reciation and amoactisat-on cash generatian from operatioral activiigs
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CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPGRT AND AZSOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

3. ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE MEASURES CONTINUED

ALTERNATIVE PERF IRMANCE
MEASURE

RELATEDIFRS
MEASURE

DEFIRITIEN

BSE/RELEVANCE

Adjusted
EBITDA

Adijusted
profit before
tax

Adjusted
profit after
tax

Adjusted EPS

Mot dobt

Constant
exchange
rate (‘"CER’)

QOperating
cash flow

Free cash
flow

Froit from
cperations

2rofil netore

tax

rafit after

Foaw

i

ul

e
L3I0

L from

feqer

cofore ntarast, Lax,

Consolidated anrmin
deprociation ama
2015
Adijustiman, for farr vatuo
rventory sold in the yeo-
Adpastmonts to cantr DNSIGEration
§Froer 2arndels 61 atdws fions
ral mparments
tciuging share of joent vontu-o CB TDA

8
it
Sadired

Jomt wentirs tax gha

Profic after Lax oxcl
As dorad

ORI e TRA AT VI WAL
15 ard drawn i
tof unamerns

o cash eq avalan's

Al amourts arg o
rafovant halans

»todals
swed by dopplye

axChan

T 07y

o th currant

[}

sottlemaont of contngens lagal ¢ ams
outstandmg at acgu sition

Frovid

TTANAGemOont vy
casr ger san from o
SETIOVING B s tor tror of (arg2unu
oOf trar sachicns that are rot ref
dnddardy ng parformance of the Businoss

onal activ nes

s ysodin the covenant caloulatinng for t
revohnrg © L facihty

Inrote 4

Aloyss manasement Lo asse
s after remaoving
largo/anosua 1mems or tras
2flect ve of the coutine Dus Noss

Arccoralhaton lotheralatad I 3¢
outin nate d

r2moy o

wnch are outsicle of roan

Provides eranzgarnent w

[

A viaw
DA convertod inty cash

Lrovicas imaragament with anindg
armount of cash available for discratiorary
vasting or financng alier remavieg the

cstarnon of lar Lugusl oxpond

not reflective of the routine busiross eperatiors

conc haton o ar

245

pay

AENAannrearal o

st-fax umiderly

ST COININANGT W

=]

al items
cive of tha

rADASLIE 15 st

dpsteu - B iDA s iclades on
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4. SEGMENT INFURMATI[IN

TN cpar iy the

TSN Eata el ‘
o Madie

fcien

rrna proe d

eraling s2gm

o mes and Chmiea

OPERATING SEGMENT RESULTS
cal orfo manc e moatures o e Lesn Laar
Aol rheas, Sprorled tooard user

Easo fror tho p

frore ey arge anrd

Il \’.’1."Hlf‘.ﬂ€‘ Lie
> MAE S

L allowvnng

COmM Iy ma

wolar \I Py rey
CIST0Rs, Soarmiiita §
far easar mtanretzt wn o

DTN rev s

3
{HEH) REPIRTED REVENGE NET REYENUE ADWSTEREBNDA  REPORTED REVENUE NET REVENLE ADISTED EBHTIA
Corneroal Modis ngs T 1567 156.7 843 1103 1103 514
Unticenzed Medizires 197.0 158.9 34.4 0L A 560 35.0
Clirmzal Sarvices 162.2 162.2 22.6 141 /7 1417 124
Centrat unallocated go:‘.s & e mat ong (11.6) (11.6) (10.3) [QRS)] (: (5.4
Segmental result . --“564 3 466.2 131.0 o 75‘3 SOT) 1508 )

Mt rovaene
vk Ln

srosenlod after exclacing pass through rovenue of €43 1 (2013 F49 9my from the Managed Accoss Dus
- Medic nes

020 2018
NN MNARERLTNG
(INCk) UNENLTING (NOTED) TOTAL UNDERLYING (ROTET) THTAL
Reconciliation to reported profit I o T
Gross profit 220.0 (4.9) 215.1 182 4 - 1825

fa¥e! :\thf'a‘wv'ﬁ OHGENSes axe ud Yy ainerl sat on ana
gepracalo (89. 6) (22.8) (112.4) [CER (1162
EBITDA o 130.4 277y 102.7 (356 6.1
Anaysed as T o
Adjusted EBITDA including joint venture result 131.0 272.7) 103.3 EERLY! Gz
dont venlure E3ITDA €0.6) - (0.6) [N
EBITDA excluding joint venlure result 130.4 (27.7) i02.7 22/ (546 6.7
Ao biation and nr.[)c,.rr'r‘u“ﬂi o 7?;.7) (49.6) (54.3) (1.5 (358 ()\T
Dreapreciation (6.4) - (6.4) L7 ()
Profit from operations T 119.3 (77.3)  42.0 956 (714 244
MNat fimance cosrs (11.4) (8.3) (19.7) 86 420 (12.8)
Share of proft of |2t voeniure 0.3 - 0.3 07 a7
Procit bofors come tax  108.2 (85.6) 22.6 a7 (/5 6 125
Adjusted profit before tax excluding share of joint
venture tax 108.5 (85.9) 22,6 892 (7600 125
Jomt venture tax 0.3) 0.3 - (G a4y 0.4
Profit before tax including share of joint venture tax 108.2 (85.6) 22.6 837.9 (756) 12.3
Imcomn o (21.2) 12.3 (8.9) ‘ (1 7%7‘ 0.7 (1)

Profit after income tax 7 87.0 (73.3) 13.7 FLORS) (B5.4) 5z
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94 CLINIGEN GROUP PLE
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2020

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION CONTINUED

£ 14)] w20 1y

Breakdown of revenues by type:

Prodocis 397.3 1307
Sarvces 99.5 380
Royalties 7.5 £2.2

Toral 7 504.3 456.9

Al reverue anses frorm contracts vwath customors asd 1z recogrisad ar s gontin Trren accordance with the Growp atcounting
mohles

GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

{INEM)

Revenue arises from the lécation of the customers as follows:
< 144.1 1536
Furope 135.8 1/.9
LIS A 121.4 S0

S0 th Africa 32.2 20.9
Austraha 24.8 204

Re

bor the world 46.0 =14

icta' 504.3

Assets ana hatalit o8 arg rooarted o o L xeculyyr Dreotors at g Sroun 1oeo and ans nos renotad On g ¢egmonta’ oass

5. EXPENSES
5.1 EXPENSES

Frofufrors onorat ons s staten 27te charomyg

Caat afin TS PO t

Enploveo perelil exponse (net of capitalsed costs o £ & (2012 £C 90 56.9 51.4
Arvart sation and coprociation {notes 12135 and 145 56.5 217
oparment of nlang oig assels 4.2
miparmenrt of ivestmentin jonl ventiure 5.2

Crorating loasc - 57
Foreign e<chenne ga 0.9 [

Cuarnng the yvaar (e Group (mciiding s oversoas subs dhar esy obtameod the Mnflow ny services from the Cormpany's audiiors and
15 associates

i iy

olothe Company's a\,.awtorg-ﬁ;}r thc_aud tof the Barent Cominarsy and consailared firarmaal
staremoents 0.3 0.4
Feas payable to the Company’s auditors for cthar services
Ihe auait of the Company's subsidaries 0.4 0.4
- Audit related assurance sarv cos 0.1 0.1

- Tax advia0ry sorvices 0.5 0z
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 9%

6. EMPLOYEES

6.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

(HEM) 0 FUEE]

W HGDE a0l £3a010s 49,0 439

G ITR-NDESS LAy MAants 3.5 40
GOS0 1Tty COR0E 4.0 11

Loher pension costs 2.0 1.8

Gross expense 58.5
Camitatses iabhoar {1.6)

Net expense 56.9

6.2 AVERAGE NUMBER OF PECPLE EMPLOYED

1ive average monthby nomoer of people e vpleyad by tne Oroap (onar 7T F sasisy dunn g the fnanaal y2ac amaoarted

NUMBER 0 Hn

Cirectors 2 z
Staff 1,166 1,106

Total ) ' 1,168 1108

6.2 DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
Delads of tha remunaraticn shareholdimgs share opticns and pension comnbut.ors of the Directors are includod im the
4 crort on opages 62 ta 71

6.4 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
Ky Mmanagement personncl ace those parseos havierg aathonty and responstalay Tor slanmna, dhrecting and cont-oling the
achivibies ot the Group This s consderad to be b Bogrd of 1o ors

{INEM) L 1]

Sirectors’ remunaration o wded in staff sosis

Vages ard salarics 2.1 2.0
Sharc-based paymaont exponse 0.8 0.9

Tatal o 2.9 2.4
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95 CLIMIBEY GROUP PLL
ANHUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. NON-UNDERLYING ITEMS

Nan-undorbang ILems haws
understanr of the oner:
acawsition &
i defaerred
impact s als

SR SIRNT ”I Al f]‘.ll;l’m_fl (\)bls Festis

Ut on contingent cansids

DSl ation,

nmder\ymgn

13 COn
areports

{IN EH) b ) Hi

Cost of sales

O lrmpairment of Totoct and b oscav s invantories 4.9 -
Administrative expenses

) Acausition costs 0.3 5.4
uisithicnsy 28 G4
suent cons.deraton 11.8 1.4
ct 4.2

) Restructunng casts (relatng ponge

i e far value of ¢

Al unpairmant of @ related to

N
27

airmaat of investmant oo nl vantore Inote 18) 5.9

fumticn on deferred and continge i considaeration 2.0 04

gible Dixed assets acau coni trraug! 'w“ihouj ang aoqgu o | clusts 45.4
72.4 JRIRS
Finance costs
Y Unwaidd of ciscoant o ar coniinaant © 8.1 4.7
sition o 0.2
8.3
ot of mx ol mm SLeedarlying casts {12.3) SL0LD
Total non- under!ylng items 73.3 £5 2
EN Lk 20l SIG

10y g

abilily to ac o rotura has
& tu “/ o‘ o rawe matona hols

2C1s ¢ D m.‘ :

Fho recall:

Gone s d

B oon e off wems a"ud e mf*t .

rabior on the acaws nans ol 2robauhy

Ss iha ar b
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8. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 91

CH ) o 0
anib o ) 9.6
Borrowang oo s 0.1
Arnornsatiea of Tac v ssue 1.1 [hpe]
e nad of discount o lzase hapy tes 0.6
Ll—rl_;j-e_r“i};i_;g‘ﬁr;énce costs T 11.4 &/
Jrwind of disconnt o defarog ans connngsat cons drETo s on Ao 8.1 A
AT shions Faar 0.2 Gl
Total finance costs o 19.7 129
Sanhk narest ncors o ) i N - S
Net finance expense . 19.7 128
9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
(INEW) o 102 L
Current tax expense T o i
U corporaticn tay 12.8 9.9
Diver 5 Lax at local wrovailing rates 6.7 3.5
Acpastmert i roscect of pror years 0.6 ]

Total current tax expense

Deferred tax credit

Crigg nation ard revarsal of e mporary i erances
Anjastmeant o raseact of Lot yoars

Adpdatroents in respect of tax rates

201 46

(13.8) (753
0.1
2.3

Tot;f HweTerred tax credit

(11.2) (755

Total income tax expense

8.9

Tha tax ontae Groap's profit b

carporation tax in tho i applie

fore ineor = tax differs from the Theorotizal amount that woald anse usirg tne standacd roate of

(IHEM)

HH peiit]

Profit before incéme tax

3 s on corporalion Lax rate of 19 0

Exzenses not dedactizlo for tax puposes other than arnortisation or acquired mtangi'os

Taw relie® for amp'oyee share schames

Adyustrrenis Lo w@x Cha g respect of prior vesrs
Forzign tax credir

Rocogniton of pravicusly unracognised fax 1oss5as

Chargo i doferred tax rate

22.6 223
4.3 23
2.7 5.3

(0.9} {03
0.7 1.1

(0.2)

0.5)

2.3 -

Higher rates of taxes on overseas earnings

0.5 oA

Total income tax expense

8.9 71

Al ns varh Dimance Act 2000, fram Apnl 2020, the UK corporato lax rate was to reduce 1o 170% The Governmant announcad e

Lhe B

got on 11T March 2070 that the rate appl cable fram 1 Apnt 2020 wou d remann at 12 0% rathar than roduce 1o 17 0% and

this was enacted on 17 March 2020 Th's 19% rate has been apphaa in the deferred lax valuatiorns based or the expected tm ng

of when such assets and habhtios vall be recovered
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98 CLINIGEN GROUP PLC
ANNUAL REPORY AND- ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART GF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

§. INCOME TAX EXPENSE CONTINUED
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED DIRECTLY IN EQUITY

Thencormra tax createdsenargad) dracty [0 sawmty dunng P2 year 13 a5 follows

[ 2028 019
Unaxeraisnd share optons and 1os racognised direclly moogqu ity 0.1 {0020

TAX LOSSES

{N5M) e 1

Uresed tax lossas far winoh no defarred tax 23301 bas booen rocognised -
Fotenta! tax berefit at 25% - 3.6

Ine wnusoed Lax [ossns havoe bear noarred in the Us sunsidhary, Cin g

lasses can ko ulibsen aganst future profits and ac oferead tax

10.EP§

(INEM) 1 I
Fi“rasfwt c‘.fjtc-r' tax usodin gé‘m.\:}tm;; reportod EPSV 7 ) ) ) 13.7 ”5. z
Li~der yving r)r@"wrt after téx Lsadin (‘,JECLI{QUF\;} u-ﬂ_ust@c fPS ‘ " 7 87.0 /7(1‘6
Numt;e"l-' of shares (mil[ion) i . i 7 . T
Weighted average number of shares 132.7 129.8
Inlotan eficct of share optians 2.0 v.7
Iy iyhted ave suTneer of @ y for (,Mr,;;,n:-d i3 o i ) "134.77 “JT

Reported EPS (pence)
EEETEe 10.3p S0p
Dl aterd 10.2p A0
Adjusted EPS {(pence)

23sC 65.6p LA AL
Cilsiod 64.6p LiGn

EoS s catcalaten pasad on the sharg capita of the

rrmay ana the earnengs oribe sormomed Groags

ilnred | oS tacas socoant of tae worghtes] averacs aorepa of outsianding share options perg 200 Q46 (2012
11, BIVIDENDS
(N £ B b5 L

(NG

N respect of the year onded S0 June 2019 of 4 75p (27009, 4 840 por orainary sharoe 6.3 5.1

fanal div e

Imterirm .

dend of 215p (2019 195900 per ordinacy share pa A dunng tha year 2.9 2E

sharehn' ders o
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

99

ACOUIRED INTANGIBLES

- M:l]LIiHEB DEVELOPED
CUSTOMER TRADEMARKS TRADEMBRKS COMPUTER

{HEM} BRAND CONTRALTS RELATIOHEHIPS AND LICENCES ANO LICENCES SOFTWARE BODIWILL TOEAL
Cost 7

ALt suly 28 A4 4 SR FAERS 10500 25 13¢ RE2SN 57483
Acaws hion o’ sunsdianns 4.C i - - o4 122 545
LA - - 1774 4.0 .4 - Tesd &
Chapnsals - (0.1 - [
Exchiange tnfterences G 1.5 21 1.4 40

e

s

Acodit ons
Lisposa's
Exchange mitiererces

At 30 June 2020

0.3)

279.5

8.6
(0.5)

4.1

2.8

23.3

13.7

(1.8)
0.1

28.5

Accumulated amortisation
ATy POIR

Chargo for the yoar
Disosals

E

wCanrgs diffacenoeng

At SO e 2009
Charge for the yoar
[mipairmiant
Dienosals

Fxchangos difrorencrs,

32 194 2H.0G

4.3 Db 18 93
- 0.3

118 510 an S s

4.5 1.6 217 179

- 4.7

- (VRN

10T Gh oz

At 30 June 2020

291.7

38.3

384.4

Net book value
At 30 June 2020

AN 30 _une 2019 =19 27 95.1 70 19.8 KRS G179
AT duly g 10,4 & 3.4 11.2 A27.6
BRAND

sonl tae ids, Link nag, Guantum andd CSM brands acgureo as part of bus noss comoimations ach

The brands rop-
Erand Fas baan far value
far e 5k
accruad over time
The rema nirgg am

acd on g [Rel
bra
yrhisaton pe

hg - 3 oyaars 10 monaths
LIk “hvears 4 months
- Sty WC voars & montas
Homemeoa - 5 years 4 montis
Ghaantue - 7 years 4 months
- 25 Ayears 4 mortas

CONTRACTS

fattaoacadsition a3
ef-fromn-1Rovaity-Mor
d s ownad and roe
a5 are

by referen

rating bhusinesses acoured whizh otilise each brand
ralue of the brand as cguivalaen:
1to he pmd to o terd party for tho orardima of nroducts

| h)-;‘

o tne rovalty savings

Contracts acaunod with the «cis busimess comb aation relates o ol ent contree s within the idis Managed Access ousiness far

vatad at the acausiticn date based on tho Giscounted valld

of future cash flows

These contracts

tho access programs on behalf of largs pharma busingsses The rermaiming amorbisation penod s logs than one year

The acquired

caontractual
contracts nave b

K business has a nuamber of
lusive suosly basis Trus accs
e Tan valued al the acquisiion dats basod on the

amortisat on perod s betwaen three ara six years

uppher contracts which grovido for the avallability of prodact to Link or a
pility to product 15 @ wey driver In growing tha business  Those oxciusive supply
chiscountad valua of future cash flows Tha raaming

Aable the Group to manags
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ANNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS CONTIKUED
CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIPS
The nature of tho asogured bus 'w
wiath sigaficant repeal bus
sh fiows The costamer rea
cote 1y Tho rernanung artorteation panoc 15 Latwoen thr

15 that tf a°¢ N contracts vath customors, howao S
reslat \MIJ“ID: hayvo boon far valuod at tho acoguisinio:
orships for cach area of the husimaess are being amorn

and 15 yoars

,wt

TRADEMARKS AND LICENCES
Mtotas of 849 (20 300 tre
are assotsin h“ ourse of
takan e Tuliy impair the hook v

2ars3 and hoonces are hall £4 Sm (20.8
lcnrmont al b e yvear end Dunng the year, ¢
12 of tre 2 related (o fotect whnch had a ron

Serd ofirteanally deveioped trademarks arc hoerces
o tho perfarmar of the produst, the looisian was
amning naet book value of £4.2mn

COMPUTER SOFTWARE
sundariaaang tho de
as ncus el Armartis

opmant andimelematation of a new Sracio FRP system, the costs for whooh arn being
1o started whoo the frst maor Somse of DIE aow sysTam was Drodaht 1m7o use

GOODWILL

Phe goodeill e deemed (€
recovorable amount 15 less L"an thc (_ﬂ'rymg VAL, at imparmonr:
with no mpa-rmant chiarge ans

IS \\/ for 1mp ant Whare the

Sow 1 was

s Carre

Phae Groun allotatos goody S wib o SR BT - cortable searnents as defir

e RSTNE
b are deen A0 genera i

\cwi oul 1 the tabls below

[ 2 it
Carmrrrercy Modaoimes 110.4 1Ce
ehcersed Maedicimes 144.8 1450

129.2 1274

on
Ireset ‘tm:)
rofit qroe,

Lo parformanr s utl! thoe Croups's Corrent gzact base The lorg-term a

sut o tho tacle he

SLmpptionss ¢n Qross

nz 01

. <d=(;‘nes o T i B .:_l.% T
rhcernsed Meooioines 7% =
Chrical Services 8% S

|~ Group has apn ol Sean
imparment tha “ial ot downs de sensitivitios
reainred for anmoairmont 1o rosult A oronabla
062 2018
RATEREAUIRED T £LIMINATE HEADRUOM I IMPAIRNENT ASSESSHENT
DISTOINT TERMINAL SCOYHT TERMINAL

RATE GRUWTH RATE RATE FRONTH RATE

Commercial Madicmos 14.9% (6.2)%

Un censed Med.cines 18.2% {15.5)% 228%
Chrizal Servicos 201% (22.4Y% 19.9%
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

LAND AHD LEASEHOLD PANTAND  FIXTURES, FITEINGS
{INEM) BUILDMES IMPROVEMENTS HACHINERY AND EGUIPHENT AL
Cost
At 1 lay PO 71 ZE 17 5.4 32

s o 2l sn s an ss

=)
— s
—
i
tal

A - 1.4 0.2 1.3 2.9
[7 s00sals - (0.3) (0.1) (1.2) (1.6)
U=change differanras 0.1 0.1 - - 0.2

At 30 June 2020 o o 4.7 5.8 1.5 8.4 20.4

Accumulated depreciation

ATy 20 A 07 0.2 2.0 3.0
Criaruo for tha yoar T a7 02 14 s g
[isposals . 4 0.3
Cxchange d fraresces _ - 01 g

A 50 Gune 2019 T 0.2 1.4 0.5 32 5.3
Charoo for tho vear 0.2 0.9 0.2 1.7 3.0

- (0.1) (0.1) (i.1) 1.3
At 30 June 2020 T I 2.2 0.6 3.8 7.0

[BIEYSTeE

Nietibook value
At 30 June 2020 4.3 3.6 ¢.9 4.6 13.4

AT 0 Jure 200132 A4 A7 02 o1 136
AT Jaly 2018 S0 1.2 10 1.9 0.5

14. RIGHT-OF -USE ASSETS

LAND AHD FLANTAHD FICYURES, FITTINGS
(1N £} BUILDINGS MACH IRERY RND EQUIPRENT TaraL

cst
impact of adaoting PRSI (0
AL July 2019 o 165
Additn i 6.1 - 6.4
(0.2) - (0.2)
Zxchangs difforances (0.1) - - (0.1)
At 30 June 2020 22.3 0.8 0.5 23.6

16.5 0.5 17.5

0.5 17.5

e ae
W oin|w

Accumulated de;;ré::iéiibn
Crargs tor the yoar 30 0.3 0.1 3.4
Disposals €0.2) - - 0.2

At 30 June 2020 o 2.8 0.3 0.1 3.2

Net book value )
At 30 June 2020 19.5 0.5 0.4 20.4

Ine Group adanted 9IRS 76 on 1 July 2019 usinag the mod fied rotrospoctive approach and therstore no comparative numbers
are groseatad
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ANNUAL REPORT AND ACLOUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 1UNE 2020

15. INVESTMENT IN JOINT YENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

(IN £M) 1028 i
ALty 6.5 8.6

Share of profit 0.3 .
el meaent 5.9
Dryrdends recaryed - 08

LGNV E G

At 30 June - 6o

urrency lossas

[2uringg tre yaar, Chinig

3 South Afrca by Limeted, a sutsh
N Soutn Africa, Nov iy o Pty Lime oo far i
avare 20% of tha s 2 GRS DLASFIY ot ViU ag Uad £
sharehaidmyg iy Novage Pharrmea Phy Lt afrom 50% Lo AS% As g resu’t of thes trarsacthion and a r¢ SMiernt of
tre foture prof tathty of tha Novagen bhusis SR aeT b ther ntroduction oF constrats 1o the procuremaert pohizies relsted
Lo broad-basod Biack econamrs ernoowanmont the Carryiog vialae bas bean nepaired

[he recistarad sfficeas a'sa the poeoipal lace of busingss

TERR ENR COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION AND REGISTERED GFFICE o o hOSIRDITHENNGD  OWRHSHP
Sl ktarcts 100 Soveromgn Oroen MNadmagias Orve, trere OS2 Poctana, Soatk Afnca Loty Ay
Novage~ BEEREE
lvvest Co Pty Lirmitoa &1 Mareh '00 Soveron Dove, Medmapis Davo werg 017 Pretoris, 5o 08 Afnica b 240
Ik Grouo b G o e and thare are na cortmgost habnhbies ro 3tng Lo tne Grovs s intsrsat e tha jont wentyre
Loat paotow s e aaaregaled S arnma S hirarwabinformeaton o the Group’s ot ventnres amd 4550stod
{HEM) B i LI
;ummarised :statemént of financial pcsirtion
Nom-ourrent aisels ‘ 1.9 1/
Cazhoand cash egaiva onts 0.9 v
Cihoy curcent as 2.3 £E
Curieet abhinies (1.4) )
-:\Vet assets ) - o - ) ) . ”77_ ‘_’3‘7
Summarised income staternt;nt ) o
Reverie ) i ) 85 26
Prot.t afier t'd)(-- ) I ) - - 7 0.6 1.4
Reconciliation of the summarised rinan‘c.:ial information to the carr.ying amounts in the joinf ventures ' ' T
and associates
Operin L assols 3.7 4.0
Profic for the year 0.6 14
[ o paid - (1.6}
Curmulativo curicncy 10563 (0.6) (0.0
Closing net assets ) ) 3.7 5/
;;r-erosr n J:)u;t vcntu]res and associates 7 ) } 1.9 1.0
Goodwll - (18
Accumclated impanment (1.9)

Carrying value - [SHs]
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16. INVENTORIES

(IHEM) 1020 i
) 15.6 4.5

0.1 .2
27.8 el
43.5 Zh4

corserableg

Rav: mi:

oSt 0 A as arnouniod s L2417

THISL r3T I aMsed A an )

L0 08 the poos
Deactors unvo
v Az s dateace

ol tree imve

W Vel ar =4

¢l s 2 heen fly
S5 A M-UN

JOIEEIT I COsT

VAT v s o

1for Thztotal vall

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

{INEM} na 9

Tracls raco vachss 898.0 748

praw s or Loy st et o trade recesan'es (1.0) 1)

S Net 97.0 SN

lrada recevall

Propayreents and accraed imcome 16.2 15/
Pavmients made on azeeunt 1.1 o ?

ehvaklog 11.6

Total trade and other receivables 125.9

oishies the (IS
gl 2 all trade re The o«
lose ro sajustod 1o ofles ¢ grrent ana fors
30t T the customers” aliihty 1o settle
AU O SAo ther far va uo save for w

b Grovap

o loss ratog a o L
Aard-leoxma Tarmat.on on I actoe soncimie facnd
Aort-tarrm natura of tra
CFCVISION SO SO e

T A

The foflowena tatle providos mfareatan on the maver @nt a 1RG Gronas On 1o ime ot ont o0 1he yoar

208 1]

1.6 2.4
Acagais bion of subsicianes - 0.3

LIt hsed i roapoct of debits wrrten off - IRy
=olegss i i T nsome statemant (0.9) 1w

Charged (o tho rces stateiens 0.3

At 30 June 1.0 LG

Tne Bgea dnd L folows

¥5 8 ol tho gr vrade recaeivablas Ralancoes and 038 alowano2s 13

o
o

BROSS LOSS ALLOWANLE

wa ma

3501 bivi]
Not past dos 63.8
Up to tnree months past due 27.4

- 0.7
More thar six mentns pas. dus 2.5 21 1.0 i4
98.0 7.8 1.0 16

Taree rosix months past due 4.3
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ANNURE REPORT AND ACCCUNTS 2020

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(IR EM) 2020 u

Cash at bank ardr nand 143.1 2zh

e ta the short-terrm nature of cash at o
it sk of Lthe panks was very love and theref
AT SR A= ARSA AN ang J5 Moraan A

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

hore-rerm oo
tha carryin

ts the carrying value aporoamateas o theirr tar vaua Tne
it has not been adjusiod, ther S& credit ratings

o m wy
{IKEM) CURRENT NOH-LGRRENT CURRENT HON-EURRENT
Irade payables o o ’ o B 61.9 . - [ IS ’ -
Paymanrs recewon on account 0.2 - G2
Tax anag soocl seTur ty 5.7 - 4.5
Cther pavahles 0.9 - 1.0
Accruals ard deferrad incom s 51.9 2.0 479 1.5

Defaried consiceration

Contingent censasoatior

Contingent considarat ek pa
cons d o of
tha ye
aligoe:s

0

Tiber &

Do toih

Linsad

20. BORROWINGS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

The cook va M loans ar

cren nate e ol cucrant g

(N EM) ~ 0 ]
Eanw b‘:;rrcv.fl R B o ) ) 4;1.3 .
Lzt abot es 23.7 o
7liuta| orrows - : o N ) 7 455.0

sy the yoar
Towith 3 s n
s denorninated in

020,
ars (2079 LS
AL the year onu st cover of notiess than 4 Ox ancd ot dobs
Aaustad FBITDA ¢o Cro Lnan r : covenant hmit rasad from 3 0Ox as a
of orudence g ven the near st cover was 12 4x ana tho
tod CRITOA lovorans miso e aitanr the cuorent o the

Daring the yads nterost was nayams on 3 bored scale basod on tne
crawn down was up ta 2 0% plus LIBGR

of borrawing The apphcabls aterast cg10 on Amourts
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MATURITY OF BORROWINGS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

S NICHETRIRN = oof s Curryie g b TR IUT S F ol et e L Tl IR I E: ot ALY s as Tolloes
202 01
ER0SS INAMDRTISED HET BROSS INAMORYISED NET
(INTH) BORRDWIES 1SSUECOSTS BORROWINGS BORNCHINGS SSYE LOSTS BARRDHINES

W e year S 4.3 - 4.3 - -

PTG DA o yoar ot loss b an e years 4.2 - 4.2 oo
449.0 (2.5) 446.5 SEEE [
457.5 (2.9 455.0

ST T

seor the

'ch»»‘) f OF P2ETE T 0S DA,

ity s LhoTaren correny

FAIR VALUE OF BORROWINGS
Thz farvalugs of the Grouo's oo

STOWATIS @rd Pas SArad s fos carrying amaus and gre weth o Leve 2 of the ~air valnz tnerarchy

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN NET DEBT

REVOLVING CREDIT LEASE UNAMOATISED AL CASHAND CASH
(M) TERM LBAR FADLTT LIBILITIES 1SSUECOSTS BURREWINES ENUIVALENTS NETDEBT
18745 U2 raL; (8759 24524

Irmpact of adocting 1FRS 75 - - G
At 1 July 2019 1503 EEEYaS 209 {E K=19%5]

Cash flow pofore Dor-ow

Armendrnert of fasrity A0.0 Ny (0.5
Lzase haihty addibons - &3 : 6.3 5.3
Procosds from noreass i loar - T0SE . 076 -
Rapayrmants of borrow nos - (1713 (A4 : L2050
Amnortisanon of facn ty ssus Ccosts - 1.1 1.1 21
Exchange differences L 2 >% o1y . a4 [ 1.2

At 30 June 2020 183.0 250. 8 23.7 (2.5) 455.0 (143.1) 311.9

Aowever tho

riates bar recorling

Coranyn n Thie tare g carren

Ihotern loan ardd RCE are rava uese at o Ea e
DOosIt O s Dasod On eI Mang D rales prevaing at tho tirne th tanility

21 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Grodan s exposad hroua s cooratinns to the follow ng franaal rsks

Crodit risk
Sore gr o axoh g ik
clanchisy sk

tha Groun s exposod 1o s« taal anse fromots use of franoa instrumeaenis This note
25 and nrocassas for managing taoss fisks and the metaods ased to measne tham Fusm sy
saated througnout thaess f nancal statemeant s

Incoswmon vtk all othor busines
describes the Group's obectives
quant et verrformat.or inrespec

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Tha prnoies! inanoal nstrumeants usod by 1he Groun from wineh finaacabinstrunoent sk anses, are as follows,

Trace and othor recovalblas
- Cast and cash aqu va'erts
e and other pavab'es
| oans and borrovvm;,-:
- Dervvatve financial instrumants

Ihe Grons does not issue or use denvative rancial instrumeants of a spaeculative rature
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINUED

Acsummary of the finanan instruments held by calegory 15 croviged balow

(IN&M) ] ]
Einancial assets measured at amortised cost o

Cash and cash egaivaants 143.1 B35
Trade and other receivanlos 101.4 S
Derivatives used for hedging

Denvatye fimgnoalimstrarents 0.2 2.7
Total financial assets 244.7 177
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Irade and other payaidles 198.1 an7
Borrow nus and cecase habil res 457.5 Z29.0
Derivatives used for hedging

Dierivativd financial insirements 0.3 [
Total finénci;-a-lnliabilities ) o £55.9 EVAl v

RISK MANAGEMENT
A cescrnpton of e Groug's treasury pohcy and contiols i onoiaded in tae firanoat Revicw on page 4

Credit risk
Credit rslors tne nsk of fingecizl 1ess to the Groug fa cusiomor o0 a teDan Tr‘hxf VoL
confractus At 05 [ no Gronm s s sar

thie o y

it fail
OUG D

w0 firanamEalingiog s o maet ts
fo Cd >1fvr|:~r5 NERE SOy, e
T or offermng Croor e
sacradng bisror s dove
i [Fisdiretalaali-Ta abe WIRTERUI uh FetWiA

[ozally to .

oo arw'i [SIagte

{INEM} 028

Financial assets - maximum exposure

nand cash ey hva  nls 143.1

Trade and olher o 101.4
Donvative finanaal \'urwrr.‘ te 0.2 ».2
Total financial assets 244.7 T4

013

Foreign exchange risk
Fore “hange nsh arnses cecause
meas the functioral cu

O

} Lons focared Ir varous pa

vy wn o thie O o COMpPArSS aro (‘);‘:a\.rat\n;_l T
P AT OR T y 449 (2019 AL ta the G srevenas a'l of
CVErSE nad anes coerate separate coounts, wneh are uscd solaly fN "mf 5 mu A ary, thus m
Athat coantry The Groun's net assols arsird from such ovarsoas apaerations are exposeu] 1 CUrrensy r.sr
ssas on rotrarslation into sterhing

the Groue t reenoy

[sIN]

clirmg in gaims or

cchiange Nk also anses wien nd vidual Sraap
thar furctic Poures [ Growp haoges currsncy tra :

DU -VWIDD CLrrRney jLirements centrally This roddices 1he
inte starhng Lo pe ulannzd i order to rmamm &
contracts on large transactions whore thore s adeauat aility
risk to fluctuating forsian excnangsa ratas and permats the managemes

Meass entor nTo Trarsactioes denorated g curcency cther thar
rernag \y Provgh currency bank accounts and oy man
cosure and aliows retransiabon of these ba'an
.an_c_:’—} rave fluctuaticns I1h cun uses forward
tract < not raturally nedged This reduces the
ft ryvisit ity and certainsy of gross profit macging

At the roporting dare the Group had entored into LUme option contracts with tne banik for US dollars. euros, Jap:
Kor‘.g doilars and Australian do Hars Thnese 'm:wcm: all mature withun 12 months of tne reporting aate Forward exchangs
aro formally d ated as he > WM 1S QP
anac the hedgmg mstrument allows it Danvative fir r.ua\ IMELTUMEeNtS are Catr
reparting date ras been recogusea 1n the halarce sheet as a financial imstrug

contrac

at fan valae The mark-to-marker valuas
at or nalilily 8S annreizaaie,

e van Hong

“ts

4 to tho oxtant that the relationshie between the hadyed items
anoat tha
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s F
Wl e

sabimeren ey

20H 08

{INEM; BSSETS LIABILITIES ASSETS LIABILITIES

0.2 0.3 2.2 o

Elale RIS I IS
matur Ty ciat

rrerc yT rerd
;\511 Tha e

P the Parear O ey ot €000 OF 1S L-curar

cnsahdated eurs farctiong:

e v stbioieet B

Tho o valuation of finarcah instruments at tie conortng aate s ImMpacted
reesnart of ta d 2idar and euro A A0 Jane 2‘3![,-‘ It sterhng had woeaks RER tu,.h tae LS dm ar ar«

1 |'7 Lo (21
~and

ould nave b
PO »]t‘lm €5

Fetd constan', profil for the yaar v
cs QN Lrans!
ISV Ty a0a 4505 hAas boo

S eith al owa COP a8

cenit of f

oot sy

SRCA AP-1RIM =

af10% 0

LIQUIDITY RISK
| oachity rsk anses from tre Growr s managa™ent Sfworkang captal and the finance charg
dobtirstrements s a2 askorhar tne Oroup s encearter dfhanlty i maetima s b oang

Ay IONNLS ts
fall diue

[he Graug s oohoy 15 10 ons Jre that b wall alvays have sl cient cash to al owat to mestits Labities whar thoy become dus
Y

cash calances and
thcpnd

The Beard roceives cast Tow projectiors bhased onwor<ng capital maaeihng as well as information 1o
net daot rroathily AL the end of tho f narsial yoar, thase sindhicatedinat tne Groap exoected Lo havs 5000 0
resources Lo meshots b

Iha fahoeamo table sots cut the cantrar toal mat.art.es ey conntad comrractaal cash fows of firanoa hahhhes

BETWEEN
LESS THAN IMONTHS BETWEEN BETHEEN
{HEM) SWANTHS RNDTYERR 1RHD ZYERRS TANDSYEARS

At 30 June 2020

Trads ard other pavaslas 191.1 1.4 0.8 11.2
ease labiliies 1.0 3.3 4.2 8.0
FOTrOWING » - - - 433.9

At 30 June 2019
Trade ard other payvaiolos 14000 1052 1.6 111

Sarrowings Grolading tnance inase hatbiuhties)

Valuation hierarchy

T 2how show s the hinanoa’ imstrames careed al far vabe by vaanon method
w 0 2020 19 08 FLiE
(IHEM) LEVELY LEVELY LEVEL3 LEVELY LEVELZ LE¥EL

Assers/liant o)

Darvative flnanca mstrumeants - forvard *areigr oxehs

contracts ' - 0.1) - - 18
AL considarabionr - - (79.5) - (602

Coentire

as at 30 Jane 2020 Fair valae gars
"f\rw‘racta EV0 oeen rec:og'wsed i

forveard foraan exchange valiguons ao genvad fromy mark-to-markot valuagtions
'? Zre (2079 dossos of £ 0m) red atnm,, to the moverment on oper focward foreign F‘aclur
Lndeying admimstratve eqpaensas Tha L ove 3 cantiragset considaration hias
the CSM aacd 1Qone acqusit ons The amocats payable have hear calcula
respective aarn-out peaods

\gteﬂ* f““cam of aarnings d JFINe be
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NOTES FORMING PART DF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

21, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — RISK MANAGEMENT CONTINGED

Capital management
The Grous moriiors aaus w2l E y ( [ T d
FAGICIET FESQVE, TOreign oxo srosarve bic
megu ty and long-torm dels caled in not

o

ime Group s ob.2caves whon mamtamiag cap tal are

sr sra<enalders

he cash avardabla 1o

op iz products and servicoes Doy

Fracimg, sala and Soodisiiuen Gesions are madd by 255 g the tavel O nskon realion to the cxpected toturm

5]
E

The Growus sets troamoaant of canitalit rooe
adustrroenls toatar th
rriaimnta 1 or the ¢

sharoholgens, L My,

e prooorticn o
nom Cecondiie
Croup aa)st 1y

2 debr

ol thic nisk cng

3]

~et dolt s calculated as toral borrownmys of cash equivalonts

2. DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deforred tax assats and hekl r e

LD TINTINUS A5 8 Qo NG Qoacern so that b can contmas to proy da raturng far shareho

> ard makes
a.lensh e endar ying ts in ordor Lo
armount of dvidends para to sharcholaers, roturn camitai o

231 by the Group m order 1 crovade an

codntres as folows
(I EM) FEM] |
o, red tax assots ) ) o 4 ) B ) 7.2 25
Dzlerrad tax haolinies
sof ta habd bos to e settled aftor ma s Faan 2 o Tne 27.6 54,0
acrad tax babilt es vaten 12 mo 6.0 7.1
) - 338 41
P T weEt an oy ok
BALANCEAT RECOERISER N RECUENISED BOBPTIONOF  FOREIG EXCHANSE BALANCE AT
. ’ SDIUNELDID  INCOME STATEMENT L IFRS 1 HONLSTHENTS IE 0
Wb e ascels ' - (436 43 N - RETES
Property alant eng eaaiprr aat 17 Ha 1.0
[OR% cow - S
- (0.1 o7 06
Sharc-based paymants i .7 - 14

R&D fax crondits (1.5

03 Ny

Net deferred tax liability ) (38.3) 11.2 0.1 0.7 €0.1)

[Sal

(26.9)

BALANCEAT RECOCHISEDIM RECOENISED ACOUSITIONOF  FOREION EXCHANGE BALANCEAT
(LM ] o o JUNE008 INTME STATENENT LU SESURRES  ADSTNENTS STHUNE EHIE
intangilo assets (P29 A5 ISR It
Sroperty, plant and oonopmant (o) - 1.7
[MVEenTS a8 - 05 - - E
Sharo-bhased paymants L4 ol (3.4 - - N
R&D tax credits (0.4%) - 1.5y
P osses 0.5 - .3

Net deferred tax liability (28.4) 75 (0.4) (16.9) 0.1
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yorret oo wama the oractes tax rate for tra pennd
¥ = b

S50 Q0 Tira g

sporohits

23 SHARE CAPITAL

HUMBER OF SHARES
{Go0%)

OROIMARY SHARES
{SSUED AND FULLY PRI OF 0.1P EALH

AT auly 2018 197 Lnn

W oshares 10,194
132,479
420

At 30 June 2020 132,899

(IHEM} w0 s

[

Crdmany shares of O pach 0.1 o

The Cormpany o Cnave s hmoted amount aof autoor sad share capnal Tha ord nary sha
b vicenas ann e 2 T peocnoas Of wandima up tha cormpzany i prosorton 1o 0ae nur
shares nold vary hetdar 15 enttied to veto w Lh oacn share 20O O voto

24 RESERVES

Tra folow g dasonmes the roruro and curposs of pach resarye wothim eaunty,

e of ¢ Snouls pa

ontitle he holdor to pacacpate

an the

RESERVE

oxonss Of nomeaal valus sxcont wners o

af mmreant valul v
Arar company

PR

foratieast o Q0% rtorest nothe starcs of a

Aoehares aressosd P ox hangs

Adging rosorve Gansllosses ansing on cash fow hedges

TOreIUN BXCNAngD srict as

Ralarmed carirgs Al other met SO iy

Pecludod wathn ih
Wt oh g ot dhistr Gutabls

2. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 30 un2 2020 tne Group had no capral comrmitmenis (2019 £1m relating to the fesign and rrplemer
¢ i system)

26. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Groae oserates ¢ defined conmbauon nans on ssremae for the benefit of s cmployess
5 ratoly from those of tha Group in anndopaendarly adme i sterad Peansion costs
the Group to tho funds and amounted 1o £2 00 (2019 F1LADD

ol earnings raserve 35 al 30 June 202005 S8 Tm 20180 £E T ro at g to unaxargised snace oplions

tation o the Oracis

=}

Tha assets of the schome are held
b ine contributiors payvable by
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NOTES FCRMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

L ity -5 =cl shara-basod sayraon: charges of

Tho Company operaved tha follovang sohomes whoot

3 m (2019 £95 0

nas heosnre

_:Hh\“(“ 17 72y

TAX AUTHORITY STATUS EWMPLOVEES

Al employees

2 Grou U
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I

ALK
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ave Flan
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mpany Shara
hon Plan

cvad Al ermplay

for L om
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~T

IR O OV

ragy A ~anproven

Al errp

SOV RS
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(exclading mvestment companio

rara Mm——

wddal lraves earl & than tha earl o
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stowest ng
2o g

[RaT=3"
opertion

oo sttt er

T AVEE e ORoNIng
Tirnas obn the date ernvilalon
fro date of irviiati e,

Three-yaar vesling porod

Toptinns rarnam ung

thio veoshr

ons o ot made for maorce th
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onLrnsot
SyCar

I SIx ITIGRING

[t roo=sn'y o
aver 1ne thr

antod 1o whios nave Invist
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m"”:]' by th'r‘ thf‘ Bl
11 b

SO Are O
nployes o

TG GO

A

rEa-year vost g pernd

g mweestmeant
e FTsk 2050 for
1zdanc a

companies) o grants ir =Y

grantsin b Y200 aver a trares-y
OrrEance cona

got EPL 0.

g s alse

f o agdarist
ar ponod For oorta v indeadia <

it of persona abyectiv

If they onvidaal reaves earks

~rifitlenient s at the di

g date,
Trnineralicn Cormimitic

acemparnng TR varsus the
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if the vdvidual lesy
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2020 0

WEIGHTED AYERARE WEEHTED AVERAGE
TXERCISE PRICE EXERTISEPRICE
i3] HEMBER " NUMBER

0.93 2,279,105
0.97 887,285
1.30 (415,241)
1.24 (220,116)
As at 30 June 7 o 0.82 2,531,033 .22
viested ard saorozan’e ar 30 June 1.12 386,714 1.16

cbted averaoe sharo poce @at the date of orarcao: of ophors scarased during tho yearwas § /87209 £210)

srabara F925 aca thon we glhredd ¢

coof ont ons catstand ng at 20 Jure 2020 ran,
s 11 maoenlhe

mted averagn ra o valne of each option grasitea dunma tEa yaar was £5 1202019 6 /0

Sar under Ue copunty -
O valae avrards et

el 5 b : oreratoed by the Groogn A

et - ase s cord - tiors and tne Black 2 prearng rnodas s used for attother schemes

0 s

Worghtad average share pince ¢ granl date (o £7.68 {9734

Fxnre se pnce (0 nil to £9.25  lto 197y

averads coentractugl Dy ars: 2.8 -]
solatilily (94 30.0 A0
N/A

Fisk-Troc imtorest rato (4] 0.5to 0.8

boxpoctod d vignnd yield $99

Frpostod volatibty was determinod by cals
cenudirneaedately wnor Lo tno date of ¢

atmag tne ivstencal volatihty of the Tompany's shien pnoe over the performance

2 Other than armployess dunng the current o-

Lhens witit oarr

basea payrmonl tra

sochid nat arrer it any sha

< VOET,

T GO

Fare oL

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY
T Cormpany s shares are histea on AV and are witlely ne
have control of the Grous

205 ro sne control ng parly or arovp of related partes who

-

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The rorgaerabiion Cay ta rhe Directors of the Jompany 15 disalos ainote &

52 NSt During tha yaarn, tao Group
SOy Lo Mova Soreonar costs of EQ 40 (2019 £0 B Tor goods and sarvices
T 0ants racerakls owe MNovagen (203 EQ I

Vs g jon voniure in wh oh the Groop has a 4%

vear the GOroup received services arnountirg 1o 2 2m from Acar Boyad Cocsdliants Dirmitel, a compary owned ans

O
mmasaged by Alan ovd, oo of the Grouap’s Non-Executve ireciars

nsaction: with relatod partes dunng the vear

Drarc wora no other tra
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

25 1EASES

U'“ i Jul\ 2072 the Growp adoptod 12516 7| cas Usira the moafied retros
CoOMparanva \r:(crm‘ua ol oo restatod

rig balance shooer on? July 20089

cally mada for fixe
“iH poNarssond L€.‘c|

The Groun
thres to ten yoars but - 1ae 03
naegctiated on asandicdus
any covoenants, but leasng

wareho ases, nornent and vehicles gl con
of property, thoy ofren hay XTENEI00 Cnlions wih
5 and Contarm a erent torms ann

nnel he used as s

rms arg
0 N0 M oS

of oif

\
v For DOrrowany muspo

2 fnance or cparaung
wooprofit orloss ona

Untit tha and o orovious financial yvear,

loasaes Payvimer

and a correspond wb \‘ah‘wty at the dalo at wn oh the loasad assot s
1 the ha v statarnent

s "i\,fu' fthicetigh Lne "0 & eonst —mt
biury for each perios J over the
raght- e Dass

FEB0G Are
by e Grr‘u;,
Tivez frﬂwm yoostis Sharges to profit or /f\_ e
parnoec rate ol int \rmt o the remaneg tal

shrarter of the gsset's usalul e and the leaso term on a s

:ith)’? o J‘dsf’ wh ob had proviously ooe

adoptron gf (IFRS 16 the Jroaup r g1 scd (=ase Hakhdihies in e
D[,)x, ting I':- arthe phancples of AS 171 inzsela
Ay et s, o ourtess aseog the Grouap’s mcremere Lal [leTdgelIN ato TN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

REPORT GN THE AUDIT BF THE PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

ERISIFAta S aTNE,
tatorns o of o

o]
o ant a

BASIS FOR OPINION

We condusied cur auamtm g <o !

"\_, L

SAs (<0 v and
for the aud. of tha fins
,'WL and appronrate To

SUr COIIoN

Independence

VW remamned endent of tne groarim accardance witn the Vorenuirernents that are re ovant To o andt of tne finarnal
roeats s tae JK wnchaine udes the =1 Cs ¢ th Star poacable o hstou enbitios, and we have fubiled o atner
ot responsibit s e accardasnoe with these reguiraments

QUR AUDIT APPROACH
Overview

Cwvarals matanality £2 2m (ZENS A basaed on O 5% of net assols

We ronrcootod 2 fL I scome audi

B parent Con

Jr the rsle o matenal misstaier alao mfarmed our views on the arcas o
for ou
ot o the Canry ng val.o ol a
wirls pand-rmic SOV D)

S assnssm
partculas foous
A%
Coran:

The scope of our audit

Az par of design g cur audit, we deter~uned maternial \ty arrd 2 3
staterments N parveu an woogo«d gt where the [Drec B St Lu.lg&‘ir‘ Arospolt o signhicant
accountirg estmates that sve'ved Inaang assurreptions antg consiaenng fu-‘\ o ovents that aren Iw—reritiy urcactarn Ay gl of
QLT GUits wie f—*d tha sk of roaragenort overade of internat co-tros, incuaing ovaluating woethar nere was
owidance of b ractoss that reoresented a nsk of matenal misstatarment dus to frausd

jthe nis i1 thae fnanoa’

Key audit matters

Key audi, matters ars Thoss matters that, i the auciors orefessional judgemant wera of mosl significanze n the audit of the
faanoial st ooty oF the carreat parod and Acluds tre most sigmf cant pssessaed risks of rme Prrnsstatomont Seehiethier o ot
ZJue ro froud) dentified by tho auditors, mclud g those wa on had the oot effect on. the overall audit strategy, the allozar on
ofraseurces in e audit and directing T gagemant tearn maliers. 300 any comments we makas on the
results of our proceduras tharecn were add esse toxt of ous audit of the finanaial staternenis as 2 whole and in
forming our opimon thoraorn, ana wo do not provids 2 ssparate opinmen on these mattars Thes s nota coma list of all r.eks
identil ad by our aaarr

e oo
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT CONTINUED
T0 THE MENBERS OF CLINIGEN GROUP PLC

KEY AUDIT MATTER HOW UR AUDIT ADBRESSED THEREY AUDITMATTER
Assessment of the carrying value of acquired For cach sepaatomtang.k Jeod on the key
|ntang|b|e assets assurmmptiors relatiry to furure ravern
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How we tailored the audit scope
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Materiality
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Overall materiality
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How we determined it O
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Going concern

crordar L

REPERTING BRLISATION JuTCOME

mator &l to

fut aro gvents o condh R IR e
CNDT D Qg g lhe nars
peenan L s Tult] =]

Ahficancr
Lamanry s atn
3 PET \,d of 1t

sal of b

REPORTING ON OTHER INFORMATION

Tr*-'l otfar infor~ataor compris=2s all of the rdosnatian i tha Annas Report other than the fiignoa statemerts aed our aoditors
zport thercorn Tha Siroctors ar: sibic for tre otz aformaton Jur o an or thae hiranc a staterents does not covar thoe

harinformat on ¢ D NGk oxpress @t ancht ap nion O excent to the axtent ot orwise S0 v stated nos

corn ary forro of
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mllcf ab \saLaLPn et of the other imformaton (F basaed on tha work wo havoe porformad we conctads thal thore 12 a mateor
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With respect to the
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s Act 2006
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Strategic Report and Report of the Directors
[ our opiron Bascd on the worlk undertaken i the coarse of tho audit tnerformration o veron the
of the Dira 5 For thi yoar Ao 50 Jane 202008 corsstent weth tha fmanc:a s cmonts and has b

b gl ocaclo leoa roopnre e UTADE)

Leoort andc Report
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INDEPENDENT AUDITGRS' REPORT CONTINUED
T0 THE MEMBERS OF CLINIGEN 6ROUP PLC

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE AUDIT

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the D rectors Responsio hties Staterment. the Cireciors are responsibye for the oreparation of tho
finarcial statements in accordance with the apnlicalble framewark and for broing satished that thay give a true ana fair view,
Theo Directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determime 1$ necassary 1o cnable the preparation of financial
statermnants that are freo from mataenal msstatement, whetner due to fraud or errar

In preparing the fnancial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the parent company's abii ity Lo cortinues as a
gomag concern, disclosing, as apphcahle, mat.ors related to going concern and usmg the gomng concerrm Bagsis of accounting unlass
the irectors either ntend to lauidate the parent comoany or 1o cease operatiens, or have no reahstic alternative but to do so

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our chjactives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboautl whether the frnancial statorrents as a whaoie are free from maternal

m ssatemnoent. whether due Lo fraud ar error and fo 1ssue an auditors” report that includes cur opimon Reasonable assurance

s a high level of assurance, but 1s ot a guaranteo that an audit conductaa n accordance with 'SAs (UKD will always detact

a matenal misstarement when 1t exists Misstatemaents can anse from fraud or error and are considarod matenal if individually
or in tha aggregate they could reasorably be expacted to influence tna economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these
finarcial statemaents

A further doscription of ous responsailities for the audit of the financia statements s lecated on the FRC's wobsite atv
veww fre org uk/auditorsresponsibiitics This dascriplion torms part of cur auditors' report

Use of this report

This report, including the op mons, has been prepared for and only for the parent Company’s mombers as a body n accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Ack 2006 and for no other purpose, We do not 0 giving [These opimons, accent or
assume respoasibiity for any other purpose or to any other persen to whorr this report s shown or into whose hands 12 may come
save whore express'y agreed by our prior consant in writing

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTING
COMPANIES ACT 2006 EXCEPTION REPORTING
Jnder the Comparnies Act 2000 wo aro required w report 1o youif, in oLy oprien

We have not receved all the imformmation and expranations we require for our avdit, or
Adeguate accountng records have not been kopt by the oarent compary, or returns adeqaats for our audit have not been
rocewved from branchas not visited by us, or
- Certam discosdres of Diroctars remuneratior soecified by law are mo' made, or
The financial s*aterents are notinagreemert vwilh the accounting recards and returns

We have no exceplions to report arising from this ~esponsibiity

OTHER MATTER

We have renartad separately on the group { nancial statements of Clungen Group 2'c for the vear enden 30 Jure 2020

PAUL NORBURY BSC FCA (SENIDR STATUTORY AUDITOR)

for and on behalf of PricowaterhouseCooners LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auaitors
Cast Midlands

16 Septembes 2020
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1]}

ASAT30JUNE 2020
{IN5H) HOTE 0720 01
Assets )
Nen-current assets
ILANGID & 38508 4 61.3 577
Tanaible assets b 1.2 09
Invesiments 3§ 7449 /a4 9
Deferrea tax assets 11 1.9 14
Total non-current assets B o 809.2 201.2
Current assets
Debtors / 341.7 2024
Gernvative firancial imstrymeants _ 23
Corporation taxes recovoralby o 1.3
Cash ane cash eguivaients 50.4 1.8
Total current asset; o T 393.4 366.6
Total assets ) T T 1,2026 11715
Current liabtlities o
Creditors. amounts lalling due within ong year a8 176.3 2185
| oans and borrowings 10 0.3 -
Total cﬁrrent liabilities i 1;5—."8 218.3
Net current assets h 216.8 1484
Total assets less cu;::;;;t liabilities o 1,026.0 ) 9537
Non-current liabilities k 7
Credtors amaounts fallng due after more than cno year 9 6.9 L8
lLoans and borrowings 10 431.6 2351
Total non-current liabilities i - 438.5 gz?;
Net assets o ) h 587.5 612 4
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 17 0.1 ol
Share prormiurs account 240.2 2407
Marger roserve 88.2 88,2
Hodaging reserve - (C.12
AL duly o ) 283.9 3570
Loss for the yaar atlebutable to the owners (19.4) {4373
Gerher changes in retained carmings {5.5) {4 9)
Retaincd earnings i 259.0 283.9
Total equity ) o 587.5 6123

The financial statements on pages 117 to 176 wore aporaved by the Boara of Directors on 16 Septernber 2019 ard were signed on

its behalf by,

DocuSigned by:

Shavun Chillon

DecuSigned by:
™~

E81ADF38CODEAFF 9152888F0AEQY4ES
SHAGN CHILTON NICK KEHER
[Directar Directaor

Clinigen Group ple, Company Number: 067 /1928

R A
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CLINIGEN GROUP PLC
AKNUALREPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2620

SHARE SHARE

CAPITAL PREMIEM HERGER HEDEING RETANED TTAL
(INEM) (KITE12) too RESERVE RESERYE EARMINGS EUITY
AL 30 June 2019 ) h o 0.1 240.2 88.2 (0.1) 2839  612.3
Irmact of adopting IFRS 18 - - - - 0.1 0.1
At1July 2019 ) B 0.1 240.2 8.2 (0.1}  284.0 612.4
| ass for the year - - - - {19.4) (19.4)
Cash fowy e - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Suare -hased cayment schame - - - - 3.5 3.5
Zeterred taatior on share-basad payment scl oz - - - - 0.1 0.1
Cnderds pans - - - - (9.2) (9.2)
Total contributions by, and distributions to, owners of the
company, recognised directly in equity - - - - {5.6) {5.6)
At 30 June 2020-“ B o ' 0.1 240.2 88.2 - >259.0 ) 587.5

SHARE SHARE

CaPTaL PREMIN HERGER REDEING RETAINED T
(I 5M} (HOTE12) ACCOINT RESERYE RESENVE ERRHINGS Ty
At1July 2018 o o S o 161.5 i Tzizo | cyos
Loss for the year - - (43.2)
Cash Tow hedygos {00
Sharo-bases payreont sonome - - - 2.0 45
Datorrod tasabion on share SO (I8 IO - - [Ny A

Aol o respoct oT Tax 10888 G sty 07 & o shae
aptions - 0.z L
Dovicdtend s rand - - [ A
v oshiares FE P - nli

Total contributions by, anarc/iistributioiﬁ; to, ownefs Vorf the 7 o
Company, recognised directly in equity 75 2.7 (RSN 7o
At 30 June 2019 ' B Gl a0 s 5.2 : T 501

Thie fo avarg acsonbas o nagtare and purnose of cach seserva wathin equey

RESERYE DESCRIPTION &KD PURPOSE

Share premium acoount

Arnc ot suthsen
forar Qast a 80%)

Retanad egrn s

are carialin exooss o nore

All athier net gams g insses ana trarsaclions w th owsrs o

aalvalae exoop

. aradonds: not -

-

[

30 Caan Lon A me

Darised «

Joowhisan sharas are ssuad in exchanges

[hossus Of moew eop v shara cap s cousition of 1050 Coediced thae aonlioar
2008 Aw aresull, tha offerencs oel romyral vaino ard of shar




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 9C20D4AA-FAFS-4ACA-90EO-6CTEA13A0DTD

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 119

NOTES T0 THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACEGUNTINE P[ILIIIIES

Thefiranc a statomonts

arancal enat
statem-=nts

Troocompany hirancal shkaemaens have oean preparad a0 anpron ed Oy

BASIS OF PRE PARATION

chod :
nIEcrahona Fina
aNeITy RO LA TATTY .
reat i 1 DO 000 axcapnt whas abnarwiss stated

T ua' statemonts ars prosented 1o

ooy senton 4R wu’l rarobtne Compams
v NOn-aunT 58y to Lhe Crempany its
CGroap finanaal statareects aroraopred L

statements?

SMoaarcama state sonv e Tor tho Cor
pard Lo Pocswat :-rall =)
the mchvidoa fr creents of O

ona sonsobdated L“?sl‘% [CEN eI

Iment s fare

=)

rhous

INVESTMENTS

Investmerts in subsiia e

are recordad at istorcal cost less ary provison for o

s nof presonted il soparate
yors undor VRS 10 ot to
ooand nol to propare 2 cAas fow
woth e exorortions o rwd"-r FRS 1
1 inancial statements of Clirgen

Ihe Compary has 2lectas o apply the exempoon i sachion A2 of tree Comips
statoment of comprehensve rcame and re anatos 16 hae also takean advan
disciasaraa arty bra iy ered nto betweern bwo o more menrhors ¢ L
crmont The Dompany b 1t 1 aropare distlosures ander (FRS 7 naocord
crnaany's o oformat onee SCIOSLINES are ng . vathin the consaol.d

Do pls

L2 ACCOUNTING pobaes that fave sigmiicant Lo the firancg
aupastinont o [oe paxt year are Jisoussortn 2 ofthe consol aated

Jl]IH 08

s snctuding Diretors) comprse
ey 51

(a3
[ 2]

and s:

—
in

Sooal secority caste 0.6

ind
)

Shara-biseod paymaat expense 3.5

e
[y
-

CHmer gansisT Cosis

Gross staff costs 9.3 M
o latbicur (1.2)

Net staff costs 8.1

Atracts of omploymant for UK SEaff across t*“‘
COrIran as apnropnate and Lo cost OF
costs ard orrployee numbers ralate Lo thoa

r Oroun ol Foncls
J Lo the rolevant sulosidiary
argad 1o s5ubs :I:\ yoEnhles

EMPLOYEE NUMBERS
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JONE 2020

2. STAFF COSTS CONTINUED
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
APy versonial arc thosa parsors

ACtviniag :Jf th L(T)rf: any This s consitiared

“ corsibity for gplanmimg, direceng acd contbeoling the
bf,‘ e Bo:n. of Dwectors

<

(M EM) ] s

[hroctors’ remureratior aclyded in stﬂ}?ci(')st:', ) - 7

Wages gnd salanag 2.1 20

Saare-bazad paymaont expansny 0.8 0.2
) i ) 2.9 79

Towal emua'uments of Dractors {nchy
Directors emoeumaents share oprion:

3. DIVIDENDS

) Irformation reiabng to
T REpe L o0 pag

JReNSIon contridul ons) amnourtbas to F2 9 (2018 L
and proensies citlomzts s set oub o tee Rer

(nemy 020 bugH
Fira d vidend in rasy t of thie ;;?d-' enooed «O Jane ’/‘Ol[) r EF TSR PR BN = JS A«pr ner ordinary shars ’ - 6.3 - 51
Peter mdhvidond G S L 2008 195RY par ordinary khr‘u».?- AT i 2 the year 2.9 2.5

) -- - ) ) ) 7 9.2 ' A

-

nor 2020 10

wlof 5 Ao aor orcnnary sharc, sabpect to sharenoider apnrova’ on

The 3o0ard propose
gretic' ders oo the

TRADEMARRS COMPUTER

(i EH) AND LICENCES SOFTWARE TOTAL

Cost : ' ' ' ) T h N

AT 1y 20D 01 & LA

A rons Lo

I'm"dﬁ\s 05

At 30 June 2020 7 4 A - 63.5

Aggumulated amortlsatlo; ‘ - N B o 7

AT Juy 2012 g5 [ 87
args for tney 23 e 5.4

trTigaAlTT ent Sz 4.

D\.g[)Qbr—u\ 3 - [ABRSY!

At 30 June 2020 - i ' ' ) PTY 21 27.8

Net book value B o - B a o w o

At 30 June 2020 37.8 23.5 61.3

AL A0 Jane 2009 A3 1 148 577

mem Jthe v
Totect whach i MJ 3 e

eoddnt the docisnn was lakern to Faly e tns boos value of the 1P re atnd 1o
Ca2m

“he ;):*f ormanco of the
3 O3k valle O
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5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

121

(N

Cost

A0S0 Jano O3

repact of ol

ATy 2013

Addtiars

At 30 June 2020

RIGHT 0F-USE

LEASEROLD

ASSET IMPROVEMENT

FURNITURE. FITTINGS
AKDEDUIPMENT

PLANTARD
MACHINERY

TaTAL

N od 1
g 1 14
(1) R UV

0.9

Accumulated depreciation

AP oy 2002

arga for the yoar

isLosas

At 30 June 2020

Net book value
At 30 June 2020

XS

0.3

0.6

0.4 - 0.4

0.2 - 0.3

AT 30 N2 2079

0.4 0o

Thz rigar-of-use asiet reiatas 10 Sroporty 'easod by e Jormpany for office and warenouse use

B. INVESTMENTS

(INEM)

Cost or valuation
At T July

026

019

A s -
At 30 June 744.9 a0
T Cormpany direstiy Bolds interasts o te o owholo of tessund share caprta of tne following undart ahengs

HAME COUNTRY OF INCORPCRATION MATURE GF BUSINESS

Clrigen Haldings | omitad
Clnigen Pharma L ted
Clongen Asa Pre Lhimeted
COM Parent, Inc

Chriigzn Mealtbcare Holadmg (50

Codantarm Pharms Holdimas Tt

L
11
Singanars

il LI

505 SN

Holdinz company
Haolaimng carmpany
Holdimg campany
Holdima company
Helding company

Aotding company

Al sharahinicnmgs

Compary’'s sLbsi

1. DEBTORS

20y undaria

sordi3nins sro owned 100% (2012 100%) thr

Kinges andd thor reyistarad accres

by the subsichiarie
presentachin note 14

Cordhinary shaco capitzl

Aofull st of the

{INEM)

Amrounts owed by Group undortakongs

Fropayments and 2ther dehlors

Amcunts owed oy Graup undsctacngs arg unsccaran, interest free, have no fixed date of repayrment and are roapayaois o0 demar d
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NOTES T0 THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

(&) 2028 o]

Trado croditors 1.5 R
Armounts owed to Group undertakings 97.7 154.2
lax and somal secunity 1.8 1.7
Ciner creditors 0.1 0.1
Accruals and deforrod 1mcames 2.6 35
Dafarrod coas derauon - 1.5

Cantmgoent cons deration

72.6 FERS
176.3 J18 5

Areourts Oveod o Gron undortakimgs are ansecacsd, miterssl free have o Dxod date of repayment ard are reaayable o demand

‘ 9. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

{iN M) W0 s

Contingent consderation 6.9 A

7 6.9 o]

Zontagen considarationr relates ta the 1 one acgns on and 1S 1paya 075 and 2024 bssed on the

adjustea LRIT DA gonaatac by 1ona n taz 12 months to 2100

10. BORROWINGS AND LEASE LIABILITIES

The baok valus of loars and borros ags G a5 (o0e 3

020 H]

(INEM) CURRENT NOM CURKENT TaTAL CURRENT HUK-CURRENT ToTAL

Bama armdynos N - 431.3 7431.3
Chahiar zs 0.3 0.3 0.6 - -

0.3 431.6 431.9 - 33507 3751

Lhissouen F1ADm torm loan w1 g

DLFITEY TRE y oa s

repaayment n 20

Ldaot/
a rmEacor of
bty

covar of natle
Covar 0F ot o I s B vk = AN nartmmtra

e pear Lormn g

AT
acdst
crudoend
adustec

[0 yent,

TSI VWES S O

Dunmg they vear interest was payacle an a hared s03le based on the lavel of barroving The aopbaanle nterast rate on amaunts
as up tao 2 0% alus LROR

aravir daven

11. DEFERRED TAX

The mova™ent on the delerred tas accountis as snawn below

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS BNEXEREISED

(NEM) 1088ES SHARE OPTIONS T0TAL
AL auly 2018 o 0.z 1.4 1.4
Crechit 1o the ircome statemenrt ) [O 0.2z
Charge recog nsed in equety - 04y {04
At 30 June 2019 0.3 1.1 1.4
(Chargay/credit to the iIrcomoe ;7;%terrwsz:'wt {0.3) 0.7 0.4

Cred trecagn sed 1in edquity - 0.1 0.1

At 30 June 2020 - 1.9 1.9
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12. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

123

1SSUEDAND FULLY PAID

HUMEER OF SHARES

(6085)

ORTINARY SHARES

GF 0 1P EACH

VArics

N

st

13,293

Ay

t 30 June 2019

ol owe gharas

132,479

420

At 30 June 2020

132,899

(IHEM)

020

Dy 55 ot O lp o«

0.1

net Pave 3 ited aount of avthornzaed share capital

13. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The tanle below analysos the Tair value

tesngse arin e farr valus

Pre Comnany aoes

mpdts other *han quoted pric
de asprces)or mdractly (0 dernvea

PO LTI

of tho Comoany £ assn e ana hak auas, nto & far valae reararchy basod on the va'uction

for tho assal or hat hty arther diraclly

Fovel 3 rcuts foo the asset or Lab 1y thaat aqe not ba norvabee market data (enobservab'e inputs)
2020 1020 10 1 m 1018
N EM; LEVEL1 LEYEL2 LEVELE LEVELT LEYELE LEWELY
rivatve fraane al csrroments - forveard (oregn eacnanns
CONLrAThS - - - - 74
Conurnanr; consideratisng - - 72.6 - 5.0
‘neloval Ztoreard foraign oxchange vabiations are desvod frare rrack-to-market veluat ong as 2020 Par valuo lossos

of Frul (P01 sl relagnn
drirstratin g eanonses
A13one acaansitorg

20D POTods

clerat-or habbty s

o caloalatod basad on b

Thdsre Have

o transfers oobweon | eve 1 Level 2 o [ ovel S aunng the yoar,

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Tre far values of all firancial ¢
are as [allows

sete and fnancal babhhies by lass together wWith taer Carrying

1 ungieriy
ot of the
earninys darims 19

2 respeduve

amounts shownn the balanes

FAR CARRYING it CARNYING
VALUE AMAUNT #LE AMDINT
(I 5M) 20 00 I 19
Loans and receivables
Cashard cash eguivalonts 50.4 50.4 1.9 13
Dobtors excluding prapaymoents ard taxes (note 7) 341.0 341.0 sh9n
Total loans and receivables 391.4 391.4 $61.7
Total financial assets 391.4 391.4 2617

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Borragwings and lease aalin ties

(431.9)

431.9

Creditors amoudnts falimg due wettm ona year (note 8) (174.5) {174.5) (e e (216.4)
Creditors amodnts fal mg due after more than one year (notao 3) {6.9) (6.9) {5.8) (5.8}
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost - (613.3) (613.3) (G575 (557.5)
Total financial liabilities - (613.3) (613.3) (557.5) (557.5)

Total financial instruments

(221.9)

(221.9)

(195.8)

(1953

Maragement considers that the carrying amaount of fmancal assets and babihties recoan sod at amortised cost i the financial

staterments approxt™ate their fair valus The far va'ue of tao finanoial

assets and hisbihtos s nclaaed at tha amount at which the
instrumeant cou d be Cxohanano . g currant transachon between willhing partes, other than roa forced or hguidation sale
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020 !

14, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

Ihe Cormpany's shares arg hsted on AM and arg
have contral of the Groug

Tt

wre s no onge contrethre pacty or group of relered part

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Iha rermunoration payable to tne Diactors of tha

There wor? no ransactions w tn related part os, oo than tha Cormpary's subaidanos, during thne yoar or the praced gy yaar

SUBSIDIARIES
The sutsid ares of Chn

2rancluded in the dated fimanoia! statorments

2 Groun 1 At cach report g aate have be

P COnSS

yEEme reparting vaar ware as foliows,

HAME NATURE UF BUSINESS ) COYNTRY OF INCOAPORATION '
nboidimgs Limited: Haiding « ompany L
Climigor Interrationat Holdimgs |t Hold nag comaany LI
Chimgen Heoalthoara | errires” Sunply of phadnaceatical Dronucts oo services LK
rigen 1 Sapp oy of pharmaceubica’ products and seryizes s
Chrvaen SR Diteo Supply o pharmatoeltical proc LI

Foelding campany MNethzhands

Holdimg commany LK

Chigen Pharma Limitaed! Salding cov L’
mgon GAP L m tea Darmant LK
Clirngen C1US Lanite. Cormart UK
Chrigen Cansult LCorm ani LA
Weals boalthe Darmant Vi'e
Chengen QAR Inc I3oyerriane (Y
et dnoconmoay K
. LK
Darran L
1>arrnant e
ALt Dormant LK '
iohie Prarren Private o e Dormant Ir.ind ,
Pre taroredd Lalding com Serganore
Linik | =) Supply ard msirbution of pharrmacaunical oroducts Simgapore
| vrb b Suprhy aad distrinution of naarmacaut cal producis lzpar
Chnigen WK Supe'y and dstrbuton of pharr-an Japan
IMMC Supply and diztnibution of oharmassutizal lapan :
Link Heaalihcare Sd= 13hd Sugeyy anz chistaboton of pharmaceutizy prodocts Malays.a
Lank o lear Supply and disinpulioe of prarracogtical prockicts Flong Kong

b

scical broaucts (PHS Cmninte Sunpiy ana distibotion of pharmacestoal proo Australia

Cink o Pharmaceuticas Lirred coply ord o stobution of phaomazeuucs! products Nz Zealar.a

- arn South Afnce (P Linnted oG cortEany South Africa .
biomernad Pty Lirmited Susn y and cistr boton of pharmac prodocts Sautn Afrca

oty Pharmaceutica:s TRty Lirated Supply and cistribubion of pharmaceutical oroduats South Africa

Egquity Medica Techaooges (PHy) Limated Supshy ana distabunna of sharmacaatica, prodacts South Alrnica .
cauipharm Speciahised Distnibution Pty Limteo Sipply and distnbutionr of pharmaceut:cal products South Africa

Chirngen Kenya Limited Supply anu distiibution of pharmacounizal products Kerya

Lk Healthcare {(Piy> d Hoid ng company Alstraba

ik Ho'diag 1ty Limmte Holomg company Austrahia

Link Holding 2 (Hty) Limited Hold.ng compary Austral.a

FALB Py D mted Dormarit Agsiralia

FPlarilinye cirry) Larited oAt Sourh Afrca
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NWATURE OF BUSINESS

COUNTRY OF INCERPORATION

il
arma o dras !

Seanturn tarma SO L

A

calimtans

= Prodanrs L

Pehacrg Lo’

L s ted s

2 _aborataras 54

amdas Pharera 54
QM Soccials birsated

[Eaalln~%

ki

T;
)

Crdarturn Specigls Trast

dlz Lirmited
d

MePnarey Labaratores Do

Quarclm Spo

NP aarer Groue Dim

M oraconT. Inc

Chivical Suppl ~agaement boluimgs, |

Tl cab -

Cheal supry

CosMitorrsdoal b

zmple Manag

FSFERL

Chiveal Supghies Managamrent B

O Group brolamag SAa

rgan Plealthoaro b

Cargen Heal bcaro

Chregeon biealtboare b ran

hoarc brario SA

Thregan Healibearce b urone Gl

S
Lol

s laly Sri

Spam 3

Jermigrd

[Rlrebiia AT ST

M7 COMIRADY

Holzinz M3y

Maraiaoure and supn v OF pharmanconcal prodalty

ard distnbot.on of sracmacoaboal predacts

clope-ent of pharraoean -4 rolatcdd proauo

Suchy and cnstob o tion of ady T

sSf phareacenn

Senply and cistrib

slling Cominny

cpreens of phaarac calanu relatod praaucts

sprvenc of pharreaceunizal aqa relarod product s
8

ransts

alar

s eloprmen: of pharrracel:
Marv acture and supply of pharmascuncal nroducts
Carporate trustes

2OrmaEnt

Doreiant

Dorenant

Hondirg carrrany

Provisian of pac<agney label ng warehousineg and
cistribubion sorvide

Provision of o 2, latreliing, ware

chistnlzution o

OdSIng Ard

WSS G, A

f-rovisicn of pack
sistributior sorvis

Srovision of pacdacne fabel Ny warehousing

arstrbution s

beobol o corr
b-old g cormpany
Brovisinn of med-cal imformauor s2aonons

Vrovison of med cal infermation

Provisiar, of mad cal infermahion

Supply 0f pr armaceutica’ serviios

Fromasion of med cal inforrmatien
riechoal prodacts

fFrovesion of med zalinformatbion sery,

Frovision of mied cal nmfarmalion sory.g

Lottt ATl a

ik

Bolg.un

areany’
s

Belaum
Belgiurn

Swirzerlans

Sl Zerlan

Franoes
brance

Cormany -

ITa'y

Spran
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

14, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS CONTINYED

COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION REBISTERED DFFICE ) )
e Fircarn House, <fjror nSaare. ¢ :.r\trur;\ 100, Burton-an-Trant Staf‘crash (AT WY

LI Suanrturn Housa, Hoosan Industhal state, Bu-nopfold, Co Darmarm, NEWG 6524

e Lt 5 Arcans Park, Phoenix Aveaun, Gradn Lane Industnal tatate, Featharstono, W/ GEP

st Corporaton [zrvice Company, 251 Little Falls Dove, Wilirotan, Delaware 19803

storen Office Sorvice Comnany, 705 N Faont Street, St 101, Milford, Delavears 194963

-

1S Corperaton lTrust Conter 1202 Daiawara 19301
Us! Lor

es Place £27-00 Repubhc Plaza O4%819

Iapan

LKL, Tokyn, 103-0027

Ma'aysa Uper Panthause Wisrma HiKT No 2 Jalan Raa Abdulay B350 3 LU

iong Ki o 10V 197 | os Dardon O, 33 Viysan Avens Causawyay Bay
Ausiraha SoAagels Srreot, Warmawood NEw 2107

hirook, Acckiand 2013

Mew Zoaand RSM New Zealand, Ford Suilding, 56 Hiohbroos Bove,

Scuth Afr ca 1 D Melirmapids Drove, Irens 0157, Protong

Nethoriands 1y Toveor, Tita fleor, Sohphal Sodlevard 459 NS B2 Amsterdam Semshol

Bzlgurm Rac Granopenp ant-Cubort

Frangeo 24 Avenuwe dnannas Mazset 89000 (yvon

Gormany 1 5. RS2 Sonvealbach

Garrmany TELY Migrach

Milan

wnd

20 B0 22048 M

foSins s

162 1290 Vearson

Dt zaclana, Modulie Busimass Par Taonse

frelsm Mayt old Business P Lis nore Sonay Waias ol

st ACO Koo

[asmou

Sarnanr Busiross Dar Mombass Road, 20

302, Zrd Floor A-Wing RBotu Dosaeass rara, Thans Wes: Mumbar 400606

STV TR

S0 Al ottt sy

afir
chiara canpttal

15. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

A 30 dure 2020 the Caomipany had no capral comrmiments (20179
ERb systam)

G¥) theough tha s

Slmrelatimg to the o

2 tat on of tha Cr:

and il
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